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Stone, Andrea

W

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Tuesday, Fehruary 09, 2016 9:05 AM

Mellisa Nazzaro

CJIS GROUP Newsletter | February 09, 2016

~ Click here to view this message in a browser window.

State & Local News

Watauga County To Implement Police
Priority Dispaich System In February

Developing
Opportuniti
es

To Better Serve

3 Words Can Help You Navigate the
Smart City Landscape In 2016

New Website Coming For School
District

Tell Your Police Depariment! What
Baltimore Leamed About Body Cams

3 Traffic Myths That Just Won't Die
(Igncre Them at Your City's_Peril)

Vt. City to Get Police Body Cameras in
Summer

5 Cities, 5 Smart ldeas; Washington,
[.C.. Seatile, Manassas, Lake County,
Fla., l.as Cruces

Atlanta Department of Corrections
Deploys Body Cameras

Police Departments Turn fo In-Car
Video Cameras tc Boost
Accountability, Transparency

You've Got Mail: The Promise of Cyber
Communication in Prisons and the

37

The Drawing Board: Here are

some of the newly discovered IT :
initiatives being planned in agencies
nationwide: :

wane———-\Stat1s: PRE-
RFP

The New York City
Department of Information Technology
and Telecommunications on behalf of
the Paolice and Fire Departments will
acquire a Next Generation Emergency
Services |P Network {ESInef). The
ESinet will connect the two Call Routing
Facilities (CRFs) and the two Public
Safety Answering Centers (PSACs). It
will also provide points of presence at
several locations around the City to :
provide interconnection with Originating
Service Providers (OSPs). The ESInet
will deliver the required 99.998%
availability by providing multiple paths
between alt points of presenhce and by
using redundant, resilient and diverse
network facilities. SLAs for Jitter,
Latency, packet Loss, system
throughput, QoS, and other
performance and quality aspects wilt be



Need for Regulation

Free Computers for inmates? If's
Latest Deal at Sacramento County Jail

State Prisons Turn to Telemedicine to
improve Heaith and_Save Money

Technology Could Help Fight Cell
Phane Use in AL Prisons

Pittsburgh Police Praise ShotSpotter;
City May Extend Contract, Expand
System

required.

Click for opportunity details....

Status: PRE-RFP WATCH
LIST

The Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART)
will acquire a In-Building Radio
Coverage Solution. DART is interested
in firms that can provide improved radio
coverage of DART Police and Rail
Operations radio bands, inside DART
HQ and DART Police HQ.

New Smartphone App Lets You Tip-Off Click for opportunity details....

Syracuse Police

Funding News

: :Calendar of Events: 2018

Superintendent: Duval County Needs

$1B for Schools

Status: INITIATIVE

Seminole County Public Schools
(SBSC) will address the need for the
acquisition of E-Rate Wireless Network -
Technelogy. The District is seeking a
vendor to assist with the current
Wireless Network Technology, as well

as replace the current outdated UPS

Algonac Schools May Be Next To Seek Appliances. There will be other areas

Tax Increase

that may be identified as the project
progresses. In recent years, SBSC used

Study Shows a Growing County Needs in-house staff to manage and monitor its

School Funding Boost

Why Attanta, Chicago and Dallas are
moving From "Apps" To "Frameworks

Kinaston Springs Seeks Nearly $1M in

Granis

&

eRate program, but changes to the
Schools and Libraries Program now
require additional support in order to
fully manage the process.

Click for opportunity details....
Not enough time to respond fo

RFP's? Click here to find out how
you can beat the deadline!

AWS CJIS Workshops

Learn how customers are using AWS to solve their

CJIS (FBI's Criminal Justice Information services} T needs. To find out more Click
Here or Register for an upcoming CJIS workshop near you.

“|cuts - ‘GROUP helps
opportumttes involving FtrstNet radio; systems and upgrades to

vendors - identify ‘new - business

' pubhc safety commumcatlons systems natlonW|de

If your company mtends to pemCIpate in FlrstNet pro;ects or other radlo and
communications’ initiatives, we would love to show you how you can use our Market
lntelltgence to uncover. these pro;ects and mﬂuence the specs through early engagement

Chck here to fmd out how you can beat the deadline!
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Industry News

e Taser Seeks to Expand Body Camera Platform with new Partnership
3M to Hold and Build Health Information Systems Busingss

e Digital Ally Gets US Patent for Body Camera Technology; Adds Patent to
Lawsuit Against TASER

e Tennessee's Madison County and Jackson-Madison County Schools Sign Saa8
Contract for Tyler Technologies’ERP Solution '

Unisys Offers Stealth Solution Across AWS Cloud, Enterprise

COPsync911™ Implemented at Nichols Coliege

lowa to test out new caucus technology

The State of Web Content Management

Episerver Named A Top Rated Content Management System By Software

Users On TrustRadius

Sinovel signs smart deal with Cisco

s xG Technology (XGTH Announces Completion of Microwave Technologies
Acquisition

e  COPsync to Host Warkshop for Texas Law Enforcement and Brand
Ambassadors

e Unisys Implements Facial Recognition Technology At JFK

The Deadline

Time is limited on these open solicitations!

Release

Agency Project Status Date

Due Date

- South Carolina Department

of Motor Vehicles (DMV) E-Citation Integration IFB 02/02/2016 02/16/2016

ERP Systermn Analysis and

Documentation RFP 02/02/2016 03/02/2016

The Metropolitan Council

Payment Card Indusiry
Standards Assessment

College of Lake County RFP 02/04/2016 02/17/2016

Los Angeles Department of  Services, Close Gircuit

. Water and Power (LAWA) Television (CCTV) IFB  02/02/2016 02/12/2016

City of Boise Misc GIS Services RFP 01/29/2016 02/24/2016

a
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Bundle up for the wmter

‘lyear. During this process,
-Iminds are churning and
“Iresearch is frequent as

to get the blggest bang for theur buck

' Put GJIS GROUP on your budget “wish'

m:r.::;' Perhaps you re startmg to kack
wl off your budgeting efforts and
Imapbping out your spend for this gver before.

- &l The EMS field is

changing, faster
and more
profoundly  than

Pinnacle  brings
.. you the latest information, leadership
practices and ideas you cant get

department Heads look for Ways anywhere else., You'll come away with
. the knowledge, tools and confidence to

help your organization.

list™. Click the link below to discuss how to bmld When: July 18, 2016 - July 22, 2016

a better state and !ocal strategy

. Where: San Antonio, Texas

L

=

" Copyright © 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish to receive future email, glick here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the strea! address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

W

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:24 AM

To: John Delaney

Subject: Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

Click here o view this message in a browser window.

Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

State & Local News

- -'-:::-:Watauqa County To impiement Police Pnorltv Dlspatch '
R :System In Februag To Better Serve ~~ ... - g

5 _-' "'3Words Can HeIuYou Nawqatethe SmartC:tv ST I L
Sl andscagelnzms ' EEEN O S

e New Webs:te Cormnq For Schooi Dlstnct

e Tell Your Pohce Departrnent* What Baltlmore Leamed About Bodv Cams

‘. 3 Traff ic Mvths That Just Won't DIB (anore Them at Your Cltv s Perlt)

e 'Vt Cltv to Get Poluce Bodv Cameras in Summer f:j -

] Gie . 5 Cities, SSmart Ideas Washmqton D. C Seattle Manassas Lake Countv,
--r_:_F[a LasCruces R Dy

K .5 ._Atianta Degartment 0fCorrec!|ons Degloys Body Camera Lo T

S. 'IZF’ohce Departments Turn to In Car Vndeo Cameras to Boost Accountablhty, Y
: _.Transgarency SiE . : S .

e fYou ve Got Mall The Promlse of vaer Communlca’uon in Pnsons and the Need
i _-orReguIatto Ll : :

e :'Free Gomputers for Inmates'? It‘s Latest Deal at Sacramento Countv JaaE

. o B ' State F’nsons Turn to Telemedlcme to improve HeaEth and Save Monev : -

._jij'Technoioqv Could Help quht Cell F‘hone Use in AL Pﬂsons '_ i

) o Pattsburqh POHCG F’raise ShotSpotter Cltv Mav Exterad Contract Expand Svstem
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o - New Smartphone App Lets You Tin-_O_ff Syracuse Police

E{I AWS CJIS Workshops: Leamn how
customers are using AWS to solve their CJIS (FBI's Criminal
Justice Information services) IT needs. To find out
more Click Here or Register for an upcoming CJIS workshop

near you.

The Drawrng Board: Here are some of the newly drscovered .'T . B '
rnrtratrves bemg p!anned in agencres natronwrde o :

Status. PRE RFP

The New York City Department of Informatron Technology and Telecommunrcatlons on -
behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will acquire a Next Generation Emergency
Services IP Network (ESinet). The ESInet will connect the two Call Routing Facilities -
(CRFs)-and the two Public Safely Answering Centers (PSACs). It will also provide pomts :
of presence at several locations around the City to provide i interconnection with . .
Orlginating Service Providers (OSPs). The ESInet will deliver the required 99. 999%
availabllity by providing multiple paths betweeh all points of présence and by using
redundant, resilient and diverse network facilities. SLAs for Jitter, Latency, packet Loss,
system throughput QoS and other performance and quallty aspects wrll be reqwred

CIICI( for opportunrtv detarls

Status. PRE-RFP WATCH LIS T

The Dallas Area Rapld Transrt (DAR'D wrll acquire a ln Bu:idrng Radio Coverage Soiutaon :
DART is interested in firms that can provide improved radio coverage of DART Pol:ce and
Rall Operatlons radlo bands, 1ns:de DART HQ and DART Pohce HQ :

Chck for oooonunrtv detalls

Status. INITIATIVE

Semmoie County Publlc Schoois (SBSC) will address the. need for the aoqursrtaon of E—
Rate Wireless Network Technology. The District is seeking a vendor to assist with the -
current Wireless Network Technology, as well as replace the current outdated UPS -
Appliances. There will be other areas that may be identified as the project progresses. In :
recent years, SBSC used in-house staff to manage and monitor its eRate program, Jut -
changes to the Schools and Lrbranes Program now requrre addrtronal support in order to _
fuliy manage {he process - : s -

Cllck for oggortunrty detarls .

Not enough trme to respond fo RFP s‘? Clrck here to frnd out how you can beat the
deadlme! _ . C

Funding News

e Superintendent Duval Counlv Needs $1B for Schoo!s
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'Alqonac Schools Mav Be Next To Seek Tax !ncrease

: Studv Shows a Growan Countv Needs School Funqu Boost

. Why Atlanta Chlcaqo and Dallas are movmq From "Apps" To “Framewurks"

i Kmqston Spnnqs Seeks Neaﬂv $1 M in Grants

- j; - leendércvaents: 20'_16'_;- - ': R ::.-_-m

Industry News

Taser Seeks to Expand Body Camera Platform with new Partnership

3M to Hold and Build Health Information Systems Business

Digital Ally Gets US Patent for Body Camera Technology: Adds Patent to
Lawsuit Against TASER

Tennessee's Madison County and Jackson-Madison County Schools Sign Saas
Contract for Tyler Technologies’ERP Solution

Unisys Offers Steaith Solution Across AWS Cloud, Enterprise

COPsync811™ Implemented at Nichols College

lowa to test out new caucus technglogy

The State of Web Content Management

Episerver Named A Top Rated Content Management System By Softwar
Users On TrustRadius :

Sino_vei signs smart deal with Cisco

. %G Technology (XGT) Announces Completion of Microwave Technologies
. Acguisition '

COPsvnc to Host Workshop for Texas Law Enforcement and Brand
Ambassadors

_-'_Unisvs implements Facial Recognition Technology At JFK

= The Deadline

Time is limited on these open solicitations!

South Carolina Department

Release

Date Due Date

Agency Project Status

E-Citation Integration IFB  02/02/2016 02/16/2016
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of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

ERP System Analysis and
Documentation

The Metropolitan Council RFP 02/02/2016 03/02/2018

Payment Card Industry
Standards Assessment

College of Lake County RFP 02/04/2016 02/17/2016

Los Angeles Department of  Services, Close Cirguit
Water and Power (LAWA) Television (CCTV)

IFB 02/02/2016 02/12/2016

City of Boise Misc GIS Services RFFP 01/29/2016 02/24/2016

Access to CJIS GROUP Database S

As a government offlc[al you are ehg]bie for free access to our database CJIS R
Premier. Register and use. our database to o i

Ei R Develop more competltwe sollmtatlons =

"} Understand how to fund new initiatives
‘|- Connect with other agencies working on similar objectwe S
..} identify frends and understand how other agenmes are. usnng new '
L technology ' .

Copyright ® 2016 CJIS GRCUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Asscciation Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
{You can aiso send your request to Customer Care at the street address above }
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Stone, Andrea

M

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Larry Brown

Subject: Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

State & Loca! News i E!_

'o_ Watauqa Countv To implement Pohce Pnorltv Disoatch
s fSystem In Februau To Better Sefve R, -

e 3Words Gan Help You Navrqmte the Smart Clt\[ _.ﬁ:.f:' '
= !'Landscape In 2018 ::'-: R :

. :New Websate Com:nq For School Drstr:ct RN

e i '-Tell Your Pohce Department! What Baiirmore Learned About Bodv Cams

e ;Vt Crtv to Get Polrce Bodv Cameras in: Summer

e 5¢ Cities, 5 Smart Ideas Washmqton D. Ci, Seattle Manassas Lake Countv, _5:513
o Fla, LasCruces Voo

e P ZfAtIanta Depaﬂment of Correcﬂons DeDIovs Bodv Cameras

Pohce De anments 'E'urn to In CarVIdeo Cameras 0 Boost Accountabrl‘rt L
__ZTransgarency : : : Rt

.' :-_ - You ve Got Mait The Promlse of vaer Communlcaﬂon m Prreons and the Need
: '-'_for Regulatro S R T A

;'56; 'ZFree Computere for inmates’P Ei’s Latest Deel at Secramento Countv Jarl b

Dl .0_ 'State Pnsons Turn to Telemedrcrne to Imnrove Health and Save Monev L

Se _-:Technoloqv Could Help quht Cell Phone Use in Al_ Pnsons .

e .Prttsburqh Potlce Pra:se ShotSpotter Crtv Mav Extend Contract Exoand Svstem
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e New Smart'ohone_Aop Lets You Tip-Off'Svraoose Police

AWS CJIS Workshops: Learn how
customers are using AWS 1o solve their CJIS (FBI's Criminal
Justice Information services) IT needs. To find out
more Click Here or Register for an upcoming CJIS workshop

near you.

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newl'y drscovered IT : B -
rmt:atrves bemg ,o!anned m agencres natronwrde

Status. PRE RFP

The New York Crty Department of Information Technology and Telecommunloatlons on
behalf of the. Police and Fire Departments will acquire a Next Generation Emergency -
Services |P Network (ESInet), The ESinet will connect the two Call Routing Facilities
(CRFs) and the two Public Safety Answering Centers (PSAGCs). It will also provnde pomts
of presence at several locations around the City to provide interconnection with -
Originating Service Providers (OSPs). The ESinet will deliver the required 99. 999% -
availability by providing multiple paths between all points of presence and by using
redundant, resilient and diverse network facilities. SLAs for Jitter, Latency, packet Loss,
system throughput QoS and other performance and quallty aspects wsll be reqmred

Clrok for oggortumty detalls -

Status. PRE-RFP WATCH LIST

The Dallas Area Raprd Transﬂ (DART) wall aoqu:re a In Bu:ldlng Radlo Coverage Solutron
DART is mterested in firms that can provide improved radio coverage of DART Police and
Rali Operatlons radlo bands inside- DART HQ and DART Police HQ. :

C|ICk for oonor’tunliv detauls

Status iNlTlATlVE

Semmole County Publ!c Schoois (SBSC) will address the need for the acqursrtron of E-
Rate Wireless Network Technology The District is seeking a vendor to assist with the
current Wireless Network Technology, as well as replace the current outdated UPS -
Appliances. There will be other areas that may be identified as the project progresses. In -
recent years, SBSC used in-house staff to manage and monitor its eRate program, but
changes to the Schools and lerar:es Program now requrre addltronal support in orcler to :
fully manage the process. - : . :

Clrck for oggortumty detasls :

Not enough trme to respond to RFP s? Chck here to fmd out how you can beat the :
dead!ma! : S : '

Fundmg News

i Supermtendent Duval Countv Needs $1Bfor Schools E S
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. Alqonac Schools Mav Be Next To Seek Tax Increase

e .'.;Study Shows a Grownng County Needs School Fundmg Bcost

L. Whv At!anta Ch[caqo and Dai|as are movmq ?rom "Aoos" To "Frameworks“

: o _'_'Km ston s nn 8 Seeks Nearl 1M in Grant

" Calendar of E\(ehts:IZ(_)’iG T AT

Industry News

. Taser Seeks 1o Expand Body Camera Platform with new Parthership

e 3M to Hold and Build Health Information Systems Business

« Digital Ally Gets US Patent for Body Camera Technology; Adds Patent to
- Lawsuit Against TASER

¢ Tennessee's Madison County and Jackson-Madison County Schools Sign SaaS
" Contract for Tyler Technologies’ERP Solution

e Unisys Offers Stealth Solution Across AWS Cloud, Enterprise

»  COPsync311™ Implemented at Nichols College
+ lowa to test out new caucus technology

e  The State of Web Content Management

+ Episerver Named A Top Rated Content Management System By Sofiware
. Users On TrustRadius o :

I Sin_ovel signs smart deal with Cisco

e xG Technology (XGTI) Announces Completlon of Mncrowave Technelogies
_ _Acgmsmo o '

+ COPsync to Host Workshop for Texas Law Enforcement and Brand
* "Ambaggadors :

: - Unisys Implements Facial Recognition Technology At JFK

=The Deadline

Time is fimited on these open solicitations!

Release

Date Due Date

Agency Project Status

E-Citation Integration IFB 02/02/2016 02/16/2016

South Carolina Department
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of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

ERP System Analysis and
Documentation

The Metropalitan Council RFP 02/02/2016 (03/02/2016

Payment Card Industry
Standards Assessment

College of Lake County RFP 02/04/2016 02/117/2016

Los Angeles Department of  Services, Close Circuit
Water and Power (LAWA) Television (CCTV)

IFB 02/02/2016 02/12/2016

City of Boise Misc GIS Services RFP 01/29/2016 02/24/2016

Access to CJIS GROUP Database

As a government offlc:a[ you are ellglble for free access to our database CJIs
.Premler Reglster and use our database to: S

El - Develop more competltlve solicitations

. - Understand how fo fund new initiatives ;

. |- Connect with other agencies working on similar objectlve

.- |- [dentify frends and understand how other agenmes are using new
technoiogy ' : : o

Copyright ® 2018 CJIS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care af the sfreet address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

M

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

State&LocaI News 3

: "- _Watau aCount To Im Iement Poilce Pnont DIS atch .
: f'Q'System In Februaﬂ To Better Serv : :

' . _ '3 Words Can He!p You Na\nqate the Smart City >
T Landscaoe In 2016 o

' - New Websne Commq For School Dlstrlct Pl

e 'ZTeH Your Pohce Departmentl What Balt|more Learned About Bcdv Cams

8 :'. 3 Traﬁ" ic Mvths That Just Won't lf)le (anore Them at Your Cltv s Perii)

C - :_'Vt Cltv to Get F’ollce Bodv Cameras in Summer

':.i.ﬁt 5 Cltles SSman 1deas Washmqton DC Seattle Manassas Lake County,_ o
-_Fla LasCruces B R I NS TS DT S T

e At!anta Degartment of Correctlons Degloys Body Cameras . _' L
S :-_ ..P0|ICB Denartments Turn to ln Car Vldeo Cameras to Boost Accountablhty, b
- .Transgarency -

e _You ve Got Man The Promise of vaer Communlcatlon in Pnscns and the Need
: .'_.forRegulatao :': : Sl

g ._:-& '_"Free Computers for Inmates'? It's Latest Deat at Sacramento Countv Ja:E -

: o _Staie Pnsons Turn to Teiemedlcme 1o Emprove Heaith and Save Monev

e ;:_T'echnoiogy Could Helg Fight CeII Phone Use in AL Pr;son : L

e Plttsburqh Pollce Pralse ShotSputter Cltv Mav Extend Contract Expand Svstem.
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e New S_mertphone App Lets 'Yoo Tip-Off Svrac_ose Police’

E! AWS CJIS Workshops: Leam how
customers are using AWS to solve their CJIS (FBl's Criminal
Justice Information services) IT needs. To find out
more Click Here or Register for an upcoming CJiS workshop

near you.

' |peveloping Projects - |

The Drawmg Board Here are some of the newly drscovered IT
m;tratrves bemg planned in agenc;es natronwro‘e .

Status. PRE RFP

The New York Clty Department of Informatlon Technoiogy and Teiecommunlcations on
behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will acquire a Next Generation. Emergency
Services |P Network (ESinef). The ESInet will connect the two Call Routing Facilities .
(CRFs} and the two Public Safety Answering Centers (PSACs). It will also provnde pomts
of presence at several locations around the City to provide interconnection with - 7.
Originating Service Providers (OSPs). The ESinet will deliver the required 99.999%
availability by providing multiple paths between all points of presence and by using
redundant, resilient and diverse network facilities. SLAs for Jitter, Latency, packet Loss
system throughput QoS and other performance and qualtty aspects will be requtred

Chck for ogpor!unrty detalls
Status. PRE-RFP WA TCH LIS T

The Dailas Area Raprd Transnt (DART) W|IE acqmre a In Bulldmg Radio Coverage Soluhon.
DART is interested in firms that can provide improved radio coverage of DART Pollce and
Rall Operatlons radm bands msrde DART HQ and, DART Police HQ.. C

Chck for opporiunatv detarls

Status INETIATIVE

Semmole County Pubhc Schools (SBSC) erI address the nead for the acqulsmon of E- o
Rate Wireless Network Technology. The District is. seeking a vendor to assist with the
current Wireless Network Technology, as well as replace the current outdated UPS -
Appliances. There will be other areas that may be identified as the project. progresses in
recent years, SBSC used in-house staff to manage and monitor its eRate. program, but
changes to the Schools and Libraries Program now requ:re addmonal support in order to ;'
fuIly manage the process S : e

Chok for oggortunlty detalls

Not enough trme to respond to RFP s? Chck here to fmd out how you can beat the
dead.'me! T S . . -

Fundmg News

:0_ Supenntendent Duvel Countv Needs $1B for Sohools
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_Alqonac Schools Mav Be Next To Seek Tax Increase

3 -Studv Shows a Grow;nq Countv Needs School Fundlnq Boost

-; ' Whv Attanta Chrcaqo and Dallas are movmq Froni "Apps" To "Frameworks

. Z;'Krnqston Sprmqs Seeks Noarlv $1M in Grants .

. :.'_fCaIendar'of. E_\rsrits_: 20'16 E

industry News

Taser Seeks to Expand Body Camera Platform with new Partnhership

3M to Hold and Build Health Information Systems Business

Digital Ally Gets US Patent for Body Camera Technology; Adds Patent to
Lawsuit Against TASER

Tennessee's Madison County and Jackson-Madison County Schools Sron SaasS
Contract for Tyler Technologies’ERP Solution

Unisys Offers Stealth Solution Across AWS Cloud, Enterprise

COPsync811™ Implemented at Nichols College

_I_owa fo test out new caucus technology

The State of Web Content Management

‘Episerver Named A Top Rated Content Management System By Software

" ‘Users On TrustRadius

: Sino_vel signs smart deal with Cisco

. xG Technology (XGTI) Announces Completion of Microwave Technologies
" 'Acquisition :

"COPsyne to Host Workshop for Texas Law Enforcement and Brand

. Ambassadors

- Unisys Implements Facial Recognition Technology At JEK

he Deadiine

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

The Metropolitan Councii RFP 02/02/2016 03/02/2016

Payment Card Industry
Standards Assessment

College of Lake County RFP  02/04/2016 02/17/2016

Los Angeles Departmentof  Services. Close Circuit
Water and Power (LAWA) Television (CCTV)

IFB 02/02/2016 02/12/2016

City of Boise Misc GIS Seryvices RFP 01/29/2016 02/24/20186

Access to CJIS GROUP Database

Asa government offlclal you are ellg1bie for free access fo our database CJIS- _
Premier Regsster and use our database to ;

o Develop more competltwe sol:mtatlons S
I- Understand how to fund new initiatives 5
. | connect with other agencies working on similar objectwe ' _ o
- |- Identify trends and understand how other agencles are usmg new U
: technology i :

Copyright © 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
{You can also send your request {o Gustomer Care at the street address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

M

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9:25 AM

To: Kathy Brown

Subject: Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

Click here to view this message in a browser window,

Government technology Update | February 09, 2016

State & LocaI News T
'j .. Watauqa Countv Ta Implement Pohce Pnontv Drspatch
Sys em ln Februarv To Better Ser\re S

e 3 Words Can Hel You Navigate the Smart C|t
: Landscgpe in 2016 R

: - E:New Websrte Comlng For Schoot D;strrct

. L .Tell Your Pohce Depar’cmentI What Baltimore Learned Ahout Bodv Cams e

B Traff ic Mvths That Just Wont Die (!qnore Them at Your Cltv 8 Perrl)

e j._ Vt Cttv to Get Polrce Bodv Cameras :n Summer

- - 5Cltles 5Smart Icteas Washanqton DC Seattle Manassas Lake Countv. oy
FIa,LasCruces Sl . R o X

: c AtEanta Degartment of Correct;ons Degioys Body Cameras R

. -Polrce Departments Turn to In—Cathdeo Cameras to Boost Accountabtlrtv T
' __Transgarency _-:-j:_ o R B

. You've Got Mar! The Promlse of vaer Communrcatson in Prrscns and the Need
L orReguIa’uo jj S i S

o -V'Free Computers for 1nmates? it’s Latest Deal at Sacramento Countv Ja:[

:_ . State Prrsons Turn to Telemedlcme to Imnrove Health and Save Monev

.;'o_'f_:_Technoquv Could Help quht Ceﬂ Phone Use in AL Prisons

' f':'- '.Ptttsburqh F’ollce Praise ShotSpotter Cltv Mav Extend Contract Expand Svstem
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- - B 'New Sme'rtphone_./-‘\b'p Lets You Tip—Off_Sv_récose Police .

E-I AWS GJIS Workshops: Learn how
customers are using AWS to solve their CJIS (FBI's Criminal
Justice Information services) IT needs. To find out
more Click Here or Register for an upcoming CJIS workshop

near you.

Developing Projects

. EEI | :.=’T"_‘_=.".".“““"'.".'f‘.'“..

The Drawing Board Here are some of the newly drscovered lT
:mtratrves bemg planned in agenc:es natronw:de S

Status. PRE RFP

The New York Clty Depadment of Enformatlon Technoiogy and Telecommunlcatlons on
behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will acquire a Next Generation Emergency .
Services 1P Network (ESinet). The ESinet will connect the two Call Routing Facilities
(CRFs) and the two Public Safety Answering Centers (PSACs). it will also provide pomts
of presence at several locations around the City to provide interconnection with
Originating Service Providers (OSPs). The ESInat will defiver the required 99.999%
availability by providing multiple paths between all points of presence and by using
redundant, resilient and diverse network facilities. SLAs for Jitter, Latency, packet Loss,
system throughput QoS, and other performance and quahty aspects wrll be reqwred

Chck for ormortun:iv detaits

Status. PRE-RFP WATCH LIST

The Dailas Area Rapld Transit (DART) WlI[ acquire a !n-Bundlng Radlo Coverage Solutlon '
DART is interested in firms that can provnde improved radio toverage of. DART POIICB and
Rall Operatlons radlo bands mslde DART HQ and DART Poi;ce HQ : :

Citck for oggoﬂumty detaﬂs .
Status INITIATIVE

Semmole County F’ubhc Schools (SBSC) wnH address the need for ihe acqulsmon of E~
Rate Wireless Network Technology. The District is seeking a vendor to assist with the
cuirent Wireless Network Technology, as well as replace the current outdated UPS .
Appliances. There will be other areas that may be identified as the project pragresses. En
recent years, SRSC used in-house staff to manage and manitor its eRate program, but
changes to the. Schoois and leranes Program now requrre addmonal support in order to E
fully manage the process : '

Chck for oggortunlty detalls

Not enough trme to respond to RFP 's? Chck here to fmd out how you can. beat the
deadhne! :

Fundlng News

E » Suoermtendent Duval Countv Needs $1Bfor Schools :
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- Aiqonac Schoois Mav Be Next To Seek Tax lncrease .

- -Studv Shows a Gromnq Countv Needs School Fundlnq Boost

'Whv Atlanta Chlcaqo and Dallas are movmq From “Apps" “Fo "Frameworks

: _Kin stc_jn _S rin s;_Seeks _Near! 1M in Grants

| '_Cél_en_dar of Events: 2_016 .

industry News

Taser Seeks to Expand Body Camera Platform with new Parinership

3N_! to Hald and Build Health Information Systems Business

Digital Ally Gets US Patent for Body Camera Technology, Adds Patent to
Lawsuit Against TASER

Tennessee's Madison County and Jackson-Madison County Schools Sign Saas
Contract for Tyler Technologies’ERP Solution

Unisys Offers Stealth Solution Across AWS Cloud, Enterprise

COPsync®11™ Implemented at Nichols College

lowa to test out new caucus technology

“The State of Web Content Management

Episerver Named A Top Rated Content Manaqement Svstem Bv Software
: Users On TrustRadius :

.Sinovel signs smart deal with Cisco

xG Technology (XGT Announces Completion of Mlcrowave Technolomes
Acquisition

COPsvnc to Host Workshop for Texas Law Enforcement and Brand
Ambassadors :

Unisys Implements Facial Recognition Technology At JEK

I

Hrhe Deadline

‘Time is limited on these open solicitations!

South Carolina Depariment

Release

Date Due Date .

Agency Project Status

E-Citation Inteqgration IFB 02/02/2016 02/1 6/2016.
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of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

ERP System Analysis and
Documentation

The Metrapolitan Council RFP 02/02/2016 03/02!2016.

Payment Card Industry
Standards Assessment

College of Lake County RFP 02/04/2016 02/17/2016

Los Angeles Department of  Services, Close Circuit
Water and Power (LAWA) Television (CCTV)

IFB 02/02/2016 02/1220186

City of Boise Misc GIS Seryices RFP 01/29/2016 02/24/2016

Access to CJiS GROUP Database

As a government ofﬂcial you are eisglble for free access to our: dafabase C.JIS .
Premier. - Reg|5ter and use aur database fo: : : :

& BT Develop more cornpeutwe solncntations
-7l Understand how to fund new initiatives
. - Connect with other agencies working on SImilar objectwe S
| Identify trends and understand how other agenc1es are usmg new .-
: technology : . . R

Copyright € 2018 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish 1o receive future emall, click here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the street address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

W

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Kathy Brown

Subject: CJ / PS Edition I February 2016

Click_hers to view this message in a browser window.,

News & Views

s You've Got Mail; | Prison Policy Initiative o
e . Free computers for inmates? It's latest deal at

- Sacramento County jail
s - State Prisons Turn to Telemedicine to Improve Health
. ‘and Save Money
e . Technology could help f qht ceH phone use in AE_

_prisons oE
Plttsburqh police praise ShotSpotter: city may extend contract expand svstem_

1U.S. airports to roll out facial-recognition software to catch fake passports
New smartphone app lets you tip-off Syracuse police

'New School Safety Technology Assists Mlchiqan Schools W;th Annual Safety :
-Drill Mandates of Public Act 12 ' R

‘Medina County Jail to use body scanner
- Drones Deliver Celiphones to Inmates

* City officials announce crime-fighting data center
OK2Say received more than 2,000 student tips in 2015

City Introduces Community Policing App
- Camera help: Transparency issues emerge in trend toward more video
The small ball that's big on technology

Towns struggling with the cost of police body cameras
New pilot program provides tablet computers to inmates in the Sapilac County
Jail o

New license plate reader system in New York village reveals shocklnq slew of
violators

License Plate Readers and Privacy

Police use of cellphone tracking faces test in court

Delhi Police Will Use Space Technology Te Control Crime In The State
Cloud Storage for Camera Data?

Allanta Department of Correctiong Deploys Body Cameras

16



s New forensics research center to develop tools to improve Jaw enforcement’s
investigation capabilities

e Alabama Municipalities Launch ‘Smari911' System tg Give First Responders
More Info

e Police Departments Turn to In-Car Video Cameras to Boost Accountability,

Transparency
Lang Beach's Crime Scene Investigation Gets Improvements

Encryption keeps terrorists under the radar

Twitter; Social media giant shuts down thousands of |S[S-related accounts
Editorial: Lawmakers smart to push police body-camera rules

Cities' areed comes back to haunt them with red-light cameras under the gun

Bill would greatly restrict access to police videos

U i Ev ts R T LT Funding ;

pcom “9 an i - _-ﬁ _
AWS CJIS - News
f Workshops =

i Learn how customers.’ _ El ORISR |
are using AWS to solve S
‘their CJIS (FBI's

: Criminal Justice - . - SO

: Information.Services) IToeeds. - »  Cold cases could be solved

: - ' ' thanks to grant for SHSU

researchers

e Developing Improved Means to
Collect Digital Evidence i

_ To fi nd out more Chck hers or Reqlster foran
; Zupcomlng CJIS workshop near you

s Chesco fire depaments
seeking_grants for equipment

bs '__Top Opportunltles The Drawmg Board Here are some of the newly
- i1 [discovered !Trmtratfves bemg planned nat:onw:de ' : '

'Next Generatlon CaII Handllnq i
:_Y——S stem

_Status PRE RFP

The New York Clty Department of Information Technology and Telecommumcations on :
behalf of the. Police and Fire Departments will be replacing the Next Generation Call &+
Handling System in order to allow the Department to incorporate next generation. . = -
applications, The new System will be IP-based and implemented using an architecture -
and functional components consistent with NENA Standard 08-003 (the i3 standard) and .
all other related standards developed by NENA, IETF and cther Standards organizations.
‘In.a typical year, the City takes over 10 million 9-1-1. calls The peak Ioad the NYPD '
would Elke to anhcnpa’ce is 6 300 calls per hour,.

The current call handlmg system has workstataons w1deiy deployed at NYPD Frre and
EMD positions. . At the time of the anticipated migration to NG911, the total number of -
call handling workstations to be replaced is approximately 840, of those, 579 are directly
involved in process 911 calls, 155 are used for training, and’ the remalnder are avanabte
to 7 other functlons across NYPD Fire, and EMD : o
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Drlver chense and Identlflcatlon Card
Productlon Svstem B

Status PRE RFP

The OhIO Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Motor Vehu:lee (BMV) will coritract for
a Driver License and Identification Card Production System and related service to :
replace the current contract with MorphoTrust that was awarded August 18, 2008 with an.
explratton date of December 31, 2016, The confract includes card printers, dlg;tal _
_cameras, signature pads, efc.), software drivers (with the exception of DL/ID issuance °
software), configuration, integration, maintenance, cards and supplies for the system, -
project plan and a transition plan. The system accommodates activities associated with
DL/ID at 218 Deputy Registrars (DR) and Customer Service Center (CSC) locations
statewide. The system captures and tranamlts an emstang d;gltlzed cotor photo and .
sugnature : _

e 'Datacard SP75 P!us Dtgttized Pnnter 478 aoqu:red in January 2009
'8 - Verifone MX870 Slgnature Pad -1 485 acquired in November 2012

© s ImageCam R2000A Driver License Camera — About 222 (database |sst.|es
SIS pulitng thls number out) acqurred in January 2009

Web based Emerqencv Alertmq
Notlflcatton Svstem R

Status. !NITIATIVE

The Anzona Department of Emergency and Mlhtary Affairs is developlng plans to acqmre
a Web-based Emergency Notification System in order to establish a statewide system - .
that qunck[y and reliably notifies emergency response personnatl, government employees -
(state, county and tribal) and citizens of emergencies and other critical communications.
The System will be primarily focused on providing three capabilities to State, County and
“Tribal-governments for emergency management and incident response; however, the.
‘Department will also explore the possibility of adding addltlonal types of emergency.
alertlng mc]udlng Amber and retated Blue and S:lver aierts The three pnmary alerts wnll

1. FEMA IPAWS AEerting .

2. Internal Group Based Alertlng

'-_ . Internai contact and group based (and potentlally geographlc using lnternal

.- contact data) system for sending critical emergency and incident response .

. messages fo emergency response personnel government employees and
. .others based on organrzatlonai needs : .

:3 Communlty Emergency Nottt‘ catlon Serv:ces

e 3"‘C|t|zen centr;c system for sendlng geographtc based cnt|cal emergency and
. incident information based on phone subscription records.
.. = . Citizen based system for. individuals to opt-in to receive emergency and. other '
© . important community information. Enhanced by moblle appitcatlon for '
: 'convenlent access to no’uf‘ cations ' '
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Not enough time to respond to RFP 's? Chck here to find out how you can beat

.the dead!me-’ D

frmpem i m i s

PrOJect ._ StatusRelease_

‘Upcoming CJ / PS events:

e  NACM 2018 Midyear Conference: - When: Feb 14 to Feb 16, 2016

»  Connect:ID Expo - When: March 14 — March 18, 2016

. CAPE 2016 Annual Training Seminar - When: March 14 — March 18, 2016

‘e AGJS 53rd Annual Meeting - When: March 29 — April 02, 2016

‘«  Port Security Operations Conference & Expo - When: March 29 - March 31,

2016

e Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA)

Conference - When: March 30 — April 02, 2016

_" PINNACLE 2016 EMS Leadership - When: July 18 - July 22, 2016

Access to GJIS - H

GROUP Database ':: :

As a government
official, you are -

The much awalted l“-'lrstNet

' RFF’ was released .‘Are you waiting to work wzth state S

agencles that opt out of FlrstNet'? -

eligible.for free access j C

to our database, CJIS.
Premier. : Register and -
-USE Our database to:.

A==
S Develop e
. Jmore
“+ dcompetitiv -
solicitations

How can CJ!S GROUP help?

e .We have 98 pubilc safety broadband pro_|ects in -

S the planning stages :

- » - In addition to states waiting.on the feds 39 locals are

- specifically waiting to see what happens_ w1th FlrstNet

- hefore moving forward

¢. 191 Communications / Data bids added thts month -
While it's important to keep an eye on FirstNet, don't let

19

o D:ue' D’até

Agency .....

: IR ; Date HEP R
:Houston Independent Two Wav Radto w1th Infrastructure qurade ' RFP. -02/05!2016 03}'29/2016
School District (HISD) =~ o S
Los Angetes Comprehenswe Electronlc Monltormq Serwces o REP 3-01!29/2016 03/25/20’16_
Probation Depadmen’t e _
Fort Lauderdale. - - Technoioqv and Furnlture Comnonents for the e RFP_-'§O2105/2016 02!25!2016'
_Police Department :::Pokce Command Center .- . el
Bucks County - Public Safety Computer Aided D|sgatch gCADl URFP.
Departmentof - System Consult:ng Semlces s TR ERREEER S
-Emergency LR T T e B S R
Communications .o i T F I e R e
'WestV;rgmla State Vehzcular Repeaters :_.;jj_'.i”f Lo EEnen e RFP.02/05/2016 103/03/2016
.PO“CE : Ll N Bty =T S e s R




- _Und_erstand how to - '
fund new initiatives .-

- Connect with other

agencies working on

similar objective
- Identify trends and
understand how other

agencies are using ..

new technology -

g other oppor’ﬁunitles get away from you

" GJIS GROUP helps vendors ldentlfy new busmess

‘opportunities involving FirstNet, radio systems and upgradés

" “:to public safety communications systems nationwide. We would

‘fove to show you how you can use our relatlonshlps to uncover '
'these pro;eots o . : . .

5 P_|_ease contaot us with:

. . Times / dates convenient o you for a demo of our
‘database to view LIVE qualified sales opportunities. .

L j;'o _ Abnef descnptaon of your specn“ c mterest areas L

L _Not enough trme to respond to RFPs? Chck here to fmd o
e out how you can beat the deadlinei .

ECJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by
providing in depth, validated market intefligence and quality research for the state and
local government market.

‘Sa!es: 703-822-5089 | Support: 850-926-9800 | Marketing: 703-822-5082

‘Sales@cjisgroup.com | Support@cjisgroup.com | Marketing@ciisgroup.com

Copyright © 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here.

{You can also send your raquest to Customer Care at the straet address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

W

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@dgjisgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: C} / PS Edition I February 2016

Ctick here to view this message in a browser window.

News & Views

: You've Got Mail; | Prison Policy Initiative 11x]
s Free computers for inmates? |t's latest deal af
: Sacramento County Jall :
- o State Prisons Turn to Telemedicine to Improve Health
: and Save Money - :
e Technology could heha fight cefl phone use in AL
prisons - :
Pittsburgh police praise ShotSpotter: city may extend contract, exgand system :
U.8. airports to roll out facial-recognition software to catch fake passports L

New smartphone app lets you tip-off Syracuse police
- New School Safety Technology Assists Mlchlqan Schools With Annuai Safetv
- Drill Mandates of Public Act 12 : : o

-Medina County Jail to use body scanner
Drones Deliver Cellphones to Inmates

City officials announce crime-fighting data center
OK28Say received more than 2,000 student tips in 2015
City Introduces Community Policing App
Camera help; Transparency issues emerge in trend toward mare v:deo
The small ball that's big on technology :
Towns sfrugaling with the cost of police bedy cameras
. New pilot program provides tablet computers to inmates in the Sanilac Gounty
Jail '
New license plate reader systemn in New York village reveals shocking slew of
violators '
License Plate Readers and Privacy
Police use of cellphone tracking faces test in court
Delhi Police Will Use Space Technology To Control Crime In The State
Cloud Storage for Camera Data?
Atlanta Depariment of Corrections Deploys Body Cameras

" o & 8
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e New forensics research center to develop taols to improve law enforcement’s
investigation capabilities

s  Alabama Municipalities Launch 'Smart911' System to Give First Responders
More Info

s Police Departments Turn to In-Car Video Cameras to Boost Accountability,

Transparency
Long Beach's Crime Scene investigation Gets Improvements

Encryption keeps terrorists under the radar

Twiiter: Social media giant shuts down thousands of [S[S-related accounts
Editorial; Lawmakers smart to push police body-camera rules

Cities’ greed comes back to haunt them with red-light cameras under the gun
Bill would greatly restrict access fo police videos

U comr Eve t o Funding ,
Noihut [o—
AWS CJIS News
3Workshops B

: Leamn how customers : e
“are using AWS to solve . S
“their CJIS (FBi's

Criminal Justice

e Informatron Services) IT needs S - = Cold cases could be solved
I : thanks to grant for SHSU

researchers

»  Developing Improved Means to
Collect Pigital Evidence :

To f nd out m'ore Click here or Regi'ster:for an
: upcomrng _C_J_IS workshop near you B

+ Chesco fire departments
seeking grants for equipment

o Top Opportunitles The Drawmg Board - Here are some of the new!y :
o drscoveredl'l'mrtfatrves bemg p!anned nationwrde o

Next Generatlon Call Handlmq

Status PRE RFP

The New York Clty Department of !nformatron Technology and Telecommunrcatrons on
behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will be repiacing the Next Generation Call = .
Handling System in. order to allow the Department to incorporate next generation . - .
applications. The new System will be IP-based and implemented using an architecture - *:
and functional components consistent with. NENA Standard 08-003 {the i3 standard) and -
all other related standards developed by NENA, IETF and other Standards organizations.
In a typical year, the Clly takes over 10 million 9-1-1 calls The peak load the NYPD

woutd hke to antrcrpate is 6, 300 calls per hour

'The current call handhng system has workstatrons wrdely deployed at NYPD Frre and

EMD positions. At the time of the antrcrpated migration to NG§11, the total number.of . .
call handling workstatrons to be replaced is- approximately 840, of those, 579 are drrect[y ;
.involved in process 911 calls, 155 are used for training, ; and the remamder are ava:iable -
to 7 other functrons across NYPD Frre and EMD BN S :

12



'Drwer Llcense and Identlftcatlon Card
Produotlon Svstem |

'Status- PRE- RFP

The Ohlo Department of Pubho Safety, Bureau of Motor- Vehloles (BMV), wail contract for :
.a Driver License and |dentification. Card Production System. and related serviceto -
“replace the current contract with MorphoTrust that was awarded August 18, 2008 with an
expiration date of December 31, 2016. The contract includes card printers, d:gltal _
cameras, signature pads, etc.), software drivers {with the exception of DL/ID issuance .
software) canfiguration, integration, maintenance, cards and supplies for the system,
project plan and a fransition plan. The system accommodates ‘activities associated with
DLAD at 218 Deputy Registrars (DR} and Custorner Service Center (CSC) locations
statewide, The system captures and transmtts an e)ostmg digitized color photo and o
: S|gnature : . . i

As part of the oontraot W|th Morphotrust BMV Eeases the followmg equment

. . Dataoard SP75 Plus Dlgmzed Printer — 478; acquured in January 2009
*  Verifone MX870 Signature Pad — 1,485; acquired in November 2012

e " ImageCam R2000A Driver License Camera — About 222 (database |ssues :
n 'pulltng thls number out) acquu'ed in January 2009 :

_Web based Emerqencv Alertmq
Nottﬂcatlon Svstem L

_Status INITIATIVE ;

The Arlzona Department of Emergency and M]Eltary Affalrs is deve!oplng plans to acqmre :
‘a Web-based Fmergency Notification System in order to establish a statewide system -
that quickly and reliably notifies emergency response personnel government employees
(state; county and tribal) and citizens of emergencies and other crilical communications.
The System will be primarily focused on providing three capabilities to State, County and -
Tribal. governments for emergency management and incident respanse; however, the -
:Department will also. explore the possibility of adding additional. types of emergency _
alerting |nclud1ng Amber and related Blue and Stlver alerts The three pr;mary alerts wrll 3
be R L . i

1. FEMA IPAWS Alertlng i
2. Intemal Group Based Alertlng

. :_lnterna! contact and group based (and potentlally geographlc uslng mternat
“contact data) system for sending critical emergency and incident response
", messages to emergency response personnel, government employees and .
. others based on organtzatlonai needs . .

3. _Community .Emergency Notnt’rcatlon Serwces‘

e Citlzen centrlc system for sendmg geographlc based crlt|caE emergency end i
.t incident information based on phone subscription records. - : '
e Citizen based system for individuals fo optin to receive emergency and other

» - important community information. Enhanced by moblle applloatlon for

s 'oonvenlent access to nottf cattons """ :
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Not enough t:me to respond to RFP s? Chck here to find out how you can beat
the deadime! : SRR _

.. [The Deadline; Time s iimited on these open solictations! .~~~

Agency PrOJect StatusRelease :-Q'Due Date

o e e T e |
Houston Independent {s) Way Radno W|th lnfrastructure Upgrad j o RFP. 02/05/2016 03129!2018;
SchooiDlstnct(HISD) o
Los Angeles = Comprehenswe Electronlc MOI‘!l'EO!’IﬂCE Serwces _;_:::_RFP::EO1_1'29!20_16 03/25!2016

Probatlon{)epad_ment R
Fort Lauderdale Technaloqv and Furnlture Comnonants for the - RFP _02/051_’_2016 02/25/2016;
Police: Depadment . Palice Command Center . LN I :

Bucks County Public Safety Computer Aided D:sgatch gCAD) L 'RFP 01/031201_6. .03122:’20’_!6
'Depar’(mentof'__jr :ﬁ;_SystemconSUItmg Sewrces L T e L T L
Emergency ... ..l MR T e e D e R
Commumcatwns S T L R e e S
WestVirgln;a State VehtcularRepeaters IR TR St RFP__.‘02105/2016 03103I2016_
Pohce SRR T B :

Upcoming CJ / PS events:

‘s NACM 2016 Midyear Conferenge - When: Feb 14 to Feb 16, 2016

e ConnectiD Expo - When: March 14 — March 18, 2016

s CAPE 2016 Annual Training Seminar - When: March 14 — March 18, 2016

~»  ACJS 53rd Annual Meeting - When: March 29 - April 02, 2016

.»  Port Security Operations Conference & EXpo - When: March 29 — March 31,
Lo 2018

* . Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA)
.. Conference - When: March 30 — April 02, 2016

- . PINNAC_LE 2016 EMS Leadership - When: July 18 - July 22, 2016

Access fo CJié i EI
GROUP Database e

o __IThe much awalted FirstNet
AS a government “RFP was released... Are you waiting to work wuth state s
official, youare - agenc:tes that opt out of F|rstNet7 S :
ellgrble for free access - S
to our database, CJIS ' ‘How can. CJIS GROUP help"
Premier. "Register and o
use our database to

T -We have 28 publlc safety broadband pro;ects in

sl r.'_-: S Citheplanning stages
“ " Ipevelop . e . Inaddition to states waiting on the feds 39 Iocals are
e mar—e " . specifically waiting to see what happens with FlrstNet
0 lcompetitiv " before moving forward
| T e o e 19 Communications / Data bids added ’(hIS month-
solicitations - T While it's important to keep an eye on FirstNet, don't let
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-Understand how to

fund new initiatives
- Connect with other -

agencies working on
similar objective ..’

- Identify trends and

understand how other
agenmes are usmg

”9‘_"'-?‘".‘.‘“’-‘;‘"".9".' Please contact us with: E

' other opportumtles get away from you :

CJ[S GROUP heips vendors identify new busmess
"~ opportunities involving FirstNet, radio systems and upgrades -
" to public safety communications systems nationwide. We would

= love to show you how you can use our reiatronships to uncover o

these pro;ects

Times ! dates convement to you: for a demo of our '
database to view LIVE qualified sales opportunities. -
A brief descnption of your. specn' c :n’terest areas o

_ . :3'Not enough time to respond to RFP 57 Chck here to fmd '.
L _out how you can beat the deadhne! T

EICJIS GROUP is committed to impraving the technology procurement process by
providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and
local government market.

Sales: 703-822-5089 | Support: 850-926-9800 | Marketing: 703-822-5082

‘Sales@gjisgroup.com | Support@cjisgroup.com | Marketing@cjisgroup.com

Copyright © 2016 CJIS GROUP LL.C
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, glick here.

{You can also send your request to Customer Care at the siraet address above.)
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

Click here to view this message in a browser window.,

_; News & Views

You've Got Mail: | Prison Policy [nitiative o E‘ :
e Free computers for inmates? It's latest deal at '
Sacramento County jail
s« State Prisons Turn fo Telemedlcme {0 Improve Health
. and Save Monsy _
*  Technology could help fight cell phone use in AL
. ptisons : : -
Pittshurgh police praise ShotSpotter; city may extend contract expand system

- 1U.S. airports to roll out facial-recognition software to catch fake Dassports

New smartphone app lets you tip-off Syracuse police

- New School Safety Technology Assists Michigan Schools With Annuai Safet
Drill Mandates of Pubiic Act 12 ' -

Medina County Jail to use body scanner

Drones Deliver Cellphones to Inmates

City officials announce crime-fighting data center

OK28ay received more than 2,000 student fips in 2015

City Introduces Community Policing App '

Camera help; Transparency issues emerge in frend toward more videg
The small ball that's big on technology

Towns strugaling with the cost of police body cameras

New pilot program prowdes tablet computers to inmates in the Sanilac County
- Jail

New license plate reader system in New York village reveals shocking slew of f
violators ' E
License Plate Readers and Privacy

Police use of cellphone tracking faces test in court

Delhi Police Will Use Space Technoiogy To Cantrol Crime In The State

Cloud Storage for Camera Data?

Atlanta Department of Corrections Deploys Body Cameras

6



« New forensics research center to develop tools to improve law enforcement’s
investigation capabilities

* Alabama Municipalities Launch ‘Smart911’ Systemn to Give First Responders
More Info

¢ Police Departments Turn fo In-Car Video Cameras to Boost Accountability,

Trapsparency
Long Beach's Crime Scene Investigation Gets improvements

Encryption keeps terrarists under the radar

Twitter: Social media giant shuts down thousands of ISiS-related accounts
Editorial; Lawmakers smart to push police body-camera rules

Cities' areed comes back to haunt them with red-light cameras under the qun

Bill would greatiy restrict access fo police videos
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_Next Generatlon Call Handlmq .
Status PRE-RFP o

The New York Clty Department of Informanon Technology and Telecommunlcahons on
behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will be replacing the Next Generation Call:
Handling System in order to allow the Department to incorporate next generation .
applications. The new Syster will be IP-based and implemented using an architecture B
.and functional components consistent with NENA Standard 08-003 (the i3 standard) and
‘all other related standards developed by NENA, IETF and other Standards. organlzatlons.'
In a typical year, the Clty takes over 10 million 8-1-1 calls The peak Ioad the NYPD o
would Ilke to antlmpate is 6 300 caiis per hour TR L

The current call handllng system has workstatlons W|dely deployed at NYPD Flre and
'EMD positions. At the time of the anttmpated migration to NG811, the total number of
call-handling workstations to be replaced is approximately 840, of those, 579 are directly
involved in process 911 calls, 155 are used for tra:nlng, and the remamder are avaliable .
to7 other funct[ons across NYPD Flre and EMD : . : S




Drlver Llcense and ldentrfrcatlon Card
Productron Svstem

Status PRE RFP

The OhiO Department of Publlc Safety, Bureau of Motor Vehrcies (BM\V), will contract for -
a Driver License and Identification Card Production System and related service to

replace the current contract with MorphoTrust that was awarded August 18, 2008 wrth an
expiration date of December 31, 2016, The contract includes card:printers, drgrtal
cameras, signature pads, etc.), software drivers (with the exception of DL/D issuance
software), configuration, integration, maintenance, cards and supplies for the system,
project plan and a transition plan. The system accommodates activities associated: with
DL/D at 218 Deputy Registrars (DR) and Customer Service Center (CSC) locations
statewide. The system captures and transmlts an exrstmg drgltrzed coler photo and :
srgnature : .

As part of the contract wrth Morphotrust BMV leases the fcllowrng equrpment

o 'i'Datacard SP‘/E Pius Drgrtrzed Prlnter—478 acqu;red in January 2009
s - Verifone MX870 Signature Pad — 1,485; acquired in November 2012

R .flmageCam R2000A Driver License Camera About 222 (database |ssues
£ 'pul!mg this number out) acqurred in January 2009 L . L

Web based Emerqencv Alertrnq
-Notlflcatron Svstem |

_Status lNlTlATIVE

The Arizona Department of Emergency and M:lrtary Aﬁarrs is developing plans to acqurre :
‘a Web-based Emergency Notification System in order to establish a statewide system '
that quickly and reliably notifies emergency response personnel, government employees

(state, county and tribal) and citizens of emergencies and other critical communications.
The System-will be primarily focused on providing three capabilities to State, Gounty and
Tribal governments for emergency management and incident response; however, the
Department will also explore the possibility of adding additional types of emergency .
alertmg mcludrng Amber and related Blue and Silver alerts The three prrmary alerts will .
be; : S

'1.FEMAIPAWS_ Al'ertlng T
2. Internal'Group Based Alerting = = . -

-~ Internal contact and group based (and potentially geographic using internal . -
.- contact data) system for sending critical emergency and incident response - -
.messages to emergency response personnel, government employees and
;others based on organ:zatronal needs . :

3. Community Emergency Notlﬁcatlon Sennces

. -;'Cltlzen centnc system for sendrng geographrc based critical emergency and
.-+ incident information based on phone subscription:records: _
e ‘Citizen based system for |nd|vlduals to opt-in to receive emergency and other
. important communily information. Enhanced by mabile app[rcatron for
: -convenlent access to notrf cations. .
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» CAPE 2016 Annual Training Seminar - When: March 14 — March 18, 2016

« . ACJS §3rd Annual Meeting - When: March 29 — Aprit 02, 2016

s . Port Security Operations Conference & Expo - When: March 28 — March 31,

2016

.. & Commission on Accreditation for Law Enforcement Agencies (CALEA)

Conference - When: March 30 — Aprii 02, 2016

e PINNACLE 2016 EMS | eadership - When: July 18 - July 22, 2016
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eligible for free access |
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use our database fo: . -
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s We have 98 pubhc safety broadband projects in
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- iDevelop ' * Inaddition to states waiting on the feds, 39 locals are
“rimore . specifically waiting to see what happens with FirstNet
- Jeompetitiv ~before moving forward
S e i e 191 Communications / Data bids added this month -
solicitations = ST While s important to keep an eye on FirstNet, don't let




-_Un-derst_and how to : - i:i g '_ other opportunities get away from you -
fund new initiatives = ... - S o " .

- Connect with other . ¢ 15 GROUP helps vendors identify new business
agencies working on .  opportunities involving FirstNet, radio systems and upgrades
simitar objective .- ‘to public safety communications systems nationwide. We would

- Identify trends and - 15ue 5 show you how you can use our relallonsh:ps to uncover
understand how other these prqects _ _ _

agencies are usmg :

new technology _ :'_Please contact us thh

B -_. Times I _dates co_nvenient to you for a d_eiﬁo_ of our :
: -database to view LIVE qualified sales opportunities. . -
.« A bnef descrlptlon of your specnﬂc |nterest areas. o

v : Not enough time to. respond to RFP s? Chck here to fmd _
_ __jout how you can beat, the deadhne! A

CJIS GROUP is committed to Improving the technology procurement process by
providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and
:ioc_al government market.

iSales: 703-822-5089 | Support: 850-926-9800 | Marketing: 703-822-5082
Sales@cjisgroup.com | Support@cjisgroup.com | Marketing@cjisgroup.com
Copyright © 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish {o receive future email, click here.
(You can alsc send your request to Customer Care at the street address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

W

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:47 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJ / PS Edition I February 2016

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

News & Views

You've Got Mail: | Prison Policy Initiative . Ei
Free computers for inmates? I's latest deal at

Sacramentg County jail
_ e State Prisons Turn to Telemedicine to lmprq\._re Health

. and Save Money

. Technology could belg ﬁght celf Qhone use En AL
prisons -
Pittsburgh police praise ShotSpotter; c:|tv may extend contract expand svstem :
1.8, airports to roli out facial-recognition software to catch fake passnorts s
New smartphone app tets vou tip-off Syracuse police o

New School Safety Technology Assists Mlchlgan Schools With Annual Safety_
Drill Mandates of Public Act 12 .

- Medina County Jail to use body scanner

" Drones Deliver Cellphones to Inmates

Gty officials announce crime-fighting data center
OKZSay received more than 2,000 student tips in 2015

City Introduces Community Policing App
Camera help; Transparency issues emerge in trend toward more wdeo

The small ball that's big on technology

Towns sfruggling with the cost of police body cameras

.New pilot program provides tablet computers to inmates in the Sanilac County
Jail : ; =

New license plate reader system in New York village reveals shocking slew of
viclators ' ' o
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

1



* New forensics research center to develop tools to improve law enforcement's
investigation capabilities

s Alabama Municipalities Launch ‘Smari911’ System to Give First Responders
More Info

e« Police Departments Turn o In-Car Video Cameras to Boost Accountabmt

Transparency
Long Beach's Crime Scene Investigation Gets Improvements

Encryption keeps terrorists under the radar

Twitter; Social media giant shuts down thousands of 1S!S-related accounts
Editorial: Lawmakers smart to push police body-camera rules

Cities’ greed comes back to haunt them with red-light cameras under the gun

Bill would greatly restrict access o police videos
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 are using AWS to solve
; their CJ1S (FBl's
- 'Criminal Justice -

Infarmation Ser\rlces) IT needs . = Coldcases could be solved
. : : . thanks to grant for SHSU

researchers

"iTo fnd out more CI:ck here or Reg[ster for an '

. upcomlng CJIS workshop near you
» Chesco fire depariments

seeking grants for equipment

Top Opportunltles The Drawmg Board Here are some of the newiy :
: drscovered IT initiatives bemg p!anned natronwrde :

_ Next Generation CaII Handllnq
'System

:Status PRE- RFP

-The New: York Clty Depaﬂment of’ Informatlon Technology and Telecommumcatlons on Z_Z
“behalf of the Police and Fire Departments will be replacing the Next Generation Call--
Handling System in order to allow the Depariment to incorporate.next generatlon
applications. The new System will be IP-based and: implemented using an architecture -
and functional components consistent with NENA Standard 08-003 (the i3 standard) and
all: other related standards. developed by NENA, IETF and other Standards organizations.
'In a typical year, the City takes over 10 million 9-1- 'l calls The peak load ihe NYF’D

would llko to antlcapate is 6 300 calls per hour RTINS S _- SR

The current cal! handhng system has workstatlons wrdely deployed at NYPD Frre and
EMD positions. At the time of the anticipated migration to NG911, the total number of
call handling workstations to.be replaced is approximately 840, of those 579 are directly -
involved in process 911 calls, 155 are used for training, ancE the remamder are avaitable
to7 other functrons across NYPD Frre and EMD . S o




Drlver Llcense and ldentrflcatlon Card
Productlon Svstem

Status. PRE RFP

The Ohlo Department of Pubhc Safety Bureau of Motor Vehloles (BMV), will contract for :
a Driver License and identification Card Production System and related serviceto ¢
replace the current contract with. MorphaTrust that was awarded August 18, 2008 with.an
expiration date of December 31, 2016: The contract includes card printers, dlgrtai '
-cameras; signature pads, etc.), soﬂware drivers (wrth the exception of DL/ID issuance - -
software) configuration, integration, maintenarice, cards and supplies for the system,
-project plan and a transition plan, The system accommodates activities associated with -
DL/ID at 218 Deputy Registrars (DR) and Customer Service Center (CSC) locations - -
statewide. The system captures and transrmts an exrstmg drgmzed coior photo and
s;gnature L : . ) L .

As part of the contract wuth Morphotrust BMV Ieases the fol[owrng equrpment

. :Detacard SP75 Plus ngrtrzed Pnnter 478 acqurred in January 2009
e ' Verifone MX870 Signature Pad - 1,485; acquired in November 2012 ¢

.e " imageCam R2000A Driver License Camera — About 222 (database issues -
- :pulllng this number out) acqurred in January 2009 . L

Web based Emerqencv Alertmq
?Notlflcatlon Svstem

:Status INITIATIVE

jThe Anzona Department of Emergency and M|Iltary Affalrs is developrng plans to ecqutre
a Web- based Emergency Notification System in order to establish a statewide system
that quickly.and reliably notifies emergency response personnel, government employees

‘ (state, county and tribaly and citizens of emergencies and other critical communications.
“The System will be: primarily 1 focused on providing three capabilities fo State, County and -
Tribal governments for emergency management and incident response; however, the . -
Department will also explore the possibility of adding additional types of emergency
a!ertlng lncludlng Amber and reiated Blue and Sliver alerts The three prlmary a[erts wull
be S : . . o R

1 FEMA IPAWS Alertlng o
2 Internal Group Based Aiertlng :

C e _-;_Enternal contect and group based (and potentla]ly geographlc usrng internai L
© " contact data) system for sending critical emergency and incident response : -
i 'messages to emergency response personnel, gcvernment employees and
'_ others based on organrzatlonai needs S

3 Commumty Emergency Not|t' catlon Servrces S

e 'szen centnc system for sendlng geographrc based cnt:cai emergency end
*. incident information based on phone subscription records. : - :
e - Citizen’ based system for individuals to opt—m to receive emergency and other .
- important community information. Enhanced by moblle applrcation for :
convenient access o notlﬂcatrons : :
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- Understand hdwto IR

fund new initiatives -
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similar objective -

= Identify trends and

understand how other

agencies are using
new technology . -

other opportunlties get away from you

cdis GROUP helps vendors identify new busmess o
- ‘opportunities involving FirstNet, radio systems and upgrades
1o public safety communications systems nationwide. We would
‘love to show you how you can use our re!atlonshlps to. uncover :
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CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by
‘providing in depth, validated market intefligence and quality research for the state and
local government market.
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From: FierceGovernmentlT <editors@FierceGovernmentIT.com>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 2:36 PM

To: ksimmons@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: | 04.11.16 | White House formally proposes $3.1B IT Modernization Fund to Congress

April 11, 2016

- .
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3 7 : E T j s Subscribe | Unsubscribe

EWS BRIEFING

THE GOVERNMENT IT N

This week’s sponsor Is VION.

.[Webinar] Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars and)
&l :Sense of ‘Cloud First’
Wednesday, April 27 | 2pm ET / 11am PT

Government agencies are being asked to think “cloud first” when it comes to
modernizing legacy systems or deploying new programs, but the incentives for
doing so are often driven by superior reliability and agility, not cost. This
FierceGovernmentIT webinar will explore how agencies can realize the financial
benefits of cloud computing and the common pitfalls that can ruin the return on
a cloud investment. Reserve Your Spot Today!

Today's Top Stories

1. White House formally-proposes $3.1B IT Modernization Fund to Congress

2. House Judiciary Committee chairman alters email privacy bill before panel vote
on Wednesday

3. VA seeking enterprise cloud broker in cloud push

4. Oreqon, Oracle continue battle over failed healthcare website

This week's sponsor [s Deltek.

— % m oy A . L BN P .

| X ELandscape




As the contracting community faces rapidly-approaching deadlines under the
Affordable Care Act, it has become clear that what's required of businesses in
the coming months is hardly straightforward. This eBrief takes a deep dive into
deadlines and obligations for businesses to comply with the changing
requirements. Download today!

Also Noted

Spotlight: Diagnosing the taxman's IT woes

VA pilots hew healthcare apps | DOJ wants Apple to unlogk another iPhone

News from the Public Sector
White House puts the kibosh on encryption bill

Backlash from OPM hack could affect census response rate, official
warns

California proposals would increase state government
transparency

Webinars

Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars and) Sense of ‘Cloud
First' - April 27 | 2pm ET / 11am PT

Events




Cloud Expo Europe 2016 - 12-13 April 2016 - ExCelL Centre, London, UK -
9.30am — S5pm

Marketplace

Survey: Cloud Computing in the Federal Government: Perceptions, Obstacles,
Opportunities

eBook: eBrief | A Contractor's Guide to Navigating the ACA Compliance
Landscape

Try Alteryx and get a $25 Starbucks Card

Today’s Top News

1. White House formally proposes $3.1B IT Modernization Fund to
Congress

Monday, April 11, 2016 | By Eli Richman

Undeterred by a recent budget markup that cut the Obama administration's
proposed $3.1 billion IT Modernization Fund, or ITMF, the White House officially
filed a legislative proposal (pdf) to establish the fund on Friday.

The administration had previously included the ITMF, which aims to improve
cybersecurity and replace legacy IT systems, in the Cybersecurity National Action
Plan it proposed in February.

"The proposed [TMF...will fund the transition to more secure and efficient modern
IT systems and infrastructure, while also establishing a self-sustaining mechanism
for federal agencies to regularly refresh their IT systems based on up-to-date
technologies and best practices," Federal ClO Tony Scott wrote in a White House
blog entry released along with the legislative proposal.

However, the proposal may already be dead in the water, as just last month the
House Budget Committee rejected an amendment that would establish the ITMF.

Although Budget Committee Chairman Tom Price (R-Calif.) didn't specify the
rationale behind the committee's decision, Rep. William Hurd (R-Texas) had said
in February that agencies should be individually responsible for modernizing their
IT, not a centralized board at the General Services Administration.




Neither the blog entry nor the administration's letter to congressional leaders
grappled with the Budget Committee's decision, instead using its space to
diagnose cybersecurity challenges facing the nation and detail its prescription in
the ITMF.

The ITMF would use five mechanisms to address chalienges associated with
legacy IT:

. Government-wide prioritization: The fund would use an independent board
of experts to identify the government's highest-priority projects and to
replace multiple legacy systems with a smaller number of common
platforms.

+ Self-sustaining funding: The fund's $3.1 billion would serve as seed
funding that agencies would pay back, thus addressing at least $12 billion
in modernization projects in the first 10 years.

« Expert management: Every investment that receives funding would receive
guidance from GSA experts in IT acquisition and development.

« Plans to transition to common platforms: The GSA board would identify
opportunities to replace multiple legacy systems across agencies with a
smaller number of common platforms, something that is difficult for
agencies to coordinate individually.

« Strong incentives: Since agencies would need to apply and compete for
investments from the central fund, they would be heavily incentivized to
develop comprehensive, high-quality modernization plans. Furthermore,
since the funding would be relatively stable, those plans could incorporate
long-term thinking and shorter development times.

"Ultimately, retiring or modernizing vulnerable and inefficient legacy IT systems
will not only make us more secure, it will also save money," said Scott. "As a
means of addressing these pressing challenges, the ITMF is an important first
step in changing the way the Federal Government manages its IT portfolio.”

For more:
- read the White House blog entry
- see the full legislative proposal [.pdf]

Related Articles:

House Budget Committee cuts administration's $3.1B IT modernization fund
GSA administrator makes the case for $3B in mandatory funding for IT
modernization proposal

White House unveils broad strategy for strengthening cybersecurity




2. House Judiciary Committee chairman alters email privacy bill
before panel vote on Wednesday

Monday, April 11, 2016 | By Fred Donovan

The chairman of the House Judiciary Committee has made key changes to email
privacy legislation being considered by the panel on Wednesday, The Hill
newspaper reported on Monday.

Chairman Bob Goodlatte (R-Va.) circulated a substitute amendment for the bill,
which would remove the requirement that the U.S. government notify customers
in a timely manner after seizing their emails from an email provider.

The previous version would have forced the government to tell a customer after
10 days that it had received the person's email from a service provider. When the
warrant originated from a government entity, the government would have been
required to tell the person within three days.

The substitute amendment also would explicitly state that congressional
investigative powers would not be limited by the bill, "including the authority to
compel the production of a wire or electronic communication," according to the
report.

The substitute would also keep the legal distinction between remote computing
services, such as cloud computing, and electronic communications services, such
as email.

The core of the bill, which has been stalled in the committee for years, would
update the decades-old Electronic Communications Privacy Act, or ECPA, to
require the government to get a warrant when demanding that companies hand
over customers' emails or other electronic communications, the report noted.

The bill would close a ioophole in the ECPA, which allows the government to use
a subpoena, rather than a more difficult-to-get warrant, to acquire emails and
other communications if they are af least six months old, the report explained.

For more:
- check out The Hill article

Related Articles:
Spotlight; Even facial recognition software has a racial bias
Stolen federal equipment puts sensifive data of millions at risk- again




NYCLU finds privacy issues with LinkNYC kiosk-collected info

3. VA seeking enterprise cloud broker in cloud push

Monday, April 11, 2016 | By Eii Richman

The Veterans Affairs department is looking to move more aggressively to the
cloud, and adopting VA CIO LaVerne Council's "buy first" strategy is an important
first step.

In a Request for Information the department put out last week, the VA expressed
its desire to acquire an enterprise cloud services broker, or ECSB, "to manage a
portfolio of cloud computing services across multiple cloud service provider
offerings, supplying VA with a flexible solution for the delivery of cloud computing
services."

Gaining an ECSB would help the VA streamline its push to the cloud, a process
that involves modernizing its networks, creating development platforms, installing
new infrastructure, unifying communications and hosting data.

To gain perspective on that acquisition, the RFI is asking interested cloud brokers
to answer five questions detailing their experience and capacity by April 18. The
department will then release Request for Proposals sometime during this fiscal
year.

"We want to take the opportunity to use cloud to advance and standardize our
common IT services initially, to focus around the core delivery, to ensure
consistency, to ensure that we have future capacity for growth, to ensure that we
have a standard way of delivering our services to our veterans,” Ron Thompson,
VA's deputy ClO, who is leading the department's cloud effort, fold FCW.

In addition to modernizing the department's IT infrastructure, the move to the
cloud will also help the VA meet its milestones mandated under the Federal Data
Center Consolidation Initiative, or FDCCI,

That's important, because while the agency scored a "C" overall in |ast year's
Federal Information Technology Acquisition Reform Act scoreboard, it earned an
"F" in data center consolidation.

Council testified about the department's consolidation progress, or lack thereof, at
a hearing before the House Oversight and Government Reform subcommittee last
month. At that hearing, she asserted that many of the remaining data centers "will




be eliminated through the use of the cloud, through the use of consolidation of
various data and processes, and elimination of certain legacy systems."

The VA currently maintains over 365 data centers and more than 800 custom
applications, according to FCW.

The VA isn't the only agency struggling to meet its data center consolidation
deadlines. While 47 percent of feds think they will have successfully complied with
FITARA by 2021, according to a recent MeriTalk study (pdf), that achievement will
come at a cost: Less than 5 percent of federal IT managers believe their agency
has the security speed or capacity they'll need to by 2021.

Still, 60 percent of federal respondents said they believed their agency woulid
successfully comply with the FDCCI, which would equate to $10 billion in federal
savings if accurate.

For more:

- see the FCW post

- read and respond to the VA's Request for Information
- check out the MeriTalk study's press release (.pdf)

- see the full MeriTalk study (reg. req.)

Related Articles:

IG: DoD far off track on data center consolidation

VA ClO places renewed focus on cloud, data center consolidation
Cloud first strategy turns 5 years old

4. Oregon, Oracle continue battie over failed healthcare website

Monday, April 11, 2016 | By Stephanie Kanowitz

[n a long legal battle between Oracle and Oregon over a failed healthcare
exchange, the company is now accusing the state of ieaking confidential Oracle
documents to the press, according to a news report.

Oracle is seeking contempt sanctions against the alleged move, which it said
directly violates a court order, according to an article on OregonLive.com last
week.

Oracle said the state told a reporter how to remove redactions in documents that
hid snippets of damaging content, the article stated. In one document — an email —
a company employee referred to the exchange as "something that will never work




well," the article showed.

This latest accusation is one in a string of arguments over the failure of Cover
Oregon, the state's healthcare website. Oracle was the primary contractor for the
project. Among the six lawsuits filed as part of the finger-pointing, the state filed
one accusing the software company of fraud and racketeering, seeking $6.5
billion in damages, according to the report.

Oracle, on the other hand, blamed the failure on what it said was poor
management by the state, and said Oregon is asking for damages that are 27
times more than what the state paid the company for the project, the article said.

What's more, Oracle accused Oregon Governor Kate Brown, who inherited the
problem when she took office last year, of agreeing last fall to settle the case for
$25 million and now lying about it. The company filed a lawsuit to force the state
to adhere to the $25 million deal.

The state ended the Cover Oregon project two years ago after years of effort and
$300 million in costs. At the time, then-Governor John Kitzhaber conceded that
state held some blame in its management of the project, but also asserted that
Oracle had failed to deliver, according to the article. Consequently, he asked the
state's Justice Department to sue the company for the $240 million it had
received.

Oracle saw things a different way. The company said it delivered a functional
system by February 2013, but that Kitzhaber chose to say it didn't work as a
calculated political maneuver, the report stated.

Although Oracle was open in its attacks against the state, it was less forthcoming
with documents, classifying 97 percent of the ones it gave the state in the
discovery process as confidential, the article continued.

When the state asked a judge to release some of the half a million pages, Oracle
accused Oregon officials of wanting to leak them to the media. On Jan. 13, 2014,
the state sent copies of its mation to reporters, and that motion included examples
of the internal Oracle material it wanted opened, the article stated. The
Oregonian/Oregonl.ive ran a story including the confidential material on Feb. 22,
and the company immediately shook its finger at the state.

"The notion that [the reporter] may have figured out on his own how to defeat the
redactions apparently never entered Oracle's mind," the article stated.

As the case drags on, some are calling for mediation to help put an end to the
arguing, according to the article. A mediator has been appointed, buft the
company has yet to accept him.

For more:




- read the Oregonlive.com article

Related Articles:

Eugene, Oregon, considers plan for downtown fiber optic broadband network
VA looks to build culture of innovation with new program

Mobile app aims to save cardiac arrest victims

This week's sponsor is VION.
B [Webinar] Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars

tand) Sense of 'Cloud First’
Wednesday, April 27 | 2pm ET / 11am PT

Government agencies are being asked to think “cloud first” when it comes to
modernizing legacy systems or deploying new programs, but the Iincentives
for doing so are often driven by superior reliability and agility, not cost. This
FierceGovernmentIT webinar will explore how agencies can realize the
financial benefits of cloud computing and the common pitfalls that can ruin
the return on a cloud investment. Reserve Your Spot Today!

Also Noted

Spotlight: Diagnosing the taxman's IT woes

The Internal Revenue service still depends on ancient internal IT systems —a
modest curiosity considering the agency's robust IT budget and responsible
investments, according to a recent post at FCW. In short, the [RS faces
challenges including insufficient funding, political pressure, technical
constraints, lack of skilled tech professionals and the tax code itself. But the
challenges facing the agency go much deeper than that, and it's worth reading
the article in full to glimpse the full scope of the problem.

VA pilots new healthcare apps | DOJ wants Apple to unlock
another iPhone

> VA pilots health care apps as new push for major reorg emerges




(FedNewsRadio)
> White House misses big opportunity with open source push (FCW)
> The Justice Department wants Apple to unlock another iPhone (GovExec)
> HHS says health records should communicate with each other. What does
that mean? (NextGov)
> Pentagon plans new crackdown on data centers, with emphasis on iabor
costs (FedNewsRadio)

> Army is testing talk-start computers for war zones (NextGov)

And Finally... The Navy christened its first "robot ghost ship" last week. This
can only go well, right? (NextGov)
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Stone, Andrea

From: Crime Technology Weekly <dougwood@fightfinancialcrimes.com:
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 7:.01 AM

To: palbano@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Best Practices in Face Recognition

Having trouble viewing this mail? Click here to view it in your browser.
Make sure that you always get our messages: Add dougwood@fightfinancialcrimes.com to your contacts.

Click here to unsubscribe or update your email address.

As a crime analyst, you (or someone you know) are often asked to compare images (typically faces) to
determine if they match. You may or may not have facial recognition software, but those programs tend to

lead to more false positives than anything else. What's an analyst to do?

Crime Tech Solutions - Your Source for Investigation Software - recommends this Facial Identification
Best Practices Guideline available from the Facial Identification Scientific Working Group (FISWG). It's

completely free and can be downloaded for printing or ongoing reference.

We hope you find this resource helpful!

Crime Tech Weekly

This emait is being sent to palbano@springfieldpolice.net.

le
Unsubscribe gr update your address. RE%%CH % a&a ?ﬁ

Trouble with the opt out link? Simply forward this message to rem@link, rm0002.net or call 773-470-0350. bRy
FOLR MTRSAGE, DELIVEREL

This message was sent by Crime Technology Weekly using ReachMait.
Crime Technology Weekly | 201 South Lakeline Bivd Unit 204 | Cedar Park, TX 78613
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From: FierceGovernmentlT <editors@FierceGovernmentIT.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 2:06 PM

To: ksimmons@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: | 04.28.16 | FBI says it can't disclose details for iPhone hack to Apple because of third-

party rights

April 28, 2018
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This week's sponsor is ViON.
[Webinar] Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars and)
1 ESense of *Cloud First’
"NOW AVAILABLE ON-DEMAND

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
a cloud investment. Register to watch now!

Today's Top Stories

1. FBI says it can't disclose details for iPhone hack to Apple because of third-
party rights

2. Transparency guestions follow revelations about lead levels in South Carolina's
water

3. FOIA 'still interested letters' have uncertain effect on requesters, report finds

4. New Mexico's Alamogordo ponders joint PSAP as feds push nationwide
NextGen811 network

5. USAA is using bots to help its 11.4M customers, but wants to keep the human
fouch




This week's sponsor is VION.

[’ﬂ EeeBrief | Data Science Strategy for Federal IT

"Most federal IT professionals realize big data and analytics present a unique
opportunity to improve business practices. This eBrief provides expertise to
stand up programs that harness the power of data analytics. Download today!

Also Noted

Spotlight: After landslide House vote, Senate pressured to take up email privacy
bill

Are agencies drowning in data mandates? | Library of Congress to retire Thomas

News from the Public Sector

Data governance carries benefits for costs, transparency and
collaboration

Security experts: Smart city loT projects could pose threat to
corporate networks

Q&A: Advocacy group ED discusses how to improve city
transportation, economic and environmental problems

Marketplace

Survey: Cloud Computing in the Federal Government; Perceptions, Obstacles,
Opportunities




eBook: eBrief | A Contractor's Guide to Navigating the ACA Compliance
Landscape

Try Alteryx and get a $25 Starbucks Card

eBook: eBrief | Data Science Strategy for Federal IT

Today's Top News

1. FBI says it can't disclose details for iPhone hack to Apple
because of third-party rights

Thursday, April 28, 2018 | By Fred Donovan

The Federal Bureau of Investigation does not plan to disclose information about
how it hacked into the iPhone of the San Bernardino shooter to Apple, according
to Amy Hess, the FBI's executive assistant director for science and technology.

"The FBI purchased the method from an outside party so that we could unlock the
San Bernardino device. We did not, however, purchase the rights to technical
details about how the method functions, or the nature and extent of any
vulnerability upon which the method may rely in order to operate,” Hess said in a
statement quoted by the AFP newswire.

The FBI paid an undisclosed third-party around $1.3 million to get access to
encrypted data on the iPhone 5 used by one of the shooters in the San
Bernardino massacre, according to remarks last week by FBI Director James
Comey. Once the FBI was able to access the data, it dropped its legal effort to
require Apple to develop a tool to get into the iPhone without deleting the data.

While the FBI did not disclose the third party, an |sraeli newspaper reported that
Israel-based mobile forensics company Cellebrite worked with the FBI in an effort
to unlock an iPhone used by one of the San Bernardino shooters.

Some have argued that the FBI should disclose the method for breaking into the
phone under a U.S. government policy known as the Vulnerabilities Equities
Process that direct U.S. government agencies to disclose vulnerabilities they
discover. But Hess said that "currently we do not have enough technical
information about any vulnerability that would permit any meaningful review under
the VEP process."

For more:
- check out the AFP story (via SecurityWeek)




Related Articles:

Spotlight: FBI unlocks second iPhone without Apple

FBI ponied up $1.3M to crack San Bernardino shooter's iPhone, suggests Comey
FBI unlocks San Bernardino shooter's iPhone, drops case against Apple

2. Transparency questions follow revelations about lead levels in
South Carolina's water

Thursday, April 28, 2016 | By Stephanie Kanowitz

The government in Flint, Mich., is not the only one whose transparency policies
are in question after high iead levels were found in drinking water. South Carolina
is also under scrutiny after its water regulatory agency told the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency that it didn't have data on lead sampling results
and the location of lead service lines, a news report shows.

The state's Department of Health and Environmental Control, or DHEC, was
responding to a letter that EPA sent to every state about monitoring for lead in
drinking water after the crisis in Flint, according to an April 23 article at
GreenvilleOnline.

EPA asked each state to work with its public water systems to increase
transparency by publishing an inventory of customers who may be receiving water
through lead or partial-lead service lines, the article stated.

Every public water system in the country had to take such an inventory when EPA
issued the Lead and Copper Rule in 1991 requiring monitoring of lead and copper
levels in drinking water, but DHEC didn't require copies of the results, and they
may no longer exist, the department's director of environmental affairs said in a
March 29 letter. Greenville Water System reported last month, however, that it
had fewer than 3,000 lead "goosenecks" connecting service lines to the water
main, but it didn't know where they were, the article stated.

South Carolina Gov. Nikki Haley sent a letter March 18 to DHEC's director asking
“for a full accounting of its water quality monitoring program specific to lead and a
list of communities that have or are currently experiencing elevated lead levels in
drinking water and DHEC's plan to eliminate the risk of lead from drinking water
systems," the article stated. That was a day after The Greenville News found that
DHEC had 28 small or midsize rural water systems that had lead counts
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exceeding EPA's action level of 15 parts per billion.

The state is studying the reason for the elevated levels, and DHEC set up the
Office of Rural Water to find solutions to water and wastewater problems in such
areas.

The USA Today Network, which includes GreenvilleOnline, led an investigation
last month that found that lead levels in 2,000 water systems affecting the drinking
water of more than 6 million customers nationwide failed to meet EPA standards.

For more:
- read the ariicle

Related Articles:

Environmental sensors, apps could help cities ward off hazards

Flint crisis offers lessons in government transparency

Metro Detroit not taking advantage of high-tech water monitoring system

3. FOIA 'still interested letters' have uncertain effect on requesters,
report finds

Thursday, April 28, 2016 | By Stephanie Kanowitz

Sending a so-called "still interested letter" to someone who requested responses
under the Freedom of Information Act, or FOIA, has an uncertain effect, an
analysis found.

it's tough to measure these letters' effect on requesters, found part 1 of a study
(pdf) by the Compliance Team at the Office of Government Information Services,
or OGIS, on the use of such letters by the 15 Cabinet-level agencies between
fiscal years 1998 and 2014, according to an April 27 blog post by the National
Archives' FOIA ombudsman.

That's due, in part, to the fact that no guidance or standard for reporting requests
closed using the letters exist.

"Still interested’ correspondence is a letter or an email that an agency sends to a
FOIA requester asking if the requester remains interested in the requested
records despite the time that elapsed since the request was filed," according to
the report. "These letters are generally sent to the requester a significant amount
of time after the FOIA request is made and inform the requester that if he or she
does not indicate interest within a certain time, the agency will not process the




request and will administratively close it."

Sometimes this letter is the first communication that an agency has with a
requester, according to the report. "These letters can give the appearance to
requesters — particularly frequent savvy requesters — that an agency's FOIA
process does not work," it added.

Two types of still interested letters typically go out, the report stated. One seeks a
requester's response by a certain time, while the other informs requesters that
their inquiry is closed. Customs and Border Protection used this second type to
close 11,000 FOIA requests in 2012, although it ultimately had to reopen and
process them.

Although the Cabinet-level agencies reported closing an average of about 2,455
requests per year using the letters, they accounted for less than 1 percent of the
number of requests processed in all but one of the years OGIS reviewed. The
study looked at data from FOIA annual reports to the U.8. Attorney General,
including the number of requests the agencies reported closing using still
interested letters, the number of requests processes and the number pending
closure.

That data does not capture requester frustration with still interested letters,
however, the blog stated.

“Ironically, the requesters most likely to be annoyed by correspondence of this
type — those who wish for their requests to remain open, and respond by the
agency's deadline — will never show up in data about the number of requests
closed using still interested letters," according to the post. "As the report points
out, available data does not show how long the agency gives requesters to
respond or how many times a requester is sent a still interested letter before
records are finally processed.”

Agencies use the letters to reduce their FOIA request backlogs, but that's an
"ineffective strategy," the blog stated, because only three instances showed that
the letters led to a reduction in pending requests of at least 3 percent at the end of
a fiscal year.

OGIS' Compliance Team will continue to study still interested letters and report
additional findings, the blog stated.

For more:
- read the blog post
- read the analysis [.pdf]

Related Articles:
Brewer to become new chief records officer for US government May 1




DoD's FOIA 'spammer’ steps forward
FOIA delays at NYC's Administration for Children's Services exemplify issues with
request process

4. New Mexico's Alamogordo ponders joint PSAP as feds push
nationwide NextGen911 network

Thursday, April 28, 2016 | By Julie Bird

Officials in Alamogorde, N.M., are trying to work out funding and other details for
consolidating a public safety answering point, or PSAP, to manage 911 calls for
the city police and fire departments and the county sheriff's office, the
Alamogordo Daily News reported.

Otero County, where Alamogordo is located, is one of only three counties in the
state not receiving funding for a PSAP, according to the article. The consolidated
emergency communication centers aren't fully state funded, and a worst-case
scenario projection called for the county coughing up $731,000 for the center and
the city paying $543,000. In all, the project will cost an estimated $2.28 miilion,
the paper reported.

Interim City Manager George Straface said the city and county are long overdue
for a PSAP.

Earlier this year the U.S. House Energy and Commerce subcommittee on
communications and technology held a hearing to discuss local preparedness to
handle complex requirements and cybersecurity for PSAPs as part of the "next
generation 911" system, or NextGen811, the Federal Communications
Commission is working to roll cut nationwide.

Those requirements are contained in a request for proposals by the First
Responder Network Authority, or FirstNet, for a nationwide, interoperable LTE
network for public safety. Upgrades in the RFP include setting up PSAPs around
the country to receive text messages, images and video calls, and to allow more
data transmission between dispatchers and first responders.

The RFP outlined a network covering 56 states and territories with a core

network, radio access network, backhaul, aggregation and other means to provide
connectivity. The network is to be highly reliable and secure and give local and
national public safety agencies "control over prioritization, preemption,
provisioning and reporting,” according to the proposal request.




For more:
- read the article (via Emergency Management)

Related Articles:

NG911 capabilities, cybersecurity concerns take center stage at FirstNet hearing
FirstNet issues long-awaited RFP for nationwide network

Cybersecurity emerging as concern for 911 call centers as they become
connected to Internet

Tennessee firefighters say they need workarounds to avoid dropped signals with
digital communication system

5. USAA is using bots to help its 11.4M customers, but wants to
keep the human touch

Thursday, April 28, 2018 | By Alyssa Huntley

USAA, a financial services firm for 11.4 million military members and their
families, has plans to employ bots to help automate financial transactions, CIO
reported. USAA's efforts in building up this tech underscore the importance of
having bots feel more human and less robotic.

USAA CIO Jennifer Sepull told the publication that her firm wants to add
messaging to its mobile software. Using this tech, the bank could integrate
software agents into its website and mobile app that would initiate events on a
human's behalf.

The aim is to have USAA connect with "our members in ways that may be
unexpected but let them know that we are there for them,” Sepull told CIO.

>> Read motre at FierceClQ
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Government agencies are being asked to think “cloud first” when it comes to

for doing so are often drlven by superlor rehabzllty and agility, not cost. This




FierceGovernmentIT webinar will explore how agencies can realize the
financial benefits of cloud computing and the common pitfalis that can ruin
the return on a cloud investment. Register to watch now!

Also Noted

Spotlight: After landslide House vote, Senate pressured to take
up email privacy bill

The House of Representatives passed the Email Privacy Act 419-0 yesterday,
and now elected officials in both chambers are putting pressure on the Senate
to take up the bill. "Now that the House has passed this bill by a vote of 419-0,
it's time for the Senate to act. We urge the Senate to take up and pass this
bipartisan, common-sense legislation without delay," said Sens. Patrick Leahy
(D-Vt.) and Mike Lee (R-Utah), the lead co-sponsors on the Senate version of
the bill, in a statement today, according to The Hill.

The bill would update the 1986 Electronic Communications Privacy Act and
require that law enforcement agencies get a warrant before technology
companies have to hand over customers' emails or other electronic
communications to them.

Are agencies drowning in data mandates? | Library of Congress
to retire Thomas

> Are agencies drowning in data mandates? (Nextgov)

> Malware, ransomware thrive despite criminal prosecutions (Gov Info
Security)

> Library of Congress to retire Thomas (FCW)

> DHS to tap Silicon Valley for dogaie fitbits, facial recognition tech (Nextgov)
> Senators press OMB for update on key cybersecurity guidance (Senate
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs)

And Finally... Just how many Americans are the NSA spyingon? "\ (V) /'
{Gov Exec)
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Stone, Andrea

From: FierceGovernmentIT <editors@FierceGovernmentIT.com>

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 2:.17 PM

To: ksimmons@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: | 05.06.16 | Audit: ICE financial systems had year-long access control vulnerability

- May 06, 20186
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
a cloud investment. Register fo watch now!
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2. GAQ: FEMA suffers from weak [T management

3. White House to launch Al push with new workshop series

4. Kansas Gov. Brownback mulls signature of judicial transparency bill
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Spotiight: AWS offers cloud training for vets
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compliance
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from Commerce's Inspector General

Judge paves way for Clinton to answer questions about emails
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1. Audit: ICE financial systems had year-long access control
vulnerability

Friday, May 6, 2016 | By Eli Richman

Even though U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement took corrective action
last year to improve its IT controls, a recent audit (pdf) found the agency stiil has
major deficiencies regarding access controls and configuration management of its
financial system.

The audit found seven deficiencies, two of which were repeat findings. The most
significant weaknesses, from the auditors' perspective, were missing user
authorization documentation and improper approvals of access.

Worryingly, the improper approvals of access was a repeat finding, meaning the
agency has been operating for a year with a known issue in its financial security.

"In recent years, we have noted that limitations in ICE's financial system's
functionality may be inhibiting ICE's ability to implement and maintain effective
internal control and to effectively and efficiently process and report financial data,"
the Department of Homeland Security's Office of the Inspector General wrote in
the summary of the audit's findings.

The audit also found that a configuration management plan had not been formally
documented and that the financial system allowed obligations to be posted at a
future date and processed receipts to exceed available funding.

To fix the agency's IT control deficiencies, the audit recommended that ICE:

» Update the User Account Management plan according to current
processes, ensure that user controls are in compliance with that plan and
document the steps taken

» Review and update the User Management Plan

« Develop and strengthen controls around access authorization and annual
recertification of users

« Complete and document a configuration management plan

« Update system configurations to prevent obligations from being posted at a
future date, thus ensuring that all processed receipts fall within available
funding

In addition to the T control deficiencies, the auditors also investigated two non-
technical information security issues. These examined the agency's susceptibility
to social engineering and the security of sensitive material in agency workplaces.




To assess social engineering vulnerability, the auditing organization, KPMG,
called 45 employees and contractors fo try to solicit password information. The
organization reached 10 individuals, two of whom revealed sensitive information.

KPMG also randomly inspected 84 workplaces to spot unattended sensitive
materials. it found 34 such workspaces that contained unsecured laptops, system
passwords or access credentials and information marked for official use only lying
in plain sight.

These security awareness issues were a repeat finding, and such workplace
practices violate DHS policy, according to the audit. It should be noted, however,
that KPMG conducted neither of these tests statistically or scientifically, so their
findings may not be applicable to the agency as a whole.

The audit did not include the agency's response, and at time of publishing, ICE
had not released one on its website, so we don't know whether it concurred with
the audit's recommendations.

For more:
- see the audit's findings (.pdf)

Related Articles:

GAQ: FEMA suffers from weak IT management

Congressional leaders ask GAO to audit agencies' FOIA compliance
Census Bureay's CEDCaP data collection program faces scrutiny from
Commerce's Inspector General

Border security agents: Build a 'virtual wall,' not an actual one

2. GAQO: FEMA suffers from weak IT management

Friday, May 6, 2016 | By Stephanie Kanowitz

The Federal Emergency Management Agency, or FEMA, must address
management weaknesses in its information technology systems, an audit found.

Specifically, to ensure that its IT programs can support FEMA's ability to respond
to disasters, the agency must improve governance and oversight of IT
investments, modernize its |T environment and establish timeframes for
addressing workforce planning and skill gaps, according to a recent report (pdf)
by the Government Accountability Office.

IT is critical to FEMA's ability to provide help at times of need. With about 5,000
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full-time employees, 10 regional offices, two area offices, five recovery offices and
3,700 standby disaster assistance workers, the agency needs to make sure these
people and places have access to critical information and the ability to share it.
According to FEMA's IT investment portfolio for fiscal 2015, the agency spent at
least $366.4 million for its 1T investments.

FEMA has taken steps toward improving its IT. For instance, in 2014 it re-
established the IT Governance Board, which meets monthly to review the

agency's infrastructure. But the board has not defined members' roles and
responsibilities, and no formal process exists for regional administrators to
provide updates, GAO said.

Additionally, although FEMA has strategic planning efforts in place for
modernizing IT, which suffers from problems such as duplication and inefficiency,
the plan is "not current and not yet complete," GAO said. For instance, the plan
has not been updated since 2013.

FEMA's chief information officer "explained that updating the current strategic
plan had not been a priority and the agency would rather spend resources on
developing a new plan that incorporates a global FEMA IT strategic vision,"
according to the report. "However, a date by which a revised plan will be
completed has not been established."

What's more, GAO has been dogging FEMA about workforce planning efforts
since 2007, but issues persist. The agency surveyed its workforce to determine
which skill sets were already available and which were lacking, and results
showed that the IT shop had a shortage of 150 full-time-equivalent positions.

Lastly, IT management controls, risk mitigation and maintenance of project plans
and cost estimates were also subpar, GAO said.

To correct these problems, GAO recommended that FEMA:
« Define roles and responsibilities related to the IT Governance Board

« Define the scope, implementation strategy and schedule of its overall
modernization plan

« Establish time frames for IT workforce planning

The Homeland Security Department, FEMA's parent organization, concurred with
the recommendations.

GAO audited FEMA as a result of the Post-Katrina Emergency Management
Reform Act of 2006, which required the agency's administrator and DHS' chief
information officer to improve FEMA's IT systems.

IT problems have plagued FEMA for years. In 2009, for instance, GAO said the




agency faced coordination issues and technical challenges in developing and
implementing the Integrated Public Alert and Warning System. in 2012, GAO said
projects related to improving FEMA's Disaster Assistance Improvement Program
website were delayed.

For more:
- read the report [.pdf]

Related Articles:

The president's 2016 budget request: Federal Emergency Management Agency
FEMA can't follow through on plans, leaving IT complex, costly, says OIG
FEMA has taken steps to improve responses to FOIA requests, but several
challenges remain

3. White House to launch Al push with new workshop series

Friday, May 6, 2016 | By Eli Richman

The White House is planning to hold four public workshops this summer to
develop plans and spur dialog about the federal government's use of artificial
intelligence technologies.

In a White House blog post announcing the workshops earlier this week, Deputy
U.S. Chief Technology Officer Ed Felten described some of the potential use
cases for Al in government, as well as some of the challenges.

"In education, Al has the potential to help teachers customize instruction for each
student's needs. And, of course, Al plays a key role in self-driving vehicles, which
have the potential fo save thousands of lives, as well as in unmanned aircraft
systems, which may transform global transportation, logistics systems and
countless industries over the coming decades,” Feiten wrote.

The four planned workshops have partnerships with academic and non-profit
organizations, and the discussions will feed into the development of a public
report later this year, according to the blog. The workshops are:

« [egal and governance implications of Al, in Seattle, Wash., on May 24

« Al for social good, in Washington, D.C., on June 7

« Safety and control for Al, in Pittsburgh, Pa., on June 28

» The social and economic implications of Al technology in the near-term, in




NYC on July 7

The government's use of Al has been limited thus far, but there are planned uses
for the tech in the president's Precision Medicine Initiative and the Cancer
Moonshot Task Force.

The Obama administration's days are numbered, and the extent to which the next
administration follows through with the president's IT initiatives is an open
question.

However, the blog post did note that the Al push will convene a new
subcommittee within the National Science and Technology Council — the
Subcommittee on Machine Learning and Artificial Intelligence. That subcommitiee
will monitor advances in Al tech and coordinate federal activity in the space, as
well as provide institutional memory for the government's Al plans.

"Between now and the end of the administration, the NSTC group will work to
increase the use of Al and machine learning to improve the delivery of
government services," explained Felten. "Such efforts may include empowering
federal departments and agencies to run pilot projects evaluating new Al-driven
approaches and government investment in research on how to use Al to make
government services more effective.”

For more:
- read the blog post

Related Articles:

DARPA thinks spectrum allocation challenges can be addressed through machine
learning

Toyota planning third autonomous vehicle research facility in Michigan

Expert panel; No software can target intelligence information to replace bulk data
collection

4. Kansas Gov. Brownback mulls signature of judicial transparency
bill

Friday, May 6, 2016 | By Fred Donovan

The Kansas state Senate passed a bill this week that would increase government
transparency regarding judicial selections.

The bill, which has been sent to Gov. Sam Brownback's (R) desk, would require




the governor to disclose the names of applicants to the Kansas Court of Appeals,
The Wichita Eagle reported.

The legislation was spurred by Brownback's refusal to release the names of
applicants when he made appointments to the court in 2013 and 2015, the
newspaper related.

The legislation would also subject the Kansas Supreme Court Nominating
Commission, which selects nominees to the state Supreme Court, to the
requirements of the Kansas open records and meeting law.

The commission is made up of four members appointed by the governor and five
elected by the state's practicing attorneys. The bill would require the Kansas
Supreme Court's clerk to provide a list of atforneys to the secretary of state's
office prior to an election of attorney members.

"The more the public knows about the nominating process for the selection of
judges and justices, the better off we are," said state Senate Vice President Jeff
King (R-Independence), one of the bill's main supporters.

King said the bill will let the public know what the nominating commission's
considerations are for selecting justices. Requiring the governor to release the
names of Court of Appeals applicants will give the public insight into his decision-
making, King added.

For more:
- read the newspaper article

Related Articles:

Congressional ieaders ask GAQ to audit agencies' FOIA compliance
Judge paves way for Clinton to answer questions about emails
Kansas House votes to close private email loophole for open records

This week's sponsor is VION,

_.:[Webinar; Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making {(Dollars
EI ‘i:_and) Sense of ‘Cloud First’
NOW AVAILABLE ON-DEMAND

Government agencies are being asked to think “cloud first” when it comes to
modernizing legacy systems or deploying new programs, but the incentives
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
Spotlight: AWS offers cloud training for vets

Amazon Web Services pledged to offer $7 million in cloud computing training
to 10,000 service members, transitioning veterans and military spouses in an
announcement Thursday. "By offering cloud computing training, we are excited
to help veterans transition more easily into the civilian workforce and help
develop the skills necessary to pursue jobs in the high-demand cloud
computing space," AWS said in the announcement.

The pledge will support the Joining Forces initiative of the First Lady and Dr.
Jill Biden, and will provide training including free membership to AWS Educate,
free access to more than 90 AWS service labs and eligibility for AWS
Certification exam reimbursement under the Gl Bill's education provision.

FBI wants to exempt its massive biometric database from some
federal privacy rules | Facebook page of former New Mexico
mayor is public record, Judge rules

> Running into a brick wall with your FOIA request? Take it public (Poynter)
> Judge: Facebook page of former New Mexico mayor is public record (ABA
Journal}

> THOMAS: Most-viewed bills RSS migrating to Congress.gov (Thomas)

> Attention ClOs, stay on top of FITARA even during presidential transition
(Nextgov)

> Judge says facial recognition suit against Facebook can proceed (The Hill)
> Apple CEO to visit China amid tensions (The Hill)

> FBI wants to exempt its massive biometric database from some federal

privacy rules {Nexigov)

And Finally... In greatest affront to democracy of our time, Boaty McBoatface
named "RRS Sir David Attenborough" (Neatorama)

é@ 2016 FierceMarkets, a division of Questex, LLC This email was sent to ksimmons@springfieldpolice.net
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Stone, Andrea

From: FierceGovernmentIT <editors@FierceGovernmentlT.com>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2016 2:00 PM

To: ksimmons@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: | 05.20.16 | DISA pians cloud-based enterprise software for better DoD collaboration

To view this email as a webh page, click here

May 20, 2016

Fierce

Subscribe | Unsubscribg

THE GOVERNMENT IT NEWS BRIEFING §

This week's sponsor is ViON,
 [Webinar] Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars and)
Xl ESense of *Cloud First’
“NOW AVAILABLE ON-DEMAND

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

1. DISA plans cloud-based enterprise software for better DoD collaboration

2 US lawmaker seeking answers following $81M cyber heist of Bangladesh
central bank

3. Interior ignores repeated attempts by OGIS to check on status of FOIA appeals

4. llinois auditor general sued following alleged FOIA violations

This week's sponsor is VION,




[’ﬂ EeeBrief | Data Science Strateqy for Federal IT

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

Spotlight: Rep. Hurd says data center consolidation, not modernization fund, is
key to funding IT upgrades

New York Senator seeks to combat ransomware | 4 issues government should
consider before chasing the cloud

News from the Public Sector

DARPA develops tool that can remotely survey buildings before
soldiers enter

USPTO releases beta version of its open data portal

Audit finds some New Mexico agencies take weeks to respond to
records requests, some don't respond at all

Marketplace

Survey: Cloud Computing in the Federal Government: Perceptions, Obstacles,
Opportunities

Try Alteryx and get a $25 Starbucks Card

eBook: eBrief | Data Science Strategy for Federal IT




eBook: eBrief | Hybrid IT Helps Agencies Gain Efficiency, Save Costs

Today's Top News

1. DISA plans cloud-based enterprise software for better DoD
collaboration

Friday, May 20, 2016 | By Stephanie Kanowitz

The Defense Information Systems Agency is working to replace its successful
enterprise email service with a cloud-based software as a service enterprise
product.

DISA's Defense Enterprise Office Solution, or DEOS, is designed to facilitate
communication and collaboration across the agency, building on the Defense
Enterprise Email program, according to a May 18 article in General Dynamics
Information Technology's GovTechWorks publication.

DEOS will include phone services, web and videoconferencing, chat, instant
messaging, white boarding and desktop sharing in addition to email and calendar
features, according to the article. DISA had planned to simply upgrade DEE, but
officials reconsidered when 18 vendors came up with "bigger ideas," the article
stated.

"We determined that we would have to re-scope the effort to include a more
robust suite of collaboration tools," said Kristin Brown, an IT specialist at DISA's
Enterprise Wide Services division, according to GovTechWorks.

DEOS will use commercial software delivered via a commercial cloud that could
be SaaS housed in government facilities, commercial data centers or a
combination of both, GovTechWorks reported.

To get separate software programs to work together, DISA will rely on
infrastructure and SaaS technology. "DEOS will leverage various application
programming interfaces to allow integration flexibility" across the Department of
Defense, she added.

An example she offered is integrating with enterprise voice-over-IP to let DEOS
"provide point-to-point voice and video through the backend of the current EVolP
infrastructure to allow video teleconferencing integration.”

By going with a cloud solution, DISA is providing opportunities for a mobile
workforce, an industry expert said in the article. DISA and DoD are testing mobile
access plans and working on security protocols for cloud, and they should be




ready when DEOS is, the article stated.

About 1.7 million people use DEE, which is less than half DoD's workforce of 4.5
million. All of those users could potentially make use of DEOS. The Army, DEE's
biggest user, plans to adopt DEOS once it transitions toward unified capabilities,
the article stated. '

The Air Force, a much smaller DEE user, said that although it's weighing options
to increase collaboration and interoperability, it might not choose DEOS,
according to the article. The Navy and Marine Corps don't use DEE but could still
opt to use DEOS, the article added.

Brown said DISA hopes to award a DEOS contract in the fourth quarter of 2017.

For more:
- read the article

Related Articles:

Infographic; Government lags far behind private sector in use of collaboration
tools

Commercial cloud providers will play key role in next iteration of MilCloud, says
DISA

DISA wants to access Silicon Valley IT innovation, but sees cultural hurdles

This week's sponsor is CenturyLink.

E‘] Eel?.rief | Hybrid IT Helps Agencies Gain Efficiency, Save Costs

"By centralizing control over legacy, in-house and cloud-based systems,
government agencies can shift from focusing on maintenance to focusing on
innovation. Download this free eBrief to learn how Hybrid IT is both the
challenge and the solution.

2. US lawmaker seeking answers following $81M cyber heist of
Bangladesh central bank

Friday, May 20, 2016 | By Eli Richman

A heist of the Bangladeshi central bank may not have been of prime concern to
U.S. stakeholders 20 years ago, but in the age of cyber heists — especially one
involving $81 million — a top U.S. lawmaker is eager for answers.

This is particularly true in the case of the February cyber heist, as authorization
from the Federal Reserve Bank of New York appears to have played a role in the




theft.

The heist began when unidentified hackers gained access to a Bangladeshi
central bank officer's computer, according to a report from Reuters. With their
newfound access, the hackers used the Society for Woridwide Interbank Financial
Telecommunication, or SWIFT, messaging system to contact the New York Fed
and request a transfer from the Bangladeshi bank's account there.

Most of the requested transfers were blocked, Reuters reported, but $81 miilion
was sent to a bank in the Philippines.

What happened after that is less clear. Some of the funds were moved to casinos,
but much of the stolen money is still missing. The Philippine government is
investigating, and its inquiry so far has helped recover $15 million.

However, the investigation suffered due to the country's strict bank secrecy laws,
according to Reuters, and a representative of the inquiry said it could take three to
five months to return the rest io Bangladesh.

Furthermore, evidence regarding the identity of the hackers is lacking. John
Gomes, Bangladesh ambassador to the Philippines, told a panel in that country
that the hackers appeared to be in neither Philippines nor Bangladesh, but that he
had no further information. One Philippine senator, Ralph Recto, suggested the
hackers could have been in China, though naturally the Chinese government
dismissed the idea, according to Reuters.

That investigation will likely continue for several months, but, in the meantime,
U.S. Sen. Tom Carper (D-Del.), the ranking Democrat of the Senate Homeland
Security and Governmental Affairs Committee is looking for answers on the U.S.
end. Carper is determined to find out if either the New York Fed or SWIFT could
have taken measures to improve their cybersecurity and prevented the heist — as
well as if U.S. banks could be susceptible to similar attack vectors.

"It is my understanding that there is no evidence of any attempt to penetrate
Federal Reserve systems or that any Federal Reserve systems were
compromised in connection with these recent incidents," Carper wrote in a
Thursday letter to New York Fed President William Dudley and SWIFT Managing
Director Patrick Antonacci.

"However, these cyberattacks raise important questions about the security of the
SWIFT system and the ability of its members to prevent future attacks. Congress
has a responsibility to continue to strengthen our nation's cybersecurity, including
ensuring that the system used by our banks to engage in cross-border
transactions is secure," he added.

In his letter, Carper asked targeted questions of both organizations. These




included asking SWIFT what the consequences were for members who don't
follow security standards and the New York Fed whether it has helped foreign or
domestic banks better lock down their SWIFT exchanges.

Carper requested responses to the questions and briefings with his staff by June
17.

For more:
- read the Reuters report
- see Sen. Carper's letter to SWIFT and the NY Fed

Related Articles:

NIST launches effort to develop cryptography that can secure data in a quantum
computing environment

DOJ charges 7 lran-sponsored hackers with attacks on US financial sector, New
York dam

IRS employee arrested for stealing taxpavers' sensitive information

3. Interior ighores repeated attempts by OGIS to check on status of
FOIA appeals

Friday, May 20, 2016 | By Fred Donovan

The Department of Interior is ignoring the ombudsman Congress set up to
mediate Freedom of Information Act requests, according to a recent

letter (pdf) sent by the Office of Government Information Services to the
department's Office of the Solicitor.

The department has ignored repeated requests for information about six pending
appeals of FOIA request decisions, according to the letter obtained by the
Sunlight Foundation.

"Over the last few months, OGIS has contacted the DOI Office of the Solicitor
seeking information about the status — including a tracking number - of these
appeals, but we have received no substantive response to these inquiries," read
the letter from outgoing OGIS Director James Holzer to Edward Keable, deputy
solicitor general law at the department.

" would appreciate any assistance you can provide in obtaining appeal tracking
numbers and status information for each of the appeals listed above," Holzer
continued. At the same time, the director admitted that his office has "no
investigatory or enforcement power, nor can we compel an agency to release




documents.”

In the Honest Leadership and Open Government Act of 2007, Congress set up
OGIS as the ombudsman for FOIA requests, explained Alex Howard, senior
analyst with the Sunlight Foundation, in a blog post.

"Not substantively responding to repeated requests from OGIS ... is effectively
sticking a thumb in the eye of the ombudsman that Congress established to
provide independent oversight and arbitration over public records requests. The
department is showing disrespect for the law of the land, and it should stop,”
Howard opined.

For more:
- check out the letter (.pdf)
- read Howard's blog post

Related Arficles:

FOIA ‘still interested letters' have uncertain effect on requesters, report finds
FEMA has taken steps to improve responses to FOIA requests, but several
challenges remain

0GIS director Miriam Nisbet fo retire at end of November

4. lllinois auditor general sued following alleged FOIA violations

Friday, May 20, 2016 | By Eli Richman

Allegations of misspent campaign funds have dogged lllinois Auditor General
Frank Mautino since the former state representative began the position on
January 1, but now he is being sued for his alleged failure to turn over records
related to said funds as part of Freedom of Information Act requests.

The lawsuit, filed earlier this week (pdf), came from Kirk Allen, co-founder of the
Edgar County Watchdogs. That group has previously targeted Mautino over the
campaign funds.

According to the lawsuit, Allen sent a Freedom of Information Act request on
February 9 to the Office of Auditor General and Mautino requesting
communications relating to the campaign records. He received an email from the
office the following day saying it was mailing over files too large to send over the
internet, which arrived on February 12.

However, according to Allen, the 5,500 pages of records contained on the disk




contained "nothing to do with the requested records.”

Allen then sent a second FOIA request on February 14, to which the office sent
an email with 10 attached documents on February 18. Again, Allen claimed that
these didn't relate to his request. Moreover, he cited an affidavit from a one John
Kraft, who had received records in an FOIA request that would have related to
Allen's request.

"[T]he records Kraft received were in fact communications from a State
Representative and the Defendant's response to those communications and dealt
with Defendant Frank Mautina's campaign expenditures, which are clearly records
subject to Plaintiffs FOIA request,” the lawsuit stated.

The lawsuit charged Mautine with two counts of violating the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act. However, Edgar County Watchdogs sounded a skeptical — some
might even say cynical — note for the suit.

"Short of a criminal investigation and possible prosecution, which is unlikely to
happen in this State, he will probably never face accountability. Pretty ironic for a
person who is responsible for ensuring State employees are held accountable for
wrongdoing," the group wrote.

Several states' FOIA laws have come under fire in recent weeks. Just this month,
FierceGovernmentIT reported on issues with the FOIA laws in Virginia, New
Mexico and Arizona.

However, it's unclear whether Allen has any issue with lilinois' FOIA process itseff,
or just the implementation of the law by Mautino's office.

For more:

- see the lawsuit (.pdf)

- read the article on Mautino's use of campaign funds
- see the Edgar County Watchdogs post

Related Articles:

Audit finds some New Mexico agencies take weeks to respond to records
requests, some don't respond at all

New Arizona law prohibits release of information on crime victims, witnesses
Virginia's Freedom of Information Advisory Council mulls changes to state's FOIA
law

This week's sponsor is VION.




E[Webiﬂar] Cost Avoidance and Financial Capture: Making (Dollars
& tand) Sense of ‘Cloud First’
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

Spotlight: Rep. Hurd says data center consolidation, not
modernization fund, is key to funding IT upgrades

The Obama administration for months has been fiercely pushing its proposed
$3 1 billion IT modernization revolving fund, but the chairman of a House panel
overseeing federal IT issues said this week that that's not his preferred
approach. Instead, Rep. Will Hurd (R-Texas), the chairman of the House
Oversight and Government Reform Committee's T operations subcommittee,
suggested that agencies should actively close down and consolidate data
centers to free up funds for IT modernization.

"For those advocating for billions of additional funding to help modernize IT, |
would suggest that savings from data center consolidation might be a better

place to look than a new appropriation," Hurd said at a Wednesday hearing,

according to Nextgov.

New York Senator seeks to combat ransomware | 4 issues
government should consider before chasing the cloud

> New York Senator seeks to combat ransomware (GovTech)

> When it comes to hackathons, a compelling challenge statement is key to
success (DigitalGov)

> Multistakeholder process to develop consumer data privacy code of conduct
concerning facial recognition technology (Federal Register)




> 4 issues government should consider before chasing the cloud (GovTech)
> Navy will ask its workforce to help solve legacy IT, cyber challenges
(FedNewsRadio)

> New data center policy could be industry boon (Washington Technology)

And Finally... John McAfee will be the next President of the United States,
says John McAfee (Reason)

©2016 FierceMarkets, a division of Questex, LLC This email was sent to ksimmons@springfieldpalice.net
as part of the FierceGovernmentiT email list which is administered by FierceMarkets, 1900 L Street NW,
Suite 400, Washington, DC 200386, (202) 628-8778.
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From: 1SS World America <issworld@telestrategies.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:04 PM

To: rlabellejr@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Twenty New and Advanced Criminal Investigation and Terrorist Intelligence Gathering

Training Sessions at ISS World

Dear Law Enforcement and Government Intelligence Agent,

1SS World America

Training Conference and Exhibition

September 13-15, 2016

Washington, DC

http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH /brochure.pdf

This is an invitation to you and your colleagues to once again join us at ISS World,
the Premier Lawful Interception, Cyber Crime Investigation and Terrorist
Intelligence Gathering Training Conference. This year's program features:

Twenty New, Advanced and Unique Training Sessions

No other law enforcement and intelligence analysts program provide training on
these topics, each with one hour classroom time presented by law enforcement
officers and Ph.D, computer scientists.

OSINT Techniques to Predict and Interdict Spree Killings
Bitcoin/Blockehain Analytics For Money Laundering Investigations
Using Web Bugs to Locate Suspects

Advanced EXIF Tags Investigation Techniques

Harvesting MAC Addresses using Wi-Fi Intercept

Going Undercover on the Dark Web

Metadata Vulnerability Exploitation and Facial Recognition
Correlating Telecom CDR with other Data Sources

9. OSINT Automation for Real Time Threat Detection

10. Advanced Web Crawling and Scraping Techniques

11. Leveraging SS7 Network Infrastructure to Track Terrorist Suspects
12. TOR and Dark Web IP Traceback

13. Preparing for Multi-IMSI and Software Enabled SIM Cards

14. Vehicle System and Telemetry Forensics

15. Countering IETF TCP CRYPT and Tumbling MAC Address Initiatives
16. Bitcoins/Blockchain Clustering and Protocol Infection Analytics

17. Unmasking TOR Hidden Services and other Dark Web Operations
18. 4G Small Cell and VoLTE Roaming Intercept

19. Defeating Encryption with Lawful Hacking

i b ad




20. New Cloud Computing Forensic Methodologies

In addition ISS World America 2016 scheduled 40 one hour product training
sessions conducted by leading ISS Vendors. Please note our special, advanced
Lawful Interception Training Tracks 1 and 4 highlighted below.

Special Discount Offer: Register yourself now at full price and invite an
colleague to join you at no additional cost (e.g. $497.50 per attendee). Registration
fee increases by $300 after August 1, 2016.

To Register you and your colleagues, click on
http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH/register.htm or fax your

registration to 1-703-893-3197.







To review our complete, five track 1SS World America Brochure, click on
http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH /brochure.pdf

Conference Tracks
All Five

ISS World America
September 13-15, 2016

Track 1: ISS for Lawful Interception and Criminal Investigation

Track 2: OSINT Automation for Threat Detection, Deep and Dark Web Monitoring
Track 3: ISS for Investigating Criminal Bitcoin Transactions

Track 4: LEA, Defense and Intelligence Analyst Training and Product Demonstrations
Track 5: Social Network Monitoring and Big Data Analytics Product Demonstrations

1SS World America 2016 Exhibiting and Presenting Companies

AREA Fifth Dimension  Recorded Future




(703) 734-2639

BAE Systems Hacking Team Secure Cube

Berla Hyperion Gray SEG
Cambridge Intelligence =~ Napablaze Terbium Labs
Chainalysis NetQuest Vere Software
Diffeo Ntrepid Yaana
Exovera Octasic

To Review the complete ISS World America program agenda and exhibiting
companies, click on http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH/index.htm.

Special Discount Offer: Register yourself at full price and invite an colleague
to join you at no additional cost (e.g. $497.50 per attendee).

To Register you and your colleagues, click on

hitp://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH/register.htm or fax your
registration to 1-703-893-3197.

If you are unable to access these links, please enter www.issworldtraining.com in
your browser and click on the ISS World America conference tab. From here, you
can click on "Register", "Agenda", "Brochure" and the other corresponding
buttons to access these pages.

We hope to see you and your colleagues once more at ISS World America on
September 13-15, 2016 in Washington, DC.

Tatiana Lucas, ISS World Program Director
TeleStrategies

TALucas@TeleStrategies.com

If you do not wish ta receive future emails from |SS World America, glick here to opt-out.

TeleSirategies, Inc | 6845 Elm Street, Suite 310 § McLean | VA | 22101 US

pouvered by
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From: ISS World America <issworld@telestrategies.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 7:54 AM

To: rlabellejr@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Twenty New and Advanced Dark Web and Social Network Monitoring Surveillance,

Training Sessions at ISS World

Dear Law Enforcement and Government Intelligence Agent,

ISS World America

Training Conference and Exhibition

September 13-15, 2016

Washington, DC

http:/ /www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH /brochure.pdf

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
Bitcoin/Blockchain Analytics For Money Laundering Investigations
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

. OSINT Automation for Real Time Threat Detection

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

Reli e N L o




20. Smart Phone "Token's" for New Cloud Computing Forensics

In addition 1SS World America 2016 scheduled 40 one hour product training
sessions conducted by leading ISS Vendors. Please note our special, advanced
Lawful Interception Training Tracks 1 and 4 highlighted below.

Special Discount Offer: Register yourself now at full price and invite an
colleague to join you at no additional cost (e.g. $647.50 per attendee).

To Register you and your colleagues, click on
http: //www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH /register.htm or fax your

registration to 1-703-893-3197.







To review our complete, five track ISS World America Brochure, click on

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

ISS World America 2016 Exhibiting and Presenting Companies

Advanced Systems Fifth Dimension Secure Cube




AREA Hacking Team  SEG

BAE Systems Hyperion Gray ~ Sovereign Intelligence
Berla Napablaze Terbium Labs
Cambridge Intelligence NetQuest VASTech

Chainalysis Octasic Vere Software

Diffeo Recorded Future Verint

Exovera SciEngines Yaana

To Review the complete ISS World America program agenda and exhibiting
companies, click on http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH/index.htm.

Special Discount Offer: Register yourself at full price and invite an colleague
to join you at no additional cost (e.g. $647.50 per attendee).

To Register you and your colleagues, click on

http://www.issworldtraining.com/ISS WASH/register.him or fax your
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

if you do not wish to receive future emails from 1SS World America, click here to opt-out.

TeleStrategies, Inc | 6845 Elm Street, Suite 310 | McLean | VA | 22101 | US

pouyared by
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Stone, Andrea

From: The IACP <Thelead@iacp.bulletinmedia.com>

Sent;: Monday, August 29, 2016 7:50 AM

To: jbarbieri@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: IACP's The Lead: Officer Saved After Police Badge Deflects Bullet

if you are unable to see the message or images below, click here to view

IACP’S THE LEAD

?-’L‘") (“h i‘ Lo Law Enforcement i.. _llE’Jl

Greetings John Barbieri
Monday, August 29, 2016

POLICING & POLICY

New Orleans Police Publishes Use Of Force Data Online.

The New Orleans Times-Picayune i 8/26) reported the New Orleans Police Department published data regarding use of
force by its officers online for the first time. The dataset, which is updated daily, is part of an effort to make police data more
accessible to the public. NOPD Superintendent Michael Harrison said, in a news release, “Transparency and accountability are
at the center of building trust between police and the community.”

London Police Chief Discusses Cyberfraud Investigations.

The Guardian (UK) Ei (8/27, Collinson) interviews commissioner of the City of London Police lan Dyson about the strategies
and limitations of cyberfraud investigations. Dyson says some of the limitations of investigations are budgets, and foreign
jurisdictions that don’t provide assistance. Dyson describes his method for stopping cybercriminals as “disruption.” He “reckons
the best approach for his force is to gain intelligence from the public and other government agencies, and use that to intervene

before more victims are conned.”

CRIME & DRUGS

Several States Suffer Heroin Overdose Outbreaks Over Past Week.

The AP Ki (8/26) reported on heroin overdose spikes in Indiana, Kentucky, Ohio and West Virginia in that last few days,
which have affected dozens, leaving six dead. The AP said rescue workers have been “rushing from scene to scene to provide
overdose antidote drugs” and that the outbreak “reflect[s] the potency of heroin flooding the Midwest.” Without the antidote
naloxone, the AP said the spikes would be much worse, An estimated 174 individuals suspected of overdosing on heroin have
come into emergency rooms this week.

The outbreak has revealed how ill-prepared states are in terms of resources to “treat all of people addicted to opioids,”
USA Today K 8/27) reported. The article said police in Ohio have requested public assistance “in identifying the source of
heroin sold here that caused scores of overdoses.” Newtown, Ohio Police Chief Tom Synan said, “We're working very closely to
find the source dealer ... We don’t have anything solid to go off of.”

The New York Times K14 (8/26, Rogers) reported the epidemic is being blamed on a version of heroin mixed with

1



fentanyl, which makes it “100 times as strong as morphine,” though officials in Cincinnati have said “that a synthetic drug,
carfentanil — 10,000 times as potent as morphine - could be tied to at least 189 overdoses across both states in the past week.”
Carfentanil, the Times said, is a drug “used to tranquilize large animals like elephants.” Ohio and Indiana officials have said that
more doses of Narcan, or naloxone, are needed to help overdoes patients survive.

Spanish Police Break Up lllegal Immigration Ring.

The AP Ei
citizens Spanish residency permits through fake job contracts as domestic staff.” Police “said...the arrests took place in
Barcelona, Valencia, San Sebastian and Las Palmas, one of the Canary Islands.”

OFFICER SAFETY & WELLNESS

(8/27) reports Spanish Police arrested 57 people and “dismantled an illegal immigration ring giving Chinese

Officer Saved After Police Badge Deflects Bullet.

The Los Angeles Times E12 (3/26, Branson-Potts) reported an officer was saved after a bullet deflected off of his badge in a
shootout with a man in Huntington Beach, California. Officers responded to a domestic violence call and began following a man
in a vehicle leaving from the residence. After a short pursuit, the man drove towards officers and starting firing at them.
Huntington Beach Police Department spokeswoman Officer Jennifer Marlatt says one of the bullets “ricocheted off the police
badge worn by one of the officers, who was treated at a hospital and released Friday morning.” The suspect kept driving

through several counties before driving off of a freeway and perishing in a vehicle fire.

PKK Claims Responsibility For Attack On Turkish Police Headquarters.

The AP Ei (8/26, Press) reports at least 11 police officers died and 78 were wounded in a Friday suicide truck bombing on
police headquarters near the southeastern Turkish town of Cizre, a predominately Kurdish Sirnak province on the Syrian-Turkish
border. AFP B 8/26) reports the outlawed Kurdistan Workers’ Party, or PKK, claimed responsibility for the assault. The PKK
claimed it conducted the attack to retaliate against the “continued isolation” of imprisoned PKK leader Abdullah Ocalan and a
“lack of information” about Ocalan’s welfare.

TECHNOLOGY

Colorado Police Release DNA-Crafted Drawing Of Killer In Unsolved Triple Murder.

Reuters K7 8/25, Coffman) reported Colorado police working on a cold-case triple murder “released on Thursday a
computer-generated image of a suspect based on DNA left behind by the killer at the scene of the crime.” The technique,
known as DNA phenotyping, “crafted a rendering of the suspect as he likely would have appeared at about age 25,” and was
also used to develop “an age-enhanced image of how he might look today.” Police said several traits such as ancestry, eye
color, hair color, face shape, and others can be derived from a DNA sample. Aurora Police Department Detective Steven Conner
says, “This s the first time we have had some idea of who we’re looking for.”

UK Police To Test Facial Recognition Software At Large Festival.

The Daily Mail B {8/27, Boyle) reports UK's Metropolitan Police plan to test facial recognition software, known as Face

Examiner, that “automatically scans faces in the crowd of up to one million people” in real-time at the Notting Hill Carnival. The
scanned images will be “compared against a database of custody and arrest photographs as well as a list of people banned from
attending the event.” A police spokesman says, “If a match is made by the system, officers will be alerted and will seek to speak

with the individual to verify their identity, making an arrest if necessary.”

ALSO IN THE NEWS

California Governor Signs Bill Banning Cellphone Cases That Look Like Guns.



The Los Angeles Times B (8/26, McGreevy) reports a bill signed by California Gov. Jerry Brown will outlaw “Cellphone cases

made to Jook like guns.” Assemblyman Jim Cooper introduced the bill to address “concerns by law enforcement officials that
the phone cases might be mistaken by police officers for a real firearm and lead to a violent confrontation.” Accordingly, the bill
makes it a misdemeanor to “import, manufacture or sell smartphone cases that look like guns starting Jan. 1.”

Ohio Judge Upholds Registry For Gun Offenders.

The AP ] (8/25) reported a judge in Ohio upheld a law that requires “Cleveland residents newly convicted of gun offenses

to register with the police department.” The law requires resident charged with gun offenses to “register within five days of
being convicted or released from prison.”

FRIDAY'S LEAD STORIES

* DOJ Releases Police-Training Video On Transgender Interactions.
e Sacramento {CA) Introduces New Anti-Gang Effort.
» CDC: lllicit Manufacture, Not Prescriptions, Fueling Opioid Crisis.

¢ Tennessee Officer Killed Responding To Domestic Violence Call.

s FBl's New DNA Testing Improves Results.
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Joel Griffin, Editor, Securitylnfowatch.com <SIW@news southcommmail.com>
Tuesday, August 30, 2016 3.05 PM

clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Security Frontline: USCG issues final rule on TWIC readers, Why encryption poses a
security paradox, more

View online.

FEATURED STORY

USCG's final rule on TWIC readers
enhances maritime security

By Walter Hamilton
Electronic validation of credentials will now
be required at 'high-risk' facilities

TOP NEWS

Video surveillance a growing part of urhan landscapes
Although funding is still available, many cities have yet to take advantage

The paradox of encryption

Emploving stronger data protection measures also provides criminals with greater
anonymity

False reports of shots fired at LAX create panic and prompt
evacuation of some passengers

Flight operations ternporarily halted on two runways as frightened passengers ran onto
the restricted airfield




Nearly 200 security cameras added to city streets in New Orleans
Deployment of cameras part of NOPD Adopt-A-Block program

German interior minister pushes facial recognition software in public
spaces

Technology could be used to help autharities nab terrorism suspects

When it comes to protecting personal data, security gurus make their
own rules

Some employ extracrdinarily stringent measures while others disregard industry best
practices

BEST OF SECURITY TECHNOLOGY EXECUTIVE

Cool as McCumber: Tribal
Knowledge and the Nelson Effect

By John McCumber
This is one of the articles | am struggling to
write. Security consulting is as much art as

science, and | feel...

PRODUCT WATCH MEDIA CENTER

Smarter
Security's
Fastlane Plus
150SA Turnstile

ZKAccess' KR500H Proximity
Card Reader

ISONAS Pure Access Manager

Software Video: Using security frameworks
that address industry-specific
LILIN ZR8022EX20 2MP IP Buliet risks

Camera Former Abbott Labs CSO Mark Lex offers
his advice on the subject at the SEC's
NGSL event

EVENT WATCH .



securenfomies  Secured Cities
Cee .. 11/15/16 6:30 AMCT - 11/117/16 1:30 PM CT

Houston, TX, US
http:/fwww.securedcities.com/

Secured Cities is the only naticnal event bringing all of the major players whao drive
municipal public/private partnership initiatives in public safety, law enforcement and the
private and institutional security sectors. The City of Houston will ence...

SecuritylnfoWatch.com / Contact Us / ® 2016 All rights reserved
Advertise SouthComm Business Media, LLC




Stone, Andrea

m

From: Crime Tech Weekly <dwood@crimetechsclutions.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 7:.01 AM

To: palbano@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Update: The most-read stories on Crime Tech Weekly..,

Having trouble viewing this mail? Click here to view it in your browser.
Make sure that you always get our messages: Add dwood@crimetechsolutions.com to your contacts.

Click here to unsubscribe or update your email address.
Here are the past month's most-read stories featured on Crime Tech Weekly:

Story One: Rand Report: Chicago Predictive Policing Program ‘a Failure'

Story Two: Civil Rights Advocates: Sound Alarm on Crime Analytics

Story Three: Recognizing Faces without Facial Recognition Software!

Story Four: Qur 15 Favorite Websites for Analysts and Investigators

CRIME TECH SOLUTIONS

Take a “byte” out of crime™

Investigative Case Management | Crime Analytics | Criminal Intelligence | Link Analysis

This email is being sent to palbano@springfieldpolice.net.

Unsubscribe or update your address,

This message was sent by Crima Technology Weekly | 201 South Lakeline Bivd Unit 204 | Cedar Park, TX 78613



Stone, Andrea

From: SecurityInfoWatch . com <SIW@news.southcommmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 2:01 PM
To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Vertical Market Report: Airports
View online.

B

A new convergence: Blending
security and IT in modern airports

By Mike Prysock

Breaking down the traditional silos in which
these departments operate will be
paramount moving forward

TOP NEWS

Single EU certification proposed for aviation security screening
equipment
Proposal would allow equipment certified in one EU member state o be used in others

Man accused in Las Vegas airport shooting had waited for victims for
5 hours

Suspect reportedly drove to the airport's parking garage three times on the same day

First JFK, then LAX: How do you control chaos in a false alarm
shooter situation?

Officials say panic triggered by a false report can be harder fo handle than dealing with
an actual gunman

Sheriff in Albany, N.Y. pulls TSA airport check-point proposal
Law would have made it a crime for passengers to refuse screening

German interior minister pushes facial recognition software in public



Technology could be used to help authorities nab terrorism suspects

Atlanta airport leads nation in seized guns
126 guns discovered at Atlanta airport security checkpoints during the first eight months

of the year

PRODUCT WATCH (x]

Axis Q1659
Network Camera

SpotterRF's A2000 Compact
Radar for Low Aititude Drone
Detection

HI-SCAN 6040-2is dual-view X-
ray inspection system

Vidsys Enterprise 2017
Converged Security and
Information Management
Software

EVENT WATCH

securenficmes  Secured Cities
e gl 11/15/16 6:30 AM CT - 11/17/16 1:30 PM CT

Houston, TX, US

Secured Cities is the only national event bringing all of the major
players who drive municipal public/private partnership initiatives in public safety, law
enforcement and the private and institutional security sectors. The City of Houston will

once...

SecuritylnfoWatch.com / Contact Us / © 2016 All rights reserved
Advertise SouthComm Business Media, LLC

This e-mail is being sent to clandrau@springfieldpolice.net.




.piease click here to s'9n~up;_'3' ST




Stone, Andrea

From: Computerworld Wrap-Up <newsletters@news.computerworlid.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 4:45 PM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Review: Google's new Pixel XL is a fine phone -- but is it really special?

Apple to refresh MacBook Pro, cull 11-in. Air this month

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

COMPUTERWORLD

FROM DG

Computerworld Wrap-Up Oct 18, 2016

Review: Google's new
Pixel XL is a fine phone -
- but is it really special?

Google’s new flagship phones, the Pixel

X and XL, offer fast performance and the
latest hardware. But do they meet
expectations? Read More »

Your Must-Read Stories

Apple to refresh MacBook Pro, cull 11-in. Air this month

e Microsoft's Nadella takes on privacy fears about LinkedIn, Cortana

e MIT reactor sets nuclear fusion record the day it's closed down

e Hackers hide stolen payment card data inside website product images
e WikiLeaks blames U.S. for cutting Assange's internet connection

e Esri and Waze join up to push road condition data in cities

e 57% off RAVPower FileHub Wireless Hard Drive, WiFi Bridge & Sharing Media Streamer -
Deal Alert

e Half of U.S. adults are profiled in police facial recognition databases

e Critical flaws found in open-source encryption software VeraCrypt

1




e Jack Gold: Gaining an 'edge’ in loT
e Sharon Machlis: MicroStrategy Desktop B! software now free

e John Brandon: Google Pixel phone packs a powerful voice assistant, but it's no Alexa

EBOOK: Acronis

6 Cloud Solutions Your Customers Will Buy

This eBook describes 6 different cloud solutions/services that your customers will buy
related to protecting, sharing, and working with their data. it also provides you with an
array of new cloud services to add to your product portfolio, better serve your
customers, and generate incremental revenues. Read Mare »

Apple to refresh MacBook Pro,
cull 11-in. Air this month

Apple will update its Mac laptops this month by
refreshing the MacBook Pro and culling the
MacBook Air line. Read More »

DEALPOST
Read More »

Microsoft’s Nadella takes on
privacy fears about LinkedIn,
Cortana

One Gartner analyst called Cortana "Big Brother”
combined with productivity, and asked some
pointed questions about Microsoft's intentions.

Read More »




Need a new appliance?
We'll help-you find great deals on top
brands like Whirlpool, KitchenAid and

Maytag
Powered by 28 Livelnlont AdGhoices [I>

MIT reactor sets nuclear fusion
record the day it's closed down
MIT researchers set a new record for plasma
pressure in the world's smallest nuclear fusion
reactor just days before the reactor was shut
down for good. Read More »

Hackers hide stolen payment
card data inside website
product images

Attackers compromise online shops and store
stolen payment card details inside legitimate
image files in order to avoid detection. Read
More »

WikiLeaks blames U.S. for
cutting Assange's internet
connection

WikiLeaks is accusing U.S. secretary of state
John Kerry of trying to stop the site from
publishing stolen emails from a Hillary Clinton
aide. Read More »



Esri and Waze join up to push
road condition data in cities
Digital mapping firm Esri has partnered with
traffic app maker Waze to help city governments
and drivers communicate more efficiently about
traffic conditions. Read More »

DEALPOST

57% off RAVPower FileHub
Wireless Hard Drive, WiFi
Bridge & Sharing Media
Streamer - Deal Alert

This action packed file hub is highly rated, and
dramatically discounted now on Amazon. Read
More »

Half of U.S. adults are profiled
in police facial recognition
databases

Photographs of nearly half of all U.S. adults --
117 million people -- are collected in police facial
recognition databases with little regulation over
how the networks are searched and used. Read
More »

Critical flaws found in open-
source encryption software
VeraCrypt

A new security audit has found critical
vulnerabilities in VeraCrypt, an open-source full
disk encryption program that's the direct
successor of now-defunct TrueCrypt. Read More

»



Jack Gold: Gaining an 'edge’ in
IoT

Creating 10T devices requires more than simply

thinking about dumb sensors and minimal
processing resources. YWhat's needed.
processing "at the edge" that transforms things
from data gatherers to action enablers. Read
More »

Sharon Machlis: MicroStrategy
Desktop BI software now free

Monday's announcement adds to the no-cost

self-service Bl landscape that include Tableau
Public, Microsoft Power Bl and some versions of
Qlik, among others. Read More »

John Brandon: Google Pixel
phone packs a powerful voice
assistant, but it’s no Alexa

The Google Pixel phone is powerful, but the
voice assistant is pretty basic. Read More »

VIDEQ/WEBCAST: Acronis

Accelerate Microsoft Azure Revenue with Acronis
Backup Cloud

With Acronis - a Microsoft Gold certified partner - service providers protect full hybrid
cloud IT environment, including servers, workstations, applications, and mobile devices -
both on-premises and in Microsoft Azure. Store backups in data center, Azure storage,
customers' storage, or a combination of storage locations. Read More »

Take Computerworld's 2017 IT Salary Survey
Computerworld’s annual salary survey shines a bright light on IT compensation. The

more respondents we get, the better our results will be. Survey participants can enter a



drawing to win 1 of 3 American Express gift cards for $500 each! The drawing is open to
legal U.S. residents, age 18 or older. Take our 2017 IT Salary Survey today! Take the

survey here »

Call for Entries: The 2017 Digital Edge 25 Awards

Computerworld and ClO are excited to announce that the 2017 Digital Edge awards are
now open! With new categories such as Al, loT and overall implementation of a digital
strategy, the Digital Edge 25 is your chance to win recognition for your company and

your team for your digital innovation. Submit Now Take the survey here »

October Digital Magazine: Get Ready for the Bot
Revolution

Check out our October Digital Magazine, featuring an in-depth look at how bots are
poised to either liberate 1T from mundane tasks or add to IT’s workload. The magazine
also includes News Analysis, Opinions and Shark Tank -- all free for download with

registration. View the magazine here »

Subscribe to Computerworld Daily News

Sign up for our popular, twice-daily tech news newsletter. You'll get Computerworld's up-
to-the-minute top stories of the day, both first thing in the morning and fate in the
afternoon (ET). We deliver breaking news on topics like the latest security threats and
the newest mobile devices, in-depth features about enterprise technologies and IT
careers, and authoritative analyses of moves made by tech companies like Google,

Microsoft, Apple, IBM and HP. Sign up now »

Subscribe to CSO's Security Awareness Weekly
Sign up for a weekly roundup of features, news, tips and analysis on security awareness

delivered to your inbox on Mondays. Sign up now »

Computerworld Job Board
Search multiple listings now and get new job alerts as they are posted. Check them out



Nnow »

You are currently subscribed to Computerworld Wrap-Up as clandrau@springfieldpolice.net.

Unsubscribe from this newsletter | Manage your subscriptions | Subscribe | Privacy Policy

Learn more about
Copyright (C) 2016 Computerworld, 432 Old Connecticut Path, Framingham, MA 01701

Please do not reply to this message.
To contact someone directly, send an e-mail to online@computerworld.com.



Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lt. Frank Borelli (ret), Editor <ofcr@mail.officer.com>
Thursday, October 20, 2016 2:06 PM
hkastrinakis@springfieldpolice.net

Officer.com Newsday: Deputy Fatally Shot; Suspect in Custody

View online.

Deputy Fatally Shot; Suspect in
Custody

Modoc County Sheriff's Deputy Jack
Hopkins was killed Wednesday responding
to a disturbance call.

N.Y. Officer
Injured After
Cruiser Explodes

Newhurgh Police
Officer Taso

Karabelas suffered only minor injuries
after an oxygen tank in his cruiser
exploded...

NYPD Officer
Fatally Shoots
Attacking Woman
A 66-year-old woman
was shot by police
Tuesday evening after attempting to
strike a sergeant with a baseball bat In...

[x]
RN

Shot Boston
Officer Released
From Hospital

Officer Richard
Cintolo was

discharged from Massachusetts General
Hospital Wednesday, one week after he
was...

Trooper Swoops
In to Help injured
Bald Eagle

Florida Highway
Patrol Trooper Julio
Velez swooped in to help a bald eagle
who flew into a Jeep on Florida's...




Stay Warm and Ready

Unless you live in an area that is constantly

cold in the winter, you'll need cold weather
gear that flexes with the rising and falling
temperatures.

On Demand
Webinar: The
Future of
Technology for
Law Enforcement
The policing business has seen many
changes in the last decade, In order for
officers to streamline efficiencies...

Body Armor
Protection Levels

What do they mean?
Which works for you?

'FEATURED VIDEO

T

Active Shooter
Impact on Law
Enforcement
Response
Training &
Preparedness

Nearly half of the shooter involved officer
deaths studied were due to being under
fire in open spaces and having...

2016 Registration
is Open for
Public Safety’s
Top Conference
and Technology
Solutions Showcase

Make plans to attend Secured Cities
November 15-17, 2016, in Houston!

Hero

California Community Grieves for Fallen Hometown

Fallen Palm Springs Police Officer Lesley Zerebny's hometown of
Hemet gatherad outside the high school where she...

Minnesota Officer, Deputy Honored for Saving
Overdosing Woman

A Montevideo police officer and a sheriff's deputy were honored

Monday for saving the life of a woman by using...



Stranded Boat

Video: NYPD Rescues Pregnant Woman From

MNYPD Special Operations officers rescued a pregnant woman who

was in labor on a boat in the Atlantic Ocean...

REDACTIVE - Facial Recognition-
Based Redaction Software
REDACTIVE is a video and audio redaction
software that expedites the redaction
process and eases the learning curve for
evidence technicians and law enforcement
officers. REDACTIVE's advanced facial
recognition technology automaticaily...

TruckBunker

The TruckBunker
secures and conceals
your valuables inside
the cab of your truck.
The TruckBunker accommodates...

Veretos Body Worn Camera - Next
Generation

Getac's next-generation Getac Veretos
Body Worn Camera (BWC) for law
enforcerment is one of the smallest and
lightest designs in the industry, it delivers
130-degree panoramic 480p to 1080p
video, even in low light

conditions. Incorporating a wide...

VideoBadge - VB
- In-Car Video
With industry partners
Federal Signal, the
system, designed for
US Law Enforcement vehicles, was
demoed during...

Connecting the Gray Matter to the
Trigger Finger
Nowhere is our decision making process

E




more scrutinized than when we do it under
stress. Our training must focus on that
decision making process and do so under
simulated stress as much as possible.

Check your
checkpoints
Holding DU
checkpoints is
standard procedure in
every state and in almost every law
enforcement agency. These have...

Officer.com / Contact Us / Advertise

Oceanside
Chronicles:
Season 6,
Episode 3

Two separate serial
murder investigations are going on... and
the clowns are back. Welcome to pre-
Halloween.

© 2016 All rights reserved
SouthComm Business Media, LL.C




Stone, Andrea

From: Lt. Frank Borelli (ret), Editor <ofcr@mail.officer.com>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 2:11 PM

To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Officer.com Newsday: Number of Kiflers Hunting Officers Nationwide on the Rise

View online.

H

Number of Killers Hunting Officers
Nationwide on the Rise

A total of 12 officers have been killed in
premeditated ambushes so far this year,
two more than the last two years combined.

Missouri Police CHP Fallen
Officer Wounded Officers Memorial
in Shooting s | B Vandalized
A St. Louis County Officials said that blue
police officer was paint was used to
wounded in a shooting Thursday night scrawl obscene language across the
while attempting to make an arrest at... memorial and perimeter walls...
Thief Steals Gun, Group to Build
Purse as Deputy Smart Home for
Pumps Gas Paralyzed Cop
Off-Duty Broward A national nonprofit
County Sheriffs organization is
Deputy Sylviane Wernath was pumping planning to build a specially adapted
gas Wednesday in Davie when someone "smart home" for Ballwin Officer
swiped... Michael...



Stay Warm and Ready

Unless you live in an area that is constantly

cold in the winter, you'll need cold weather
gear that fiexes with the rising and falling
temperatures.

On Demand
Webinar: The
Future of
Technology for
l.aw Enforcement
The policing business has seen many
changes in the last decade. In order for
officers to streamline efficiencies...

Body Armor
Protection L.evels
What do they mean?
Which works for you?

=

Active Shooter
impact on Law
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
November 15-17, 20116, in Houston!

Year-Old

Baton Rouge Officer Battling for His Life
After a man killed three Baton Rouge officers and wounded three
others in July, doctors said injured officer Nick...

Texas Police Officer Saves Life of Unresponsive 3-

A Texas police officer is being hailed a hero after he responded to a

911 call about a 3-year-old boy who had...



Eagle

on a busy highway.

Video Shows Florida Trooper Rescue Injured Bald

A Florida Highway Patrol trooper helped an injured bald eagie stuck

Endura Mini-ROV

Aguabotix's Endura has been engineered
for dependability and functionality across a
wide range of underwater applications. It
surpasses other mini ROVs in thrust,
dependabhiiity and software

performance. Endura is easy to use ~itis
ready...

REDACTIVE -
Facial
Recognition-
Based Redaction
Software

REDACTIVE is a video and audio
redaction software that expedites the
redaction process and eases the learning
curve...

T4E Battle Dust .43 caliber Marking
rounds (2292063)

The T4E Battle Dust .43 caliber marking

rounds are for use in the T4E training

markers. The T4E Batile Dust is ideal for

use in force on force, close quarters and

active shooter scenario training. The T4E

Battle Dust is an easy to clean chalk and...
Getac's next-

generation Getac

Veretos Body Worn Camera (BWC) for
law enforcement is one of the smallest
and...

Veretos Body
Worn Camera -
Next Generation

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
Holding DUI
checkpoints is
standard procedure in
every state and in almost every law
enforcement agency. These have...

Qfficer.com / Contact Us / Advertise

Oceanside
Chronicles:
Season 6,
Episode 3

Two separate serial
murder investigations are going on... and
the clowns are back. Welcome to pre-
Halloween.

© 2016 Ali rights reserved
SouthComm Business Media, LL.C

| Manage Newsletter Subscriptions | Change
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Stone, Andrea

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lt Frank Borelli {ret), Editor <ofcr@mail.officer.com>

Tuesday, October 25, 2016 2:05 PM
jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net

Officer.com Newsday: Los Angeles Sheriff's Sergeant Dies in Crash

Los Angeles Sheriff's Sergeant
Dies in Crash

Sgt. Al Lopez was responding to a stolen-
vehicle report Monday when he apparently
suffered a medical emergency that caused
him to crash.

Officer, Civilian
Shot at During
Ride-Along

A search is underway
for a shooter who
sprayed gunfire at a Madera police
officer and a passenger during a...

Partnership
Helps Atlanta
Officers Buy
Homes
Beginning in mid-
November, a handful of Atlanta Police
will do more than patrol Vine City near

RN

Trooper's Widow
Opposes Pot
Legalization

The widow of fallen
Trooper Thomas
Clardy is featured in a new ad opposing
a marijuana legalization ballot measure...

Michigan Deputy
Injured by
Distracted Driver
An Qakland County
sheriffs deputy
suffered a concussion and other injures
when his patrol car was struck from...



the heart of...

Stay Warm and Ready

Unless you five in an area that is constantly

cold in the winter, you'll need coid weather
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

November 15-17, 20186, in Houston!

Spree

Manhunt for Man Accused of Filming Oklahoma Crime

A man hunt is underway for a man police say posted live videos to

social media while running from police during a...

Helicopter

Suspected Drunk Driver Crashes Into Medical

An alleged drunk driver not only crashed his own ride, he also ruined

someone else's ride to the hospital.



Vehicles

Man Takes NYPD Cruiser On Joyride, Crashes Into

Police in the Branx were searching Monday for a suspect accused of

stealing an NYPD cruiser, going on a joyride...

EATURED PRODUCTS

Endura Mini-ROV

Aquabatix's Endura has been engineered
for dependability and functionality across a
wide range of underwater appiications. it
surpasses other mini ROVs in thrust,
dependability and software

perfarmance. Endura is easy to use —itis
ready...

REDACTIVE -
Facial
Recoghnition-
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
markers. The T4E Battle Dust is ideal for
use in force on force, close quarters and
active shooter scenario fraining. The T4E
Battle Dust is an easy to clean chalk and...

) Veretos Body
. Worn Camera -
Next Generation
Getac's next-
generation Getac
Veretos Body Worn Camera (BWC) for
law enforcement is one of the smallest
and...

Desired Traits for the Future
L eaders

kil




What will be the desired traits for
tomorrow's chiefs and law enforcement
leaders? It's not an easy question {o
answer, but let's figure it out... if we can.

Connecting Gray
Matter to the
Trigger Finger
Nowhere is our
decision making
process more scrutinized than when we
do it under stress. Our training must
focus on...

Officer.com f Contact Us / Advertise

Officer.com
mm.Business. Media, LLC

Check your
checkpoints
Holding BUI
checkpoints is
standard procedure in
every state and in aimost every law
enforcement agency. These have...

© 2018 All rights reserved
ScuthComm Business Media, LLC
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From: Tony Cutillo <tony@cognitec.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 1:20 PM

To: wschwarz@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Face Recognition -Springfield, MA Police -Cognitec

Attachments: references-lawenforcement.pdf; WHITE PAPER LAW ENFORCEMENT.pdf
Hi William:

You stopped by our booth at the trade show in San Diego (IACP) and you mentioned the possibility of getting face
recognition for your team sometime in 2017. V've attached some information on our company and wanted to check in.
Do you still have plans to evaluate face recognition for 2017 ? We'd definitely would like to work with the Springfield
Police.

Some Law Enforcement Agencies using Cognitec, include:
Los Angeles County Sherriff

Hennepin County (St Paul/Minneapolis area)
Pennsylvania JNET

Lane County Sherriff (Oregon)

Riverside County Sheriff {California)

Chicago Police

San Matteo County Sheriff

Collier County Sheriff (Florida)

Sacramento County Sheriff

Germany National Police

France National Police

Netherlands Ministry of Justice.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bQkv-H8LPG4

Tony Cutillo
Business Development Manager
North America

Cognitec Systems Corporation
200 Ledgewood Place Suite 100
Rockland, MA 02370
www.cognitec.com
508-250-3246 cell
781-616-0600 x 15
Tony@cognitec.com




f-fi_j;:LaW Enforcement l:aamtet'

Key References for image Database Search Apphcataons

Germany: Federal Police Agency (Bundeskriminalamt — BKA)
BKA is using FaceVACS-DBScan to identify suspects from photographs and videos, current database size is 10
million images.

Germany: State Police Agency of Saxony (Landeskriminalamt — LKA Sachsen)
LKA Sachsen is using FaceVACS-DBScan to identify suspects from photographs and videos, current database
size 0.5 million images.

France: Direction Générale de la Gendarmerie Nationale
Gendarmerie Nationale is using FaceVACS-DBScan to identify suspects from photographs and videos; current
database size is 5 million images.

Netherlands: Forensisch Instituut {Ministry of Justice)
The institute uses the application for law enforcement, performing databases searches for investigations.

Georgia: Ministry of Internal Affairs
The Ministry uses FaceVACS-DBScan for investigations purpases, current database size: 15 million images.

Law Enforcement USA
The following law enforcement agencies use FaceVACS-DBScan to identify suspects from photographs and
videos, listed with current image database size,

Michigan State Police: 3 million images San Mateo County Sheriff's Office: 1.25 million images
Pennsylvania JNET: 3.5 million San loaquin County Sheriff's Office: 750,000

Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department: 7 million San Diego County Sheriff's Department: 1.75 million
Lane County Sheriff's Office: 250,000 images Collier County Sheriff’s Office: 200,000

Riverside County Sherlff's Department: 1,25 million  Sacramento County Sheriff’s Department: 1.3 million
Chicago Police Department: 5 million Hennepin County Sheriff's Department: 1.25 million

The Iinformation contained in this document is strictly confidential.
Details can he provided upon request.

Dresden, October 15, 2015 © Cognitec Systems GmbH www.cognitec.com - info@cognitec.com



White Paper: Face Recognition in Criminal Investigations

Overview

World-wide use of video surveillance cameras and camera-equipped mobile phones
has increased the availability of crime scene still photo and video evidence
containing suspect face images, Cognitec’s FaceVACS-DBScan face recognition
systern can help Investigators identify possible persons of interest in crime scene
images and increase the speed and accuracy of criminal investigations. The
application instantly compares facial images from various sources to multi-million
image databases, presenting possible matches within seconds.

Operators can use the Examiner toclset in FaceVACS-DBScan to enhance facial
images for better comparison to the gallery. For example, the pose carrection filter
uses 3D modeling technology to generate frontal views of faces taken under lateral e
angles. For images from video footage, the Examiner filters can correct interlacing Typical crime scene
patterns, poor lighting, motion blurriness, low resolution, aspect ratio surveillance image
inconsistencies, and angled poses.

Operators can perform pre-binning {restricting searches by using demographic filters) to speed up the search and narrow
the search results,

Examiner also provides a set of inspection tools that help identify the person by measuring facial features and by checking
images side by side via split screens, an essential visual aid for the investigator to further compare the criginal with the
candidate image. Investigators can develop watch lists of potential matches while recording a full audit trail for each step
in the process.

Finding a suspect in a timely manner aliows investigators to act upon the search results in the critical time period after a
crime has been committed.

Probe enhancement

The probe enhancement filters in Examiner allow the operator to generate artificial new probe images from existing
probes by applying a variety of image enhancers.

Pictured right shows an off-angle AT i raian
pose correction of a crime scene ;
latent face image enhanced with the
Examiner pose correction filter. The
filter creates a 3D image of the
original 2D image and allows the
operator to position the face ina
forward-facing position. The frontal
image will produce better matching
results when compared to frontal-
positioned mug shots.

| (posiresbens]

Disclaimer 1
Face recognition technology, like any biometric application, ]
cannot provide 100% recognition accuracy. www.cognitec.com - Enfo@cognltec.com



FaceVACS-DBScan white paper

Examiner can also correct aspect
ratios. The original facial image on
the left is too long and narrow to be
a correct representation of the
individual’s face and will not
correctly match to images residing in
the mug shot repository.

For further enhancement, the face
cropping filter properly positions the
facial image to a forward-facing,
vertical position and crops the image
to remove distracting background
components.

The old low-resolution image on the
left does not contain enough facial
feature definition to properly match
to today’s high-definition mug shots.
The histogram equalization filter
enhances the image to provide
better facial feature extraction.

2 (‘\
www.cognitec.com : info@cognitec.com CU[IIRTEC



FaceVACS-DBScan Technical White Paper

The original low-resolution image of
the individual is highly pixilated and
contains image noise. The median
filter smoothens the area between
the pixels te achieve a normalized
facial image.

The original image in this screenshot
was taken by an analog video
camera and then digitized to a still
photo. The conversion creates an
interlaced still that can be corrected
with the de-interfacing filter
provided in Examiner.

Candidate investigation

FaceVACS-DBScan organizes, manages and maintains all information associated with an investigation case: subject sets,
probe sets, exclude lists, watch lists, and demographic data.

Below you can see the match results candidate list for a search performed with a hand-drawn composite sketch of an
individual. Please note the aged interpretation in the drawing.

3 (—-\ .
www.cognitec.com - info@cognitec.com Eﬂgﬂ"ﬂﬁ



FaceVACS-DBScan Technical White Paper

The image below displays the match results candidate list for an electronically drawn composite sketch of a wanted person.
The top two candidates in the candidate Iist are correctly matched to the image produced with Faces composite software.

Detail match inspection

FaceVACS-DBScan provides a toolset for comparing the match results conveniently in ranked order to confirm the specific
match. Prabe and reference images can be examined in different views, allowing for a more comprehensive match

confirmation.
The candidate list image below shows the same Individual with a twenty-year age difference, without a beard, and wearing

glasses.

4 *(E[Em_rec\
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FaceVACS-DBScan Technical White Paper

The image left shows the side-by-side image
verification screen used in Examiner.

The side-by-side image view includes a line-
blending verification tool.

Operators can use the angle and distance
measurement tool from Examiner to track
the location of a facial mote on the probe
and candidate images.

Dresdel , lune 23, 2014 © COBH tec SVStB 15 GmbH
c r
WWW.COg litec.com |n| O@Cog ftec.con ng"l Ec
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bruce Whitaker <bwhitaker@whitakerco.com>

Friday, December 16, 2016 11.54 AM
clandrau@springfieidpolice.net

Real-Time Situational Awareness Technology - Public Safety

‘Can't read or see images? View this email in a browser

Carlos

Throughout 2018, | have been very intentional to share information about advanced
technology for reai-time situational awareness for Public Safety applications. My role
is to help you understand what is available to help you better protect your
surroundings. For Public Safety, | believe these are most important:

Advanced Visualization — Centralized software that streamlines all types of legacy
and new security technology Into a single, GIS-based situational awareness
platform, including Law Enforcement, CAD/@11, RMS, Fixed and Mobile
Surveillance, Social Media Monitoring, LPR, Facial Recognition, and others.

Video Surveillance — We focus on the Enterprise and Lighter-Weight systems that
can help monitor critical Public Safety areas, Buildings, Special Events, Fixed and
Mobile Systems.

Long term video storage — Overall management of short, medium, and long term
video storage solutions.

Lastly, the Intelligence of identifying key behavior in real-time around your city is
critical. | specialize in representing a variety of advanced intelligence mostly
adaptable to video surveillance cameras:

Robust Analytics for reai-time alerting on behavior revolving around Peopie,
Vehicle, Object, and Environment conditions of concemn.

Thank you for considering contacting me should any of these be important subjects
to look at in 2017. | am here to help your team learn more about any of the above
topics.




Happy Holidays!

BruceWhitaker e
623-215-5077C.

bwhitaker@whitakerco.com

This emall was sent by bwhitaker@whitakerco.com to clandrau@springfieldpalice.net
Mot interested? Unsubscribe | Update profile | Interested Subscribe | Impressed? Tell A Friend
Whitaker Advanced Solutions | P.O. Box 5788 l Glendale, AZ 85312 [
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From: CJIS GROUP Newsletter <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 9:00 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJIS GROUP Newsletter | NOVEMBER 15, 2016

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

[l

SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 15, 2016

NEWS & VIEWS

« City Joins Effort to Improve Services, Transparency

. Tukwila PD adopts Spillman Flex for Records Management and

Analytics
. Oregon County Residents to See Change in Mailing Addresses

. Rules Governing Use of Police Body-Worn Cameras Provoke

Backlash at City Council on Monday

. Proposed NY Cybersecurity Regulations to Impose Rigorous

Reguirements on Financial Services Companies

. State won't change mind on Atlantic City's plan, commissioner

says
« SPD to Add Cameras to Officers, Vehicles




« Smart Cities Can Get More Out Of loT, Gartner Finds
. Reaping the Benefits of Net Monitoring and IT Consolidation

. How Rhode Island Consolidated its Health Infrastructure

. At DHS, software assurance goes mobile

. Governments Can -- and Should -- Join the Mobile Revolution

« NYC looks to tech to improve pedestrian safety

. A Mobile Digital Assistant for Arkansans

« Simpler sign-on for police officers

. Drones get sightline tracking, facial recognition tech

. Workflow Remains The Key To Health IT Project Success

« FirstNet Will Follow Federal Procurement Rules, But Delays In
The Process Will Not Be Allowed, CEQ Poth Says
. Pittsburgh’s Portal Integrates Open Data

. HIPAA Compliance Measures, Mobile Security Need

Improvement

« Cyberattackers Demand Ransom from Madison County

Government

« More Standardization Needed In Open Data

. Notes from Wicked Problems: Big Data on Trauma, Solution-

Based Casework, and More

Not enough time to respond to RFP's?

Developing Opportunities

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide:



Status: PROBABLE SOLE SOURCE

The Tulare County Sheriff's Office will acquire Body Worn Cameras for correcticnal deputies in the
Adult-Pre-Trial Facility, the Main Jail, Bob Wiley Detention Facility and the Men's Correctional
Facilities. By having body-worn cameras in the jails, it makes the whole custody division safer...... Click
for opportunity details

Status: INTIATIVE

The City of Edwardsville is building a new 51,000 square-foot state-of-the-art Public Safety
Building at 333 South Main St., Edwardsville, Illinois which will house the Police Department (EPD})
and Fire Department (EFD)....... Click for opportunity details

Status: PRE-RFQ

The Wyoming Department of Transportation, Wyoming Highway Patrol (WHP) Division, is
researching the possibility of acquiring a Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD), Records Management
System (RMS) and Mobile Policing Software (field reporting and e-citation) for dispatching law
enforcement personnel with the WHP, Game & Fish, State Parks, BLM, Livestock Board, Forestry
Department, and DCl........ Click for opportunity details

Status: PRE-RFP WATCH LIST

The New York State Office of Information Technology Services (TS} will replace the current New
York State Mass Nofification System (MNS) with a new vendor hosted web based public and private
MNS using COTS products and associated services, and if necessary, customized products and

Services ....... Click for opportunity details

Not enough time to respond to RFP's?

 Click here to Beat the Deadline
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County Finance Balances Budget -

Industry News

Smart Traffic? Panasonic, Colorado DOT Partnership Aims to Eliminate
Crashes

COPsyng to Present at the Sidoti Fall 2016 Emerging Growth Convention
County Jail Offers Computer Tablets to Inmates for a Fee

Tyler Technologies to Present at the UBS Global Technelogy Gonference

Milpitas; Council Approves Sharing 911 Dispatch Center with Campbell
Police




Carahsoft Offers Okta ID Mgmt, Cloud Tech via GSA Schedule, SEWP V
Cuyahoga County Inmates to Pay 42% More for Phone Calls, but Other
Services Will Save Money, County Says

Quali CloudSheli 7.1 Introduces Hybrid Cloud Support with Amazon Yeb
Services

McKesson Integrates CareTend Software

NEC, Brierley+Partners Demanstrate Retail Loyalty loT Solution
Microsoft Unveils Its First Deskiop PC
GeoComm Completes GIS Data Assessment and Improvement Project

for Monterey County, California
Centene Announces New Medicaid Contract In Nevada

PCTEL Unveils Rhino™ Heavy Duty L TE Multiband Antenna

Frost & Sullivan Commends Airbus DS Communications for Adding High
Value to the NG911 Market with its VESTA(R) Solution Suite

Making Identity Federated, Portable and Trusted

Panasonic Enhances Processing Power and Battery Life for Fully Rugged
Toughpad FZ

Mobile Attendance Tracking System Uses Facial Recognition

GTL Builds and Deploys Secure Streaming Music Service for Gorrections

County Purchases Radio Equipment

TIME 1S LIMITED ON THESE SOLICITATIONS!

i Release
Agency Project Status Dat Due Date
ate

Computer Technotogy - Network Hardwarg and
Eastern Suffolk BOCES IFB | 11/09/2016 |12/06/2016
Software (manufacturers)

San Antonio River Authority SCADA System Project RFQ | 11110/2016 |11/15/2016

Salt Lake City School District Technology Infrastructure RFB | 11/09/2016 {12/08/2016

5




Bloomsburg University of Mobile Safety Smart Phone Application and
Pennsylvania Related Services

RFP | 11/09/2016 [11/156/2016

Maryland Department of Health and . . .
Tobacco Quitline Website Design and Maintenancel BID | 11/04/2016 (12/01/2016

Mental Hygiene

ustom Marketing Service

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing in
depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and local government
market.

Sales: 703-822-5088 Support: 850-926-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

&=

Copyright @ 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, click here.
{You can also send your request to Customer Care at the street address above.)
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From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJ / PS| SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 2016 Edition

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

CJ/PS | SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 2016

EDITION

News & Views

-+ Amazon Patents Tiny Police Drones

» Use of force simulator demonstrated

« Jail visits are going away. But you can chat with an inmate for 40

cents a minute

« LMPD says gunshot detection system could help investigate

city's shootings

« The Future of Policing: Detect, Locate, and Alert on Gunfire in

Under a Minute
e AWS Signs CJIS Agreement with the State of Washington
« When will 120th Precinct get ShotSpotter, the gunfire-tracking

tech?

» Police use technology to make less lethal decisions

7



« There's a new way to take down drones, and it doesn’t involve

shotguns
« Police force uses drone to keep football match in check

« Technology tries to keep police safe from lethal substances

« 3D-printed fake hand fools fingerprint readers

« Shelby court to get new justice information system

« State launches program for students to anonymously report

threats, concerns

« Suffolk Police To Deploy License Plate Readers Amid Recent

Gang Slayings In Brentwood

« For Maine law enforcement. no liftoff on drones for doing police

work

« Putting telemedicine behind bars

Free Access for Government Users

The true future of policing is collecting and analyzing data provided by officers and first
responders. Agencies are transforming the way that they operate, officers have better

access to information, saving critical time, and ultimately, protecting the citizen.

The cloud allows agencies increased agility, scale based on need, compile and organize
data, and drive innovation to protect the regions they serve. Learn more:

s  hitps:/faws.amazon.com/blogs/publicsector/the-future-of-policing-not-the-
robocop-hollywood-imagined/

¢ Compliance without Compromise: Watch the Infroduction to AWS GovCloud
{US) Video

Created by
CJis GROUP

Researcher;

Michelle




Cramer

"The Center is a PSAP only staffed with 2 positions and 1 standby position.

Being a smaller agency, the Center must consider costs, funding, and the

potential for upgrades when acquiring new equipment.”

- David Slaughter, 911 Coordinator, Sequoyah County 811 Center

Sequoyah County has a 2009
estimated population of 41,433 and
covers a fand area of 873 square
miles. The City of Sallisaw has a
population of 8 880 and occupies
13.28 sguare miles,

The Sequoyah County 811 Center is
funded through the general budget.

The Sequoyah Gounty 511 Center
uses sole-source, state contract and
competitive bidding methads to
procure technology. Solicitations are

advertised on the City of

Sallisaw Purchasing Web site.

PRE-Bid
(CJIS GROUP TR#18578)

Developing Projects

The Drawing Board: Here are some of the newly discovered IT

initiatives being planned in agencies nationwide

Status: PRE-RFP

The Washington State Patrol will replace the Steptoe Butte Tower since it

has reached it's end of useful life. The tower is the microwave hub for both

agencies to provide public safety communications in Garfield and Asotin

Counties. Click for opportunity details

Status: PROBABLE SOLE SOURCE

The Tulare County Sheriff's Office will acquire Body Worn

Cameras for correctional deputies in the Adult-Pre-Trial Facility, the Main Jail,



Bob Wiley Detention Facility and the Men’s Correctional Facilities. Click for

opportunity details

Status: INITIATIVE

The Savannah-Chatham Metropolitan Police Department has expressed an

interest in getting Physical Security Information Management (PSIM)
Software to use in the Real Time Crime Center (CJS| GROUP TR#85875).
The PSIM will integrate with Computer Aided Dispatch, City Surveillance

Cameras, License Plate Readers, Gun Shot Detection Systems, Video

Management System, and Facial Recognition System. Click for opportunity

details

Status: IN-HOUSE

The Nevada Supreme Court will acquire an Appellate Court Case

Management System which will need to integrate with the electronic filing

systemn. Click for opportunity details

Optimize the procurement process through access to CJIS GROUP's

intelligence platform.

Click Here to View More Developing Projects

Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due
Doral Police .
Mabile Video Information Kiosks| RFP [10/18/2016 |11/18/2016
Department
Graham County | Carrier Grade Cellular and VHF
Bid |10/27/2016|11/17/2016
Sheriff's Office Repeater System
Washington State Automated License Plate
RFQQ| 10/14/2016] 11/18/2016
Patrol Recognition
Electronic Monitoring for
Davidson County . T
Continuous Alcohol Monitoring | RFQ {10/27/2016|11/18/2016
Trial Courts ]
and GPS Monitoring
Turnkey Security Ingident and
Texas Department off Event Management (SIEM) /
] RFO |10/21/2016[11/21/2016
Public Safety Security Analytics (SA} Turnkey
Solution
Orange County Construction of Radio RFB {10/26/2016 |11/22/2016

10



Department of
Emergency
Services

Communication Towers and

Related Improvement

Donor gives $18k for body cameras for Lebanon police

Wyandotte PD receives grants to better serve community

SPLOST focus turns to jail

Amarilio law enforcement technolegy lagging behind

Forensics @ NIST 2016
November 8-9, 2016
National Center for State Courts (NCSC) e-
Courts 2016
December 12-14, 2016
American Probation and Parole Association
{APPA)} Winter Training Institute
January 8-11, 2017

UPCOMING WEBINAR

Video Wall Design and Technology for the

Strategic Operations Center
November 15, 2016

Click Here for More SLED Events

Optimize the procurement process through
access to CJIS GROUP's intelligence

platform.

As a government official, you are eligible
for free access to our database, CJIS

Premier. Register and use our database to:

- Develop more competitive solicitations
- Understand how to fund new initiatives

11




- Connect with other agencies working on similar

objective

- Identify trends and understand how other agencies are

using new technology

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process
by providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the

state and local government market,
Sales: 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-2800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@gciisgroup.com

Copyright © 2016 CHS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

If you do not wish to receive future email, glick here.
(You can also send your request to Customer Care at the stieet address above.)
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Stone, Andrea

From: CJIS GROUP, LLC <marketing@cjisgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 8:58 AM

To: Kathy Brown

Subject: CJ / PS | SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 2016 Edition

Click here to view this message in a browser window.

CJ/PS | SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 2016

EDITION

News & Views

o Amazon Patents Tiny Police Drones

o Use of force simulator demonstrated

« Jail visits are going away. But you can chat with an inmate for 40

cents a minute
« LMPD says gunshot detection system could help investigate

city's shootings

« The Future of Policing; Detect, Locate, and Alert on Gunfire in

Under a Minute
» AWS Signs CJIS Agreement with the State of Washington
o« When will 120th Precinct get ShotSpotter, the gunfire-tracking

tech?
» Police use technology to make less lethal decisions

13



e There's a new way to take down drones, and it doesn't involve

shotguns
« Police force uses drone to keep football match in check

« Technology tries to keep police safe from lethal substances

« 3D-printed fake hand fools fingerprint readers

» Shelby court {o get new justice information system

« State launches program for students to anonymously report

threats, concerns

« Suffolk Police To Deploy License Plate Readers Amid Recent

Gang Slayings In Brentwood

o For Maine law enforcement, no liftoff on drones for doing police

work

e Putting telemedicine behind bars

Free Access for Government Users

The true future of policing is collecting and analyzing data provided by officers and first
responders. Agencies are transforming the way that they operate, officers have better
access to information, saving critical time, and uliimately, protecting the citizen.

The cloud allows agencies increased agility, scale based on need, compile and organize
data, and drive innovation to protect the regions they serve. Learn more:

e hitps://aws.amazon.com/blogs/publicsector/the-future-of-policing-not-the-

robocop-hollywood-imagined/

s  Compliance without Compromise; Watch the Introductign to AWS GovCloud
(US) Video

Creatad hy
CJIS GROUP

Regaarcher:

Micheile




Cramer

"“The Center is a PSAP only staffed with 2 positions and 1 standby position.

Being a smaller agency, the Center must consider costs, funding, and the

potential for upgrades when acquiring new equipment.”

- David Slaughter, 911 Coordinator, Sequoyah County 911 Center

Sequoyah County has a 2009
estimated pogpulation of 41,433 and
covers a land area of 873 square
mites. The City of Sallisaw has &
population of 8,880 and occupies

13.28 square miles.

The Sequoyah County 811 Center is
funded through the general budget,

The Sequoyah County 911 Center
uses sole-source, state contract and
competitive bidding methods to
procure technology. Solicitations are

advertised on the City of

Saliisaw Purchasing Web site.

PRE-Bid
(CJIS GROUP TR#18579)

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

Counties. Click for gpportunity details

Status: PROBABLE SOLE SOURCE

The Tulare County Sheriff's Office will acquire Body Worn

Cameras for correctional deputies in the Adult-Pre-Trial Facility, the Main Jail,



Bob Wiley Detention Facility and the Men's Correctional Facilities. Click for

opportunity details

Status: INITIATIVE

The Savannah-Chatham Metropolitan Police Department has expressed an
interest in getting Physical Security Information Management {(PSIM)
Software to use in the Real Time Crime Center (CJSI GROUP TR#85875).
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

Management System which will need fo integrate with the electronic filing

system. Click for opportunity details

Optimize the procurement process through access to CJIS GROUFP's

intelligence platform.

Click Here to View More Developing Projects

Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due
Doral Police . .
Mobile Video Information Kiosks] RFP |10/18/2016 |11/18/2016
Department
Graham County | Carrier Grade Cellular and VHF .
Bid |10/27/2016(11/M17/2016
Sheriff's Office Repeater System
Washington State Autornated License Plate
- RFQQj 10/14/2016| 11/18/2016
Patrol Recognition
Electronic Manitoring for
Davidson County ] .
Continuous Alcohol Menitoring | RFQ |10/27/2016{11/18/2016
Trial Courts
and GPS Monitoring
Turnkey Security Incident and
Texas Department off Event Management (SIEM) /
RFO |10/21/2016|11/21/2016
Public Safety Security Analytics (SA) Turnkey
Solution
Orange County Construction of Radio RFB [10/26/2016 [11/22/2016

16



Department of Communication Towers and

Emergency Related Improvement

Services

Donor gives $18k for body cameras for Lebanon police

Wyandotte PD receives grants to better serve community
SPLOST focus turns to jail

Amarillo law enforcement technology fagging behind

Forensics @ NiST 2016
November 8-9, 2016
National Center for State Courts (NCSC) e-
Couris 2016
December 12-14, 2016
American Probation and Parole Association
(APPA) Winter Training Institute
January 8-11, 2017

UPCOMING WEBINAR

Video Wall Design and Technology for the
Strateqic Operations Center

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
- Develop more campetitive solicitations
- Understand how to fund new initiatives

17



- Connect with other agencies working on similar

ohjective

- Identify trends and understand how other agencies are

using new technology

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process
by providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quaiity research for the

state and local government market,
Sales: 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-9800

Sales@ciisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

Copyright © 2016 CHS GROUP LLC
Qur address is 1900 Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

if you do not wish to receive fulure email, click here.
{You car also send your reguest to Customer Care ai the street address above.}
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Stone, Andrea

R

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

» LMPD savs gunshot detection system could help investigate

city's shootings

« The Future of Policing: Detect, Locate, and Alert on Gunfire in

Under a Minute

«  AWS Siagns CJIS Agreement with the State of Washington

+«  When will 120th Precinct get ShotSpotter, the gunfire-tracking
tech?

« Police use technology to make less lethal decisions

19




o There's a new way o take down drones, and it doesn’t involve

shotguns
e Police force uses drone to keep football maich in check

« Technology tries to keep police safe from lethal substances

« 3D-printed fake hand fools fingerprint readers

» Shelby court to get new justice information system

+ State launches program for students to anonymously report

threats, concerns

« Suffolk Police To Deploy License Plate Readers Amid Recent

Gang Slayings In Brentwood

« For Maine law enforcement. no liffoff on drones for doing police

work

« Putting telemedicine behind bars

free Access for Government Users

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

s  hitps:/laws.amazaon.com/blogs/publicsector/the-future-of-policing-not-the-

robocop-hoilywood-imagined/

e Compliance without Compromise; Watch the Introduction to AWS GovCloud
(US) Video

Created by

CJIS GROUP
Researchear:

fichelle




"The Center is a PSAP only staffed with 2 positions and 1 standby position.

Being a smalfer agency, the Center must consider costs, funding, and the

potential for upgrades when acquiring new equipment.”

- David Slaughter, 911 Coordinator, Sequoyah County 911 Center

Sequoyah County has a 2009
astimated population of 41,433 and
covers aland area of 873 square
miles. The City of Sailisaw has a
population of 8,880 and occupies
13.28 sguare mile

The Sequoyah County 811 Center is
funded through the general budget.

The Sequoyah County 911 Center
uses sole-source, state contract and
competitive hidding methods (o
procure technology. Solicitations are
advertised on the City of

Sallisaw Purchasing Web site.

{CJIS GROUP TR#18579)

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

Cameras for correctional deputies in the Adult-Pre-Trial Facility, the Main Jaii,



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
Software to use in the Real Time Crime Center {(CJSI GROUP TR#85875).
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
system. Click for oppertunity details

Optimize the procurement process through access to CJIS GROUP's
intelligence platform.

Click Here to View More Developing Projects

Open Solicitations

Agency Project Status| Released Due

Doral Police
Mobile Video Information Kiosks| RFP [10/18/2016 11/18/2016

Department

Graham County | Carrier Grade Cellular and VHF

Bid |10/27/2016|11/17/2016

Sheriff's Office Repeater System
Washington State Automated License Plate
o RFQQ| 10/14/2016] 11/18/2016
Patroi Recognition

Electronic Menitoring for
Continuous Alcohol Monitoring | RFQ {10/27/2016|11/18/2016
and GPS Monitoring

Davidson County
Trial Courts

Turnkey Security Incident and

Texas Department off Event Management (SIEM} /

Public Safety Security Analytics (SA) Turnkey
Solution

RFO |10/21/2016111/21/2016

Orange County Construction of Radig RFB |10/26/2016 j11/22/2016

22



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

Amarillo law enforcement techniglogy lagging behind

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

§ Video Wall Design and Technology for the

Strateqgic Operations Center
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

23



- Connect with other agencies working on similar

objective

- {dentify trends and understand how other agencies are

using new technalogy

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process
by providing in depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the

state and local government market.
Sales; 703-822-5089 Support: 850-926-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

Copyright ® 2016 CJIS GROUP LLC
Our address is 190C Association Drive, Reston, Va 20191, USA

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
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 8:57 AM

To: Mellisa Nazzaro

Subject: CJIS GROUP Newsletter | NOVEMBER 07, 2016

Click here fo view this message in a browser window.

B

SLED TrendZ | NOVEMBER 07, 2016

NEWS & VIEWS

. Emergency 911 Dispatch in Lauderdale County Seeks Funding

. City Council Unanimously Approves State-of-the-Art Dispatch

System
« North Carolina Prepares Data Visualization Studio

. California Targets Long-Term Sustainability With Tech
. Washington County Sheriff's Office Gets Software to Unlock

Cellphones
« New Computer-Aided Dispatch System To Connect Police, Fire

Dispatch
« Palmyra PD Purchases Body Worn Cameras!

. Jlowa County Supervisors Approve New Emergency Radio

25



System
Dukes County Sheriff Candidates Square Off
Page County Approves Upgrades to Emergency Radio System

lowa County Supervisors Approve New Emergency Radio

System
New Public Safety Radio Communication System for Chemung

County
Lebanon Police Get Donation For Body Cameras

Opelika Police Plans Use of Body Cameras

South City Cops Eve Body Cams: Chief says Equipment Up for

Purchase Could Enhance Department’s Trangparency

Hattiesburg Police Department Receives Body Cameras
Jail Visits Are Going Away. But You Can Chat With an Inmate
for 40 Cents a Minute

State Launches Program for Students to Anonymously Report

Threats, Concerns

LMPD Says Gunshot Detection System Could Help Investigate

City's Shootings

Suffolk Police to Deploy License Plate Readers Amid Recent

(Gang Slayings in Brentwood

Trillions To Be Invested In Smart Cities

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

The Escondido Police Department is acquiring a Body Worn Cameras Expansion. The Department

currently has 128 users with 2 cameras per user. The Department plans to purchase ...... Click for

opportunity details

Status: INTIATIVE

The Nevada Department of Health and Human Services will acquire a Laboratory Information
System (LIS) to support onsite medical laboratory testing. In recent months, the entire laboratory
operation was revamped to move 80% of testing from LabCorp to onsite testing representing a
significant shift in medical laboratory data management and overall cost savings...... Click for

opportunity details

Status: PRE-RFQ

The Middleburg Police Department will acquire a Mobile Data Parking Citation Management
System to replace the current manual process. The system ideally should address all aspects of
parking citation management from the issuance of a citation through the collection of fines as well as
have the ability to generate reports....... Click for opportunity details

Status: PRE-RFP

The San Diego Department of Information Technology, in conjunction with the San Diego Police
Department (SDPD), is researching the possibifity of inplementing an Enterprise Backup and Restore
Solution.

it is the intention of the City to source a backup and restore solution that will address the following
Critical Success Factors. The optimal solution should:

s Resolve challenges refating to: escalating infrastructure costs, VMware scalability & vCenter
overhead, backup resource contention, consolidation of backup reporting & toolsets and
historical access to legacy Tivoli Storage Management (TSM) ... Click for oppartunity

details

Noft enough time to respond to RFP's?




Industry News

Panasonic Enhances Processing Power and Battery Life for Fully Rugged

Toughpad FZ
Mobile Attendance Tracking System Uses Facial Recognition

GTL Builds and Deploys Secure Streaming Music Service for Corrections

County Purchases Radio Equipment

Panasonic Named Lead Supplier for the Airbus High Bandwidth

Connectivity Program

Paterson, NJ Police Department Joins COPsync Network

United States Patent Office Issues Additional Patent to Securus
Technologies

Digital Map Products Announces Enhancements to SaaS Products With
Fall 2016 Release

IBM and Esri Team Up to Offer Cognitive Analytics and loT in the IBM
Cloud

Bluefin Announces Delivery of P2PE Solutions Worldwide through
Amazon Web Services (AWS)

COPsyne, Inc. Helps Bring Couniry Music Truck to Dallas Supporting the
Child Safety Network™

Esri Inaugurates Mapping & Spatial Analytics Platform on Microsoft Azure
Govt Cloud

Hitachi Data Systems Introduces New, Enhanced Flash Storage Lineup

Carahsoft Partners With Okta to Bring Secure and Simplified Approach to

Identity and Security to the Public Sector

Technology Helps Make County Land Records Come Alive
GTL Blended Technology Strategy to Combat Contraband Cell Phones in
Prisons Continues to Stop Supply and Demand

Orion Communications and TimeClock Plus Announce Strategic Alliance

PA Capitol Police Upgrade to In-Car Cameras (See in Action)

xG Technology Announces $16 Million Binding Agreement to Acquire

Vislink Communication Systems
How Mark43's Scott Crouch, 25, Built Software That Helps Police
Depariments Keep Cops On The Street

IACP 2016: Nuance Communications launches LEQ-specific speech




recognition solution
GTL's ConnectNetwork Now Features Messaging On Mobile Application
Federal Engineering to Participate in 5G North America Conference

County Gets $228,000 Grant for J:

‘Marion Colinty Gets Grant Eor Body Cameras

TIME IS LIMITED ON THESE SOLICITATIONS!

implementation Services

Release
Agency Project Status Due Date
Date
Coastat Caralina Community College Advidia Surveillance Cameras IFB | 11/02/2016 {11/16/2016
California Health and Human Services .
Web-Based Application System (WBAS) RFQ | 11/01/2016 (11/22/2018
Agency
Salt Lake City School District Data Communications Equipment for Data Center| RFSP | 11/02/2016 [11/14/2016
DeKalb County Senior Services Audio Visual Equipment Installation iTB | 11/01/2016 |11/21/2016
Provider Scheduling Software and
MetroHealth System BID | 11/02/2016 |11/17/2016
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Custom Marketing Services.

CJIS GROUP is committed to improving the technology procurement process by providing in
depth, validated market intelligence and quality research for the state and local government
market.

Sales:; 703-822-5089 Support: 850-826-9800

Sales@cjisgroup.com Support@cjisgroup.com

—

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

From: Police Magazine <PoliceMagazine@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 06, 2016 12:31 PM

To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Get POLICE Magazine's Top How-To's

x|= Beyond the Lens: Making the Case

L an for Data-Driven Investigations eBook
By Vigilant Solutions
Agencies called to do more with less, deserve better.
Answer the call by providing strategic tools that
deliver on the promise to develop leads, close cases
and protect officers. Go beyond the lens with data-
driven investigations powered by license plate
recognition (LPRY), and get the numbers for your
business case to invest.

Special Report: Law Enforcement 1
SOftware Do_v.w_lio.a.xi. Now
By POLICE Magazine

in this special report from POLICE Magazine, you'll

learn about how to buy software, successful software
installation, measuring your agency's return on

investment, and useful law enforcement apps.

=" How Newpor“t News PD Increased

Pl Productivity with Tablets
By Fujitsu America, Inc.
How Newport News PD Increased Productivity with
Tablets Newport News, Virginia, encompasses only
69 square miles, but it is home to more than 180,000

people. Recently the Newport News Police
31




Department decided to upgrade its aging in-car
devices. The agency is now using Fujitsu STYLISTIC
tablets to improve productivity.

How to Compare 9mm Vs .40 Caliber S D
By POLICE Magazine Dowaload Now -
The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols and '

ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics and

shooter performance.

E | Facial Recognition: Art or Science?
g8l By Vigilant Solutions

Generating a list of high-quality leads using facial
recognition technology is now within reach for
agencies of all sizes. Learn how facial recognition
works, best practices for capturing probe images, and
new breakthrough image pre-processing techniques
that anyone can employ.

12 Things You Need to Know About ™ 1

Rifle Optics

By POLICE Magazine

In order to help you decide what optic best suifs your
needs, POLICE Magazine spoke with some experts
on the tactical operation of firearms optics. And the
following are 12 things they said you need to know
about these essential accessories.

. den'lo_ad Now

™ Making the Case for FBI-CJIS
vt Security Policy
By Vigilant Solutions
Is your LPR data secure? It is your responsibility to
determine whether vendors that serve you operate in
compliance with the FBI-CJIS Security Policy. Get the
answers you need to evaluate your providers,
including Top 10 Questions to Ask by downloading
the whitepaper: Making the Case for FBI-CJIS
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Security Policy.

How to Buy a Duty Holster ]
By POLICE Magazine " Download Now
Carefully consider safety, security, and your body —

type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

™ 1 How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage
RLECENETEE Solutions
By Spacesaver

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

How to use 3D laser technology to [] =" -
generate significant savings for your

inter-agency investigation team

By FARO :

The Clackamas County, Oregon CRAFT team was
challenged with limiting road-closure time and
opening roadways faster. The inter-agency team with
one full-time and 18 on-call reconstructionists
purchased the FARO Focus3D X 330 Laser Scanner
and have successfully reduced roadway closure times
and saved the Clackamas County Sheriff's Office
more than $28K in overtime hours alone in just under
16 months of operation.

- Dowaload Now -

E D | How to Handle Stress On Duty

By POLICE Magazine

You can take steps to improve your well-being at work
before you reach the breaking point.

“ Download Now

Special Report: Body-Worn Cameras I
By POLICE Magazine
As many law enforcement agencies move to obtain
and deploy body-worn cameras, it is important that

the administrators of these agencies develop detailed
33




policies that govern the use of these devices.

g

-.'Down_lda:\_d' Now

| How To See Through Walls and Into
Buildings

By L-3 CyTerra

Just as infrared (IR) and thermal scopes made seeing
in the dark possible, a relatively new fechnology,
called wall penetrating radar (WPR) makes "seeing”
through walls and into buildings possible. WPR's are
specifically designed and optimized for their radar
signal to traverse through walls of buildings and other
similar barriers, reflect off objects inside those
structures, and return through the original barrier to
the WPR.

POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you better informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as [jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net]

OPT OUT

To unsubscribe from 2nd Party Promotions sent by POLICE Magazine, please foliow the link

below:

www.bobit.com/unsubscribe

For additionat information, please contact POLICE, Bobit Business Media, 3520 Challenger
Street, Torrance, CA 90503, Privacy Manager (310) 533-2577 View our Privacy Policy
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Stone, Andrea

M

From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2016 12:31 PM
To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

To view this message as a web page, follow this link

1

:Download'r\luw K .

How To See Through Walls and

Into Buildings

By L-3 CyTerra

Just as infrared (IR) and thermal scopes made
seeing in the dark possible, a relatively new
technology, called wall penetrating radar (WPR)
makes "seeing” through walls and into buildings
possible. WPR's are specifically designed and
optimized for their radar signal to traverse through
walls of buildings and other similar barriers, reflect
off objects inside those structures, and return
through the original barrier to the WPR.

Special Report: Body-Worn ]

Cameras

Download Now

By POLICE Magazine

As many law enforcement agencies move to
obtain and deploy body-worn cameras, it is
important that the administrators of these
agencies develop detailed policies that govern the
use of these devices.

g

How to Handle Stress On Duty

By POLICE Magazine
1



You can take steps to improve your well-being at

work before you reach the breaking point.

How to use 3D laser technology to &1~ |

generate significant savings for
your inter-agency investigation

team

By FARO

The Clackamas County, Oregon CRAFT team
was challenged with limiting road-closure time and
opening roadways faster. The inter-agency team
with one full-time and 18 on-call reconstructionists
purchased the FARO Focus3D X 330 Laser
Scanner and have successfully reduced roadway
closure times and saved the Clackamas County
Sheriff's Office more than $28K in overtime hours
alone in just under 16 months of operation.

Tia— | How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage

Solutions

By Spacesaver

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

How to Buy a Duty Holster H=]

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

™ " 1 Making the Case for FBI-CJIS
Security Policy
By Vigilant Solutions

Is your LPR data secure? It is your responsibility

2



to determine whether vendors that serve you
operate in compliance with the FBI-CJIS Security
Policy. Get the answers you need to evaluate your
providers, including Top 10 Questions to Ask by
downloading the whitepaper: Making the Case for
FBI-CJIS Security Policy.

12 Things You Need to Know ™
About Rifle Optics
By POLICE Magazine

In order to help you decide what optic best suits
your needs, POLICE Magazine spoke with some
experts on the tactical operation of firearms optics.
And the following are 12 things they said you need
to know about these essential accessories.

H™ 1 Facial Recognition: Art or
Science?
By Vigilant Solutions

Generating a list of high-quality leads using facial
recognition technology is now within reach for
agencies of all sizes. Learn how facial recognition
works, best practices for capturing probe images,
and new breakthrough image pre-processing
techniques that anyone can employ.

How to Compare 9mm Vs .40 E
oy Pt
By POLICE Magazine

The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistals
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

£ B — | How Newport News PD Increased
3



Productivity with Tablets

By Fujitsu America, Inc.

How Newport News PD Increased Productivity
with Tablets Newport News, Virginia,
encompasses only 69 square miles, but it is home
to more than 180,000 people. Recently the
Newport News Police Department decided to
upgrade its aging in-car devices. The agency is
now using Fujitsu STYLISTIC tablets to improve
productivity.

Special Report: Law Enforcement (™ |

Software

By POLICE Magazine

In this special report from POLICE Magazine,
you'll learn about how to buy software, successful
software installation, measuring your agency's

.+.Downlaad Now _. '

return on investment, and useful law enforcement
apps.

POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you better informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as [jbobianski@springfieldpolice.nef]
OPT OUT

To unsubscribe from 2nd Party Promotions sent by POLICE Magazine, please follow the link below:
www. bobit.comiunsubscribe

For additicnal information, piease contact POLICE, Bobit Business Media, 3520 Challenger Street,
Torrance, CA 90503, Privacy Manager (310) 533-2577 View our Privagy Policy



Stone, Andrea

From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 01, 2017 12:31 PM
To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Get POUICE Magazine Top How-Ta's

To view this message as a web page, follow this link

Special Report: Law Enforcement

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

HOW Newport NeWS PD Increased E S 1

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

E e ' How to Compare 9mm VS '40

Caliber

By POLICE Magazine
1




The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

Facial Recognition: Art or E
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

™" 12 Things You Need to Know
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
to know about these essentiai accessories.

Making the Case for FBI-CJIS E
Security Policy
By Vigiltant Solutions

ls your LPR data secure? It is your responsibility
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

Download Now N

How to Buy a Duty Holster

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage ———

Solutions
By Spacesaver

Download Now

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

]

- Download Now -

How to use 3D laser technology to
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

How to Handle Stress On Duty 2 D '

By POLICE Magazine

You can take steps to improve your well-being at
work before you reach the breaking point.

Ta—

Download Now

Special Report: Body-Worn
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

How To See Through Walls and ™

Into Buildings

By L-3 CyTerra

Just as infrared (IR) and thermal scopes made
seeing in the dark possible, a relatively new
technology, called wall penetrating radar (WPR)
makes "seeing" through walls and into buildings
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

Bownload Now

POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you better informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as {ibobianski@springfie/dpolice.net]

OPT OUT

To unsubscribe from relevant whitepaper notifications sent by POLICE Magazine, please follow the

link below:
www.bobit.com/unsubscribe

For additional information, please contact POLICE, Bobit Business Media, 3520 Challenger Street,

Torrance, CA 90503, Privacy Manager (310) 533-2577 View our Privacy Policy



Stone, Andrea

From: perf@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of PERF Daily Clips <perf@memberclicks-
mail.net>

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 10:51 AM

To: manthony@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: PERF Daily Clips - January 6, 2017

POLICE EXECUTIVE
. RESEARCH FORUM

PERF Daily Clips - January 6, 2017

Use the PERF Clips Blog to browse past Clips stories or research policing issues.

Janesville police look to save lives with softer approach (WI)

http://www.gazettexira,com/20170105/anesville_police look to save lives with softer approach

With rise of body cameras, new tests of transparency and trust

Body-worn cameras are reshaping perceptions of policing. The small devices, typically mounted on officers'
shirts, provide a lens into law enforcement that is meant to build transparency and trust. But their increased use
has also raised a host of questions and concerns: Who should have access to recordings? How will the footage
be used? What are the privacy rights of people caught on video? And what are the long-term costs to taxpayers?
Across the country, police departments large and small are rolling out expensive body-camera programs without
consistent answers to the questions or, according to policy experts, convincing evidence that the cameras ensure
the level of accountability that the public demands. This four-chapter video series examines the challenges and
incentives - social, political and economic - surrounding the rapid rise of police body cameras.

http://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/06/us/police-body-cameras.html




FBI: US reaches record-breaking gun sales in 2016, with more than 27
million background checks

http://www.chron.com/news/article/FBI-US-record-breaking-gun-sales-2016-27-million-10835154.php

Brutal Facebook Live attack brings hate-crime charges,
condemnation from White House (Chicago)

Already garnering unwelcome attention for its spiraling gun violence, Chicago was thrust into the national
media spotlight Thursday as hate crime charges were filed against four alleged kidnappers accused of
broadcasting a live Facebook video of their attack on a mentally disabled man while yelling obscenities about
Donald Trump and "white people.”

http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/local/breaking/ct-facebook-live-attack-video-20170105 -story.html?schu

California police would have to disclose the use of more surveillance
devices under this proposed law

In what will likely become another battle over the balance between privacy and public safety, new legislation at
the state Capitol would expand the list of electronic surveillance devices that California law enforcement
agencies must disclose to the public. The bill, introduced last month by state Sen. Jerry Hill (D-San Mateo),
would require any local law enforcement agency in California that uses surveillance technology to submit a plan
to local officials on how it uses the equipment and the information collected. Surveillance plans would have to
be presented at an open hearing and would be required to include any facial recognition software, drones or
even social media monitoring used by officers.
olice-surveillance-disclosure-law-20170106-story.html

http://www.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-

Broncos' Brandon Marshall tries Denver police's training simulator

http://www.denverpost.com/2017/0 1/05/broncos-brandon-marshall-tries-denver-polices-training-simulator/




Police departments struggle to recruit enough officers

http://www.economist.com/news/united-states/21713898-stronger-economy-partly-blame-police-departments-

struggle-recruit-enough

Rockford police show off new community police station (IL)

http:/fwww.rrstar.com/news/20170104/rockford-police-show-off-new-community-police-station
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Use the PERF Clips Blog to browse past Clips stories or research policing issues.

Janesville police look to save lives with softer approach (WI)

http://www.eazettextra.com/20170105/janesville_police look_to_save_lives_with softer approach

With rise of body cameras, new tests of transparency and trust

Body-worn cameras are reshaping perceptions of policing. The small devices, typically mounted on officers’
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

http://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/ 06/us/police-body-cameras html



FBI: US reaches record-breaking gun sales in 2016, with more than 27
million background checks

hitp://www.chron.com/mews/article/FBI-US-record-breaking-gun-sales-2016-27-million-10835154.ph

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
Donald Trump and "white people."

http://www.chicagotribune.com/news/local/breaking/ct-facebook-live-attack-video-20170105-story html?schu

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
agencies must disclosc to the public. The bill, introduced last month by state Sen. Jerry Hill (D-San Mateo),
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

http://www.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-police-surveillance-disclosure-law-20170106-story.html

Broncos' Brandon Marshall tries Denver police's training simulator

http://www.denverpost.com/2017/01/05/broncos-brandon-marshall-tries-denver-polices-training-simulator/
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http://www.economist.com/news/united-states/2171 3898-stronger-economy-partly-blame-police-departments-
struggle-recruit-enough

Rockford police show off new community police station (IL)

http://www.rrstar.com/news/201701 04/rockford-police-show-off-new-community-police-station
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Janesville police look to save lives with softer approach (WI)

http://www.gazettextra.com/20170105/janesville_police look to save lives with softer approach

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

http://www.nytimes.com/2017/01/ 06/ug/police-body-cameras.html



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

htto://www.chicagotribune.com/news/local/breaking/ct-facebook-live-attack-video-20170105-story. html?schu

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

http://fwww.latimes.com/politics/la-pol-sac-police-surveillance-disclosure-law-20170106-story.html

Broncos' Brandon Marshall tries Denver police's training simulator

http://'www.denverpost.com/2017/01/05/broncos-brandon-marshall-tries-denver-polices-training-simulator/
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http:/fwww.economist.com/news/united-states/21713898-stronger-economy-partly-blame-police-departments-
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Rockford police show off new community police station (IL)

http:/fwww.rrstar.com/news/20170104/rockford-police-show-off-new-community-police-station
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From: Computerworld First Look <newsletters@news.computerworld.com>
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 8:15 AM

To: clandrau@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: New York gets smarter, one tech trial at a time

U.8. workers beware; Japanese insurer to replace humans with A.l.

Emaiil not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.

COMPUTERWORLD

FROM IDG

Computerworld First Look Jan 09, 2017

New York gets smarter,
one tech trial at a time

Wi-Fi kiosks, smart park benches and
sensors that detect gunshots are just a

few of the technologies the Big Apple
has on tap. Read More »

Your Must-Read Stories

e U.S. workers beware: Japanese insurer to replace humans with A.l.
e 33% off Powerbeats3 Wireless In-Ear Headphones - Deal Alert

e Uber to provide anonymized data to city officials

e Everything is a virtual assistant now

e As Trump presidency nears, U.S. warns China on semiconductors
e 10 years in: The evolution of Apple's iPhone

e There's not much fo see at Faraday Future's factory location

e 34% off TurboTax Deluxe 2016 Tax Software Federal & State - Deal Alert
e The FTC loT security case against D-Link is a test of power

e Windows 10 tips and tricks for Wi-Fi and networking

e In pictures: The cars of CES 2017



e IT Blogwatch: Waymo's Chrysler Pacificas could make self-driving cars affordable to the
masses

e Evan Schuman: KFC's facial-recognition trial is a disaster in the making

WHITE PAPER: Bay Dynamics

2016 Pre-Holiday Retail Cyber Risk Report

In October 2016, Osterman Research conducted a survey on the behalf of Bay
Dynamics to understand the cyber security and risk issues IT and security professionals
in retail organizations face when trying to protect their organizations, particularly during
the holiday season. This survey was similar to one conducted by Osterman Research
during late 2015, making some of the data comparable. Read More »

U.S. workers beware: Japanese
insurer to replace humans with
A.lL

A Japanese insurance company reportedly is
replacing 34 workers with an A.l. system;
industry analysts say the same could start
happening in the U.S. this year. Read More »

DEALPOST

33% off Powerbeats3 Wireless
In-Ear Headphones - Deal Alert
Powerheats3 Wireless earphones features up to
12 hours of battery life. With Fast Fuel, a 5-
minute charge gives you 1 hour of playback.
Sweat and water resistance provides trusted
durability, and dual-driver acoustics deliver
dynamic sound to power your workout. Right now
this deal saves you $50. Read More »

B Uber to provide anonymized
il

data to city officials
Uber Technologies is offering data from trips on

)



its ride-hailing platform to city officials, planners
and policymakers to help them better understand
traffic patterns and invest in infrastructure. Read
More »

Oiffica 365
fome

Microsoft Office savings.

Save $20 when you add Microsoft Office
to your laptop purchase, )

Powered by 184 haatntont AdChaices [

Everything is a virtual
assistant now
At CES, we're learning that virtual assistants like

Amazon's Alexa will be delivered as a utility to
almost every appliance in your home. Read More

»

As Trump presidency nears,
U.S. warns China on
semiconductors

The U.S. has accused China of rigging the steel,

aluminum, and green technology markets, the
semiconductor industry is the latest in the
crosshairs. Read More »



P \RHELERS ROVTER

: ks b s el sims |

10 years in: The evolution of
Apple's iPhone

As the iPhone turns 10 years old, it's important to
look at how the now-iconic device has matured
since its arrival in 2007. Read More »

There's not much to see at
Faraday Future's factory
location

Faraday Future's plans for its factory are as
grand as the plans for its car. The 3 million
square-foot factory will cost a billion doilars and
is scheduled to be up and running in 2018. But
the factory site today is littie more than dirt. Read
More »

DEALPOST

34% off TurboTax Deluxe
2016 Tax Software Federal &
State - Deal Alert

No Tax Knowledge Needed. TurboTax will ask
you easy questions to get to know you and fill in
all the right tax forms for you. And TurboTax is
tailored to your unique situation—it will search for
the deductions and credits you deserve, so
you're confident you'll get your maximum refund.
Discounted 34% right now only on Amazon.
Read More »

The FTC IoT security case
against D-Link is a test of
power

An FTC attempt to rein in a poorly secured loT
device is raising questions over whether the U.S.



regulator can crack down on vendors suspected
of shoddy practices. Read More »

» Windows 10 tips and
tricks for Wi-Fi and networking

There have been many changes in Windows 10,
especially since the first anniversary update last
August, officially called version 1607. Here are
some of the most important changes related to
the Wi-Fi and networking aspects of Windows 10,
along with some tips and tricks on using the new
and improved features and navigating the
revamped GUI. Read More »

In pictures: The cars of CES
2017

Cars have become one of the most popular
attractions at CES in Las Vegas. Auto
manufacturers use the show to preview cutting
edge tech coming to vehicles in the future. Read
More »

IT Blogwatch: Waymo's
Chrysler Pacificas could make
self-driving cars affordable to
the masses

Google spinoff Waymo has brought the cost of
self-driving cars down -- by a lot. Here is how.
Read More »



Evan Schuman: KFC's facial-
recognition trial is a disaster in
the making

A new facial-recognition trial from KFC China and

Baidu has more potential to alienate customers
than to help them. Read More »

WHITE PAPER: Insight
Benefits of As-a-Service Models for Branch
Infrastructure

This whitepaper will discuss each of these drivers and key considerations to keep in

mind when selecting an as-a-service solution provider. Read More »

Ready for action: 6 big ideas in digital transformation
This 49-page report features advice from IT executives at the U.S. Postal Service,
Hunter Douglas, Blue Cross Blue Shield, Nationwide insurance and more for using
digital technologies to become more agile, more flexible and more profitable. Purchase
the report here »

December Digital Magazine: 2017 Tech Forecast

Check out the December Digital Magazine, featuring our Tech Forecast 2017 special
report, which outlines the top priorities in hiring, spending and projects for IT leaders.
The magazine also includes News Analysis, Opinions and Shark Tank - all free for

download with registration. View the magazine here »

Subscribe to Computerworld Daily News

Sign up for our popular, twice-daily tech news newsletter. You'll get Computerworld’s up-
to-the-minute top stories of the day, both first thing in the morning and late in the
afternoon (ET). We deliver breaking news on topics like the latest security threats and
the newest mobile devices, in-depth features about enterprise technologies and IT
careers, and authoritative analyses of moves made by tech companies fike Google,
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

Now »

You are currently subscribed to Computerworld First Look as clandrau@springfieldpolice.net,

Unsubscribe from this newsletter | Manage your subscriptions | Subscribe | Privacy Policy

l.earn more about
Copyright (C) 2017 Computerworld, 492 Old Connecticut Path, Framingham, MA 01701

Please do not reply to this message.
To contact scmeone directly, send an e-mail to online@computerworld.com.
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Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

To view this message as a web page, foliow this link

: D:}_wniaad Now -

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

Special Report: Body-Worn M=

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

E™""""""1 How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage

Download Now Solutions
By Spacesaver
How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

How to Buy a Duty Holster S

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

™ 1 Making the Case for FBI-CJIS
Security Policy
By Vigilant Solutions

[s your LPR data secure? It is your responsibility

2



to determine whether vendors that serve you
operate in compliance with the FBI-CJIS Security
Policy. Get the answers you need to evaluate your
providers, including Top 10 Questions to Ask by
downioading the whitepaper: Making the Case for
FBI-CJiS Security Policy.

12 Things You Need to Know ™ ]
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
recoghition technology is now within reach for
agencies of all sizes. Learn how facial recognition
works, best practices for capturing probe images,
and new breakthrough image pre-processing
technigues that anyone can employ.

How to Com pare 9mm Vs .40 £
Caliber
By POLICE Magazine

The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

™ 1 How Newport News PD Increased
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

Special Report: Law Enforcement [~ | '

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

You are currently subscribed as [jhobianski@springfietdpolice nef]
OPT OUT
To unsubscribe from relevant whitepaper notifications sent by POLICE Magazine, piease follow the

link below:
www.bobit.comfunsubscribe

For additional information, please contact POLICE, Bobit Business Media, 35620 Challenger Street,
Terrance, CA 80503, Privacy Manager {310) 533-2577 View our Privagy Policy
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A Call to Arms - Rifles on Patrol?
The recent incidents in Buffalo, Dallas,
Baton Rouge and other cities, where
officers were specifically targeted by killers
with long range weapons, have prompted a
nationwide debate about whether or not
departments are outgunned. The big
question is...
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Not Your Standard Street Officer
A school resources officer responds to
emergencies differently and even trains
differently for on-campus duty
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Smaller Size

Officers now have

even more options for
flashlights that are brighter and more
compact than the traditional duty...
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Q&A with
Ferguson's Lt.
Col. Alan
Eickhoff

It has been two years since the protests
following the Michael Brown shooting.
For the most part, the dust has...
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M7 Mobile Computer System--
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By Data911

Law enforcement agencies have long been
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IDAS Radios
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lcom America's next generation of IDAS
takes you o a new level of "smart.” Not only
is the look and design...
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REDACTIVE - Facial Recognition-

Based Redaction Software
By WatchGuard Video

REDACTIVE is a video and audio redaction
software that expedites the redaction
process and eases the learning curve...
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By Frank Borelli
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Law Enforcement Technology , but |
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BlackBag’s CoreStorage
Workshop Receives Highest
Ranking

In September 2016, BlackBag®
Technologies attended DataExpert's
annual Digital Experience conference.

New Episode of innovations TV
Series to Explore Angel Armor™

The latest advances in technology as it
relates to defense and protection.

Vigilant Solutions Investigative
Platform Nets Large Cocaine
and Cash Seizure

Thanks to Vigilant Solutions investigative
platform including license piate
recognition (LPR), analytics and...
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‘Night Vision
Devices'

Allentown, PA —
Wiiliam Grube, President & CEQ of
Night Vision Depot, announced this week
that the company...
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Integrated Microwave Technology
{("IMT") announced it has received a
$450,000 order from a state
investigation...
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

Duty Flashlights - éﬁf thtehProtest -

Same Tool, - with Lt

Smaller Size erguson's L1
Col. Alan

Officers now have Eickhoff

even more options for
flashlights that are brighter and more
compact than the traditional duty...

it has been two years since the protests
following the Michael Brown shooting.
For the most part, the dust has...

NEW PRODUCTS

I

M7 Mobile Computer System--

Upgrade
By Data911

Law enforcement agencies have long been
subject to using mobile computer systems
that were not created with their...

REDACTIVE - Facial Recognition-

Based Redaction Software
By WatchGuard Video

REDACTIVE is a video and audio redaction
software that expedites the redaction
process and eases the learning curve...

IDAS Radlos
By lcom America Inc.

lcom America’s next generation of IDAS
takes you to a new level of “smart.” Not only
is the look and design...

EDTORSLOG
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LE's Approval
Rating:
October’s
National Poll
Results are

Encouraging
By Carole Moore

So, then, why all the hate?

As we Launch
Into a New

Year
By Frank Borelli

| don't often get
cailed upon to write the Editor's Log for
Law Enforcement Technology , but |
have the unigue...

BlackBag’'s CoreStorage
Workshop Receives Highest
Ranking

in September 2016, BlackBag®
Technologies attended DataExpert's
annual Digital Experience conference.

New Episode of Innovations TV
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
platform including license plate
recagnition (LPR), analytics and...

GE¥sl

11

Night Vision
Depot to Become
'Night Vision
Devices'

Allentown, PA -
William Grube, President & CEO of
Night Vision Depot, announced this week
that the company...

INTEGRATED MICROWAVE
TECHNOLOGIES (IMT)
RECEIVES $450,000 ORDER
FOR AIRBORNE VIDEO
DOWNLINK SYSTEM (AVDS)
FROM SOUTH ATLANTIC STATE
INVESTIGATION BUREAU

Integrated Microwave Technology
("MT") announced it has received a
$450,000 order from a state
investigation...
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Stone, Andrea

From: Law Enforcement Technology <let@mail.officer.com>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 12:51 PM

To: hkastrinakis@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Long Range Rifles on Patrol? ... And Firearms Tactics for SROs

View online

| COVER STOR)

TS

A Cali to Arms - Rifles on Patrol?
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

Duty Flashllghts - After the Protest -

Same Tool, S:;,g:;i;z.s Lt
Smaller Size Col. Alan
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

ONYOURWATCH
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
called upon to write the Editor's L.og for
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
The iatest advances in technology as it
relates to defense and protection.

Vigilant Solutions investigative
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

Integrated Microwave Technaology
("IMT") announced it has received a
$450,000 order from a state
investigation...
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From: Law Enforcement Technology <let@mail.officer.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:04 AM

To: spd@springfieldpolice.net

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
guestion is...

]




Not Your Standard Street Officer
A school resources officer responds to
emergencies differently and even trains
differently for on-campus duty

Duty Flashlights - After the Protest -

Same Tool, ?&A with L

Smaller Size erguson's LL
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

[

M7 Mobile Computer System--

Upgrade
By Datag911

Law enforcement agencies have long been
subject to using mobiie computer systems
that were not created with their...

REDACTIVE - Facial Recognition-

Based Redaction Software
By WatchGuard Video

REDACTIVE is a video and audio redaction
software that expedites the redaction
process and eases the learning curve..,

IDAS Radios
By leom America Inc.

lcom America's next generation of IDAS
takes you to a new level of "smart.” Not only
is the look and design...
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LE's Approval
Rating:
October’s
National Poll
Results are

Encouraging
By Carcle Moore

So, then, why all the hate?

As we Launch
Into a New
Year

By Frank Borelli

| don't often get
called upon to write the Editor’s Log for
Law Enforcement Technology , but |
have the unique...

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

Thanks fo Vigilant Solutions investigative
platform including license plate
recognition (LPR), analytics and...
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Night Vision
Depot to Become
'Night Vision
Devices'

Allenfown, PA -
William Grube, President & CEQ of
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
("IMT*) announced it has received a
$450,000 order from a state
investigation...
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From: Law Enforcement Technology <let@mail.officer.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:04 AM

To: wfitchet@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: Long Range Rifles on Patrol? ... And Firearms Tactics for SROs

View online

(]

A Call to Arms - Rifles on Patrol?
The recent incidents in Buffalo, Dallas,
Baton Rouge and other cities, where
officers were specificaily targeted by killers
with long range weapons, have prompted a
nationwide debate about whether or not
departments are ouigunned. The big
guestion is...

]




Not Your Standard Street Officer
A school resources officer responds to
emergencies differently and even trains
differently for on-campus duty

Duty Flashlights -
Same Tool,
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
subject fo using mobite computer sysiems
that were not created with their...

After the Protest -
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
into a New

Year
By Frank Borelli

| dor't often get
called upon to write the Editor’s Log for
L.aw Enforcement Technology , hut |
have the unique...

BlackBag’s CoreStorage
Workshop Receives Highest
Ranking

In September 2016, BlackBag®
Technologies attended Datakbxpert's
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

integrated Microwave Technology
{("IMT") announced it has received a
$450,000 order from a state
investigation...
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Stone, Andrea

From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 12:31 PM
To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

To view this message as a web page, follow this link
[x]
™ 1 Special Report: Law Enforcement
" Download Now - [ERSTOI AL
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

How Newport News PD Increased (BI™ |

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

H7 | How to Compare 9mm Vs .40

Download Now ' Cal ibel'

By POLICE Magazine
1




The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

Facial Recognition: Art or £

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

" Download Now .

E R B Things You Need to Know
g About Rifle Optics
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

Making the Case for FBI-CJIS I
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

Download Now )

How to Buy a Duty Holster

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage [~ |

Solutions
By Spacesaver

- Download Now

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

. Dowﬁ_lcaﬂ_ﬁow L

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

How to Handle Stress On Duty i —

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

How To See Through Walls and E

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

. Downtoad Now

POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you better informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as {jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net]
OPT OUT
To unsubscribe from relevant whitepaper netifications sent by POLICE Magazine, please follow the

link below:
www.bobit.comfunsubscribe

For additional information, please contact POLICE, Bobit Business Media, 3520 Challenger Street,
Torrance, CA 90503, Privacy Manager (310) 533-2577 View our Privacy Pollcy




Stone, Andrea

From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 12:31 PM
To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Get POLICE Magazine Top How-To's

To view this message as a web page, follow this link

H™ 1 How To See Through Walls and

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

Special Report: Body-Worn =1
Cameras
By POLICE Magazine

As many law enforcement agencies move fo
obtain and deploy body-worn cameras, it is
important that the administrators of these
agencies develop detailed policies that govern the
use of these devices.

I — 1 How to Handle Stress On Duty

By POLICE Magazine
1




You can take steps to improve your well-being at
ownload Now
work before you reach the breaking point.

How to use 3D laser teChnology to I -

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

= How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage
Solutions
By Spacesaver

How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

How to Buy a Duty Holster e h—

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

H7T " 1 Making the Case for FBI-CJIS
Security Policy
By Vigilant Solutions

Is your LPR data secure? it is your responsibility

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

12 Things You Need to Know M= |
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

F™ 1 Facial Recognition: Art or
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

How to Compare 9mm Vs .40 R
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

Special Report: Law Enforcement [~ |

Software

Download Now -

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

Download Now .

Gain Better Visibility with Cloud-

Supported Body Worn Cameras

By Safariland VIEVU

Written specifically for police chiefs, sheriffs, and
law-enforcement decision makers, this e-guide
looks at the growing challenge of deploying a body
camera solution that protects the integrity of
evidence, your officers, and your department.
Learn how to how to maximize public trust and
officer safety with state-of-the-art video evidence
management. |




POLICE is sending you this message as a service to keep you better informed as to the news,
products and information affecting your industry.

You are currently subscribed as [jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net}
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

U

From: William Tyree <wtyree@facefirst.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 1:27 PM

To: wcochrane@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: How Facial Recognition Software is Revolutionizing Law Enforcement
Hi William,

Ever wish your patrol officers could verify a suspect's identity in seconds? Hundreds of law enforcement agencies
across the U.S. are using face recognition technology to keep officers safer while helping them better protect their
communities.

If you've ever been curious about how face recognition is revolutionizing law enforcement, join us

on Wednesday March 1st at 9 a.m. Pacific/Noon Eastern for What You Need fo know About Face Recognition and
Law Enforcement. Our panel of law enforcement technology experts features Automated Regional Justice
Information System (ARJIS) analyst Lloyd Muenzer and FaceFirst President Tom Melzi.

Tom and Lloyd will reveal how to:

-Instantly identify suspects

-Minimize false arrests

-Monitor and maintain quality control

-Build a better and smarter facial recognition database

Don't miss out on this opportunity to leamn about the future of law enforcement. Register Now.

NOTE: this webinar WILL BE RECORDED, so register even if you can't attend live and I'll make sure you get the
replay video after the live event.

Best,
William Tyree

CMOQ, FaceFirst
FaceFirst.com

Don't want to receive news about face recognition? Unsubscribe from email communications.



Stone, Andrea

From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 12:31 PM
To: jbobianski@springfieldpolice.net
Subject: Get POUCE Magazine Top How-To's
To view this message as a web page, follow this link
]
E | Gain Better Visibility with Cloud-
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
management.

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

How Newport News PD Increased

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
How to Compare 9mm Vs .40 F—
Ay
By POLICE Magazine

The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

™ "1 Facial Recognition: Art or
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

12 Things You Need to Know FH™T
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

HE=""""""1 How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage

Download Now SO' UtionS
By Spacesaver
How a department's storage needs kept up with its

fast growing community.

How to use 3D laser technology to B~ "]

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

™ | How to Handle Stress On Duty

By POLICE Magazine

You can take steps to improve your well-being at
work before you reach the breaking point.

Special Report: Body-Worn E

CameraS . Downlead Now-_ :
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
makes "seeing" through walis and into buildings
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
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fink below:
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From: William Tyree <wtyree@facefirst.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 1:45 PM

To: weochrane@springfieldpolice.net

Subject: [On-Demand Webinar] Face Recognition for Law Enforcement
Hi William,

By popular demand, we've just made a recording of our recent webinar Face Recognition and Law Enforcement available. So in case
you missed it, or want to share it with your colleagues, you can now stream it on demand.

In the webinar, ARJIS analyist Lioyd Muenzer breaks down exactly how law enforcement agencies are currently using face recognition
software to instantly ID persons of interest minimize false arrests, and keep officers safe in the field.

Hightights include:

Face recognition best practices that can radically reduce false arrests
Tested tactics for improving officer safety in the field

A look at how face recognition can aid in forensic investigations

How to ID suspects in seconds using facial recognition software

Want to learn more about how this powerful technology is transforming law enforcement?

Watch now!

Want to see FaceFirst in action? Let me know if you're interested in seeing a demo and we'li get one scheduled for you.
Best,

William Tyree
CMO, FaceFirst
FaceFirst.com

Unsubscribe from email communications
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From: Police <Police@bobitmedia.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 19, 2017 12:31 PM
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

Special Report: Law Enforcement (1™ |

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
encompasses only 63 square miles, but it is home
to more than 180,000 people. Recently the
Newport News Police Department decided to
upgrade its aging in-car devices. The agency is
now using Fujitsu STYLISTIC tablets to improve

productivity.
How to Compare 9mm Vs .40 S
Calivr
By POLICE Magazine ‘

The FBI's decision to switch back to 9mm pistols
and ammo is based on studies of wound ballistics
and shooter performance.

T | Facial Recognition: Art or
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

12 Things You Need to Know A
About Rifie Optics
By POLICE Magazine

in order to help you decide what optic best suits
your needs, POLICE Magazine spoke with some
experts on the tactical operation of firearms optics.
And the following are 12 things they said you need
to know about these essential accessories.




£ ' Making the Case for FBI-CJIS

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

How to Buy a Duty Holster e

By POLICE Magazine

Carefully consider safety, security, and your body
type before selecting gear to carry your sidearm.

™ 1 How Skokie PD Grew Their Storage

Cownload Now SO|UtiOFIS
By Spacesaver
How a department's storage needs kept up with its
fast growing community.

How to use 3D laser technology to =TT

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

H™ 1 How to Handle Stress On Duty

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

E"""""""1 How To See Through Walls and

Into Buildings

By -3 CyTerra

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
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iPhone, Mac owners:
How to stymie hackers
threatening to wipe
devices

Hackers claiming to have hundreds of

millions of iCloud credentials have
threatened to wipe date from iPhones,
iPads and Macs. Read More »

Your Must-Read Stories

e Google cites progress in Android security, but patching issues linger

e 63% off Anker Quick Charge 3.0 39W Dual USB Car Charger - Deal Alert

e U.S. [awmakers guestion police use of facial recognition tech

e Hackers demand $150K ransom, threaten to wipe millions of Apple devices

e Wal-Mart launches emerging tech incubator

e Google Maps now lets you share your exact location with friends

e Vodafone prepares an LTE moon shot - literally

e 64% off MOTA JETJAT Ultra Mini Drone with One Touch Take-Off & Landing - Deal Alert

e Trello connects to HipChat, BitBucket, Jira and Confluence



Microsoft is playing Windows hardball
e Jonny Evans: Apple TV just became an enterprise hub for connected things

Darlene Storm: Password-stealing flaws in LastPass Chrome and Firefox extensions

e JR Raphael: Android O makes my notification wish come true

VIDEQ/WEBCAST: CA Technclogies

Live Event: 3rd Annual DevOps Virtual Summit

Today's business leaders are transforming software delivery and building significant
competitive advantage by successfully leveraging agile and DevOps methodologies in
concert. Having spent countless hours recasting culture, advancing innovation and
engaging greater levels of automation, related best practices now exist to be shared and
further refined by all. Expanding DevOps adoption from pockets of early adoption across
the entire software delivery lifecycle is the challenge that most organizations now face.
Join us live March 7th for this virtual summit and get the real-world expertise and hands-
on guidance available only from the industry's leading practitioners and DevOps
evangelists. Read More »

Google cites progress in
Android security, but patching
issues linger

The chances of you installing malware on your
Android phone is incredibly small, according to
Google. Read More »

DEALPOST

63% off Anker Quick Charge
3.0 39W Dual USB Car Charger
- Deal Alert

3 cutting-edge technologies combine to deliver
the fastest possible charge to any device. Charge
compatible devices up to 80% in just 35 minutes
with Quick Charge 3.0. Patented PowerlQ and
VoltageBoost deliver high-speed charging to non-
Quick Charge devices. Read More »




U.S. lawmakers question police
use of facial recognition tech
U.S. lawmakers plan to introduce legislation to
limit law enforcement use of facial recognition
technology after concerns about the mass
collection of photos in police databases. Read

More »
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Microsoft Office savings:
Save $20 when you add Micresoft Offica
to your laptop purchase.
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Hackers demand $150K
ransom, threaten to wipe
millions of Apple devices

A group of hackers is threatening to wipe millions
of iIOS devices in two weeks if Apple doesn't pay
them $150,000. Read More »

Wal-Mart launches emerging
tech incubator

Wal-Mart Stores is creating what it's calling a
technology incubator in Silicon Valley that's
focused on technologies that will change how

people shop. Read More »



Google Maps now lets you
share your exact location with
friends

Google Maps has enabled a new feature that lets
you share your location with friends and family.
But there could be a downside. Read More »

Vodafone prepares an LTE
moon shot -- literally

Thanks to Vodafone, the Taurus-Littrow Valley
will get its first mobile phone base station next
year. Read More »

DEALPOST

64% off MOTA JETJAT Ultra
Mini Drone with One Touch
Take-Off & Landing - Deal Alert
Experience First Class Flight with Auto Landing,
Takeoff, and Hover with the push of a button,
features never before seen in mini drones.
ULTRA is App Ready - take pictures and video
and save it right to any smartphone. Read More »

Trello connects to HipChat,
BitBucket, Jira and Confluence

Trello is getting hooked into the entire Atlassian
ecosystem with a series of integrations unveiled
Wednesday. The new “power-ups” for the project
management software connect it with BitBucket,
Jira, HipChat and Confluence. Read More »



Microsoft is playing Windows
hardball

Lucky us. Microsoft will no longer be supporting
older Windows on newer processors. Read More

»

Jonny Evans: Apple TV just
became an enterprise hub for
connected things

Jamf introduces zero-day support for Apple TV,

opening the opportunity for smart automation.
Read More »

Darlene Storm: Password-
stealing flaws in LastPass
Chrome and Firefox extensions

Critical vulnerabilities in the Chrome extension

and Firefox add-on for LastPass could be
exploited to steal passwords and remotely
execute code. Read More »

JR Raphael: Android O makes
my notification wish come true

An easily overlooked option in Google's Android

O software may end up being one of the
release's most useful new features. Read More »

BENCHMARK TOOL: Bitsight Technologies

BitSight Interactive Benchmark

Where is your company on the maturity curve when it comes to building an effective
Vendor Risk Management (VRM) program? Take this quick assessment to identify
strengths, weaknesses, and opportunities within your current VRM strategy. Read More

»



2017 Premier 100 Technology Leaders: IT in the
Driver’s Seat

Read about the honorees' budgets, purchasing plans and projects, plus photos and
profiles of this year's Premier 100 Technology Leaders in the March 2017 issue of
Computerworld's Digital Magazine. The magazine also includes News Analysis,
Opinions and Shark Tank -- all free for download with registration. View the magazine
here »

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

now »
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